Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.

(HCOM)

10-K
Annual report pursuant to section 13 and 15(d)
Filed on 03/15/2012
Filed Period 12/31/2011

Use these links to rapidly review the document
HAWAIIAN TELCOM HOLDCO, INC. TABLE OF CONTENTS
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Table of Contents

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark one)
ý

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011
OR

o

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission File No. 001-34686

HAWAIIAN TELCOM HOLDCO, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
Delaware
(State or other jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization)

16-1710376
(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

1177 Bishop Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
808-546-4511
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)
Securities to be registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities to be registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share
The NASDAQ Stock Market, LLC
(Title of class)
(Name of each exchange on which registered)
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes o No ý
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes o No ý
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ý No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes ý No o
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. ý
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting company. See
the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large Accelerated Filer o

Accelerated Filer ý

Non-Accelerated Filer o

Smaller Reporting Company o

(Do not check if a
smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o No ý
The aggregate market value of the registrant's common stock held by non-affiliates as of June 30, 2011 was $260,873,250.
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by Section 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent to the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed by a court. Yes ý No o
As of March 14, 2012, 10,243,586 shares of the registrant's common stock, $0.01 par value, were outstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of registrant's Proxy Statement dated March 14, 2012 (Part III of Form 10-K)

Table of Contents

HAWAIIAN TELCOM HOLDCO, INC.
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

PART I
Item 1. Business
1
21
28
28
28
28

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Item 2. Properties
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities
Item 6. Selected Financial Data
Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Item 9B. Other Information
PART III

29
30
32
45
46
89
89
89

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
Item 11.
Item 12.
Item 13.
Item 14.

Executive Compensation
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
Principal Accountant Fees and Services
PART IV

90
91
92
92
92

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
92
i

Table of Contents

Forward-Looking Statements
This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certain statements that constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. In particular, any statement, projection or estimate that includes or references the words "believes", "anticipates", "intends",
"expects", or any similar expression falls within the safe harbor of forward-looking statements contained in the Reform Act. These forward-looking statements
are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from our historical experience and our present expectations or
projections. Forward-looking statements by us are based on estimates, projections, beliefs, and assumptions of management and are not guarantees of future
performance. Such forward-looking statements may be contained in this Form 10-K under "Item 1A—Risk Factors" and "Item 7—Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and elsewhere. In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, you should not place
undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. Additional risks that we may currently deem immaterial or that are not currently known to us could also
cause the forward-looking events discussed in this Form 10-K not to occur as described. Except as otherwise required by applicable securities laws, we
undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events, changed
circumstances or any other reason after the date of this Form 10-K.
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PART I
Item 1.

Business

Business Overview
Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company") is the largest full-service provider of communications services and products in Hawaii. We operate two
primary business segments:
Wireline Services. This segment provides local telephone service including voice and data transport, enhanced custom calling features, network access,
directory assistance and private lines. In addition, the Wireline Services segment provides high-speed Internet, long distance services, next generation
television service, next generation Internet protocol (IP)-based network services, customer premises equipment, data solutions, billing and collection, and pay
telephone services. Our services are offered on all of Hawaii's major islands, except for our next generation television service, which currently is available
only on parts of the island of Oahu. As of March 1, 2012, our telecommunications operations served approximately 412,200 local access lines, of which 53%
served residential customers and 46% served business customers, with the remaining 1% serving other customers; 210,300 long distance lines, of which 64%
served residential customers and 36% served business customers; and 104,000 high-speed Internet lines, which served 85,300 retail residential lines, 17,600
retail business lines, and 1,100 wholesale business and resale lines.
Other.

This segment consists primarily of wireless services, including the sale of wireless handsets and accessories.

History and Organizational Structure
General
The Company was incorporated in Delaware in 2004. Originally incorporated in Hawaii in 1883 as Mutual Telephone Company, our Hawaiian
Telcom, Inc. subsidiary has a strong heritage of over 128 years as Hawaii's communications carrier. From 1967 to May 1, 2005, we operated as a division of
Verizon Communications Inc. (Verizon) or its predecessors. On May 2, 2005, the Verizon businesses conducted in Hawaii (comprised of Verizon Hawaii Inc.
and carved-out components of Verizon Information Services, GTE.NET LLC (dba Verizon Online), Bell Atlantic Communications Inc. (dba Verizon Long
Distance) and Verizon Select Services, Inc. (collectively, the "Verizon Hawaii Business")) were transferred to Verizon Holdco LLC, which then was merged
(the "2005 Acquisition") with and into Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. As a
result of the 2005 Acquisition, we became a stand-alone provider of communications services, operating as Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. (fka Verizon Hawaii Inc.)
and Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc., both wholly-owned subsidiaries of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.
Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., a Hawaii corporation, operates our regulated local exchange carrier business. It has a wholly-owned subsidiary, Hawaiian
Telcom Insurance Company, Incorporated, which is a captive insurance subsidiary that until December 31, 2003 provided auto liability, general liability and
worker's compensation insurance to Verizon Hawaii Inc. on a direct basis, and which continues to settle claims related to incidents which occurred prior to
January 1, 2004. Current incidents are insured with external carriers.
Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc., a Delaware corporation, operates our other businesses including our long distance, Internet, advanced
communication and network services, managed and cloud-based services, and wireless businesses. It also operated a directories publishing business until
November 30, 2007, when it consummated the sale of the business to HYP Media Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly-owned
subsidiary of CBD Investor, Inc. In connection with the sale, HYP Media Holdings LLC entered into a 50-year publishing agreement pursuant to
1
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which it serves as the exclusive, official publisher of telephone directories on behalf of Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. Under this agreement, HYP Media
Holdings LLC publishes both white and yellow pages print telephone directories under the Hawaiian Telcom® brand.
The following is a chart of our organizational structure.

Bankruptcy Proceedings
On December 1, 2008, the Company, Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc. and
certain other affiliates (collectively, the "Debtors") filed voluntary petitions for relief under chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the United States
Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (later transferred to the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Hawaii (the "Bankruptcy Court")) in
order to facilitate a balance sheet restructuring. In November 2009, the Bankruptcy Court confirmed the Debtors' chapter 11 plan of reorganization (the "Plan
of Reorganization") at the conclusion of the confirmation hearing and entered a written confirmation order (the "Confirmation Order") on December 30, 2009.
The Confirmation Order allowed us to emerge from chapter 11 with a significantly deleveraged capital structure.
Under the Plan of Reorganization, the senior secured lenders under an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of June 1, 2007 and the swap
counterparties (collectively, the "Senior Secured Creditors") received nearly all of the new equity of the reorganized Company. The Plan of Reorganization
and the Confirmation Order provided for:
•

the cancellation of (i) the Debtors' obligations under the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and under a Senior Notes Indenture and
Subordinated Notes Indenture with respect to $500 million in Senior Notes and Subordinated Notes; (ii) all outstanding shares of the existing
stock of the Company, and (iii) all outstanding options and other rights to purchase or otherwise receive shares of the existing stock of the
Company;
2
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•

the issuance of (i) 10 million shares of new common stock of the Company (the "Common Stock") to the holders of senior secured claims and
(ii) 135,063 shares to certain holders of unsecured claims who exercised subscription rights for the right to receive shares of Common Stock;

•

the reservation of 1,290,680 shares of the outstanding Common Stock for a new management compensation incentive program (the "2010 Equity
Incentive Plan");

•

the issuance to certain holders of Senior Notes with allowed claims of warrants to acquire 1,481,055 shares of Common Stock with an exercise
price of $14.00 per share and an expiration date of October 28, 2015;

•

the receipt by unsecured creditors of cash in an amount equal to their pro rata share of $500,000; and

•

a new senior secured term loan with the Senior Secured Creditors with a first priority lien on all assets of the Debtors in the original principal
amount of $300 million (subsequently replaced with a new $300 million senior secured term loan on February 29, 2012 (the "Term Loan")).

The Plan of Reorganization became effective, and the Company and other Debtors emerged from chapter 11, on October 28, 2010.
Industry Overview
The telecommunications industry is comprised of companies involved in the transmission of voice, data and video communications over various media
and through various technologies. There are two predominant types of local telephone service providers, or carriers, in the telecommunications industry:
incumbent local exchange carriers (ILECs) and competitive local exchange carriers (CLECs). An ILEC refers to the regional Bell operating companies
(RBOCs), which were the local telephone companies created from the break up of AT&T in 1984, as well as small and midsize independent telephone
companies, such as Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., Cincinnati Bell Inc. and Consolidated Communications, Inc., which sell local telephone service. These ILECs
were the traditional monopoly providers of local telephone service prior to the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. On the other hand, a CLEC is
a competitor to local telephone companies that has been granted permission by a state regulatory commission to offer local telephone service in an area
already served by an ILEC.
In recent years, the U.S. telecommunications industry has undergone significant structural changes. Many of the largest service providers have achieved
growth through acquisitions and mergers, while an increasing number of competitive providers have restructured or entered bankruptcy to obtain protection
from creditors. Since 2001, capital in the form of public financing has been generally difficult to obtain for new entrants and competitive providers. Capital
constraints have caused a number of competitive providers to change their business plans, resulting in consolidation. Despite these changes, the demand for all
types of telecommunications services, particularly data services, has not diminished, and telecommunications companies increasingly bundle services and
provide integrated offerings for end-user customers.
Hawaii's telecommunications industry remains active, and demand for telecommunications services is strong, due in part to the comparative advantage
provided by the state's geographic position. With its location between the mainland United States and Asia, Hawaii has been and will likely continue to be a
surfacing location for cables running between the two continents. Hawaii is also connected to the mainland United States and Asia via several satellite
networks.
3
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Our Business Strategy
Our primary objective is to grow our business with a focus on delivering superior service to our customers, so that we can be recognized as the number
one service provider of innovative "Always OnSM" communication, information and entertainment solutions to the people and businesses of Hawaii. In
furtherance of that objective, in the second quarter of 2011, we made organizational changes to better align our operations in order to improve our service
delivery and better support the implementation of our strategic plan. A Chief Operating Officer position was created, and a number of existing departments
were re-organized into two new functional teams—a customer operations team and a technology team—both of which report to the Chief Operating Officer.
The customer operations team, headed by the Senior Vice President—Customer Operations, serves as the primary support for our customers across the
Company and includes several of our network, back-office and field operations departments. This team owns all operational factors of the customer
experience, and ensures that we provide superior service in every aspect from ordering to installation to billing and servicing. The technology team, headed by
the Senior Vice President—Technology, integrates our network planning, network engineering and IT departments into a single group under one leader in
order to better align and leverage our technical skill sets through a more collaborative structure. The technology team integrates network and systems
architectures to support IP-based solutions and infrastructure using in-house resources and a make versus buy deployment approach. This will help accelerate
our infrastructure deployment, improve our speed to market, and reduce the reliance on third-party vendors, which should reduce the cost of operations.
The key elements of our business strategy include the following:
•

Further leverage our broadband network. Our broadband network is the foundation for our services to our customers, and we continue to
expand its footprint and invest in advanced technology platforms that support advanced communication and network services. We completed the
build out of our Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPLS) core network statewide and continue to deploy fiber-to-the-node (FTTN) access
technologies over fiber optic cables to enhance and expand the speed and reach of our broadband network. We are deploying high-speed VDSL2
technology, which enables us to deliver new broadband consumer services, such as our next generation television service, over our broadband
network. We have deployed advanced services to upgrade business customers, including business Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP), Internet
protocol Virtual Private Network (IP-VPN), and managed and cloud-based services, and continue to enhance our services by adding new features
and functionality.

•

Drive a customer- and sales-focused organization. Our newly-created customer operations team allows us to more effectively focus on our
customers and strive to ensure the successful delivery of our services. We strive to deliver a consistent and comprehensive customer experience.

•

Deliver new and innovative products and solutions to attract and retain customers. We have successfully added and expect to continue to add
new products and services to our customer offerings. We offer a full range of services including voice, Internet, data, customer premises
equipment (CPE), wireless, advanced communication and network services, and managed and cloud-based services supported by the reach and
reliability of our network and Hawaii's only 24x7 state-of-the-art network operations center. Our suite of IP-based services, such as our business
VoIP and IP-VPN services, better positions us to compete for new customers and drive winback opportunities while also allowing us to improve
retention of existing customers by migrating them from legacy services. Our next generation television service, Hawaiian Telcom TV, is an
important growth component for our consumer products portfolio and critical to our strategy to win the home and capture a share of the
significant video and entertainment market opportunity.

•

Improve operating profitability and capital efficiencies. We maintain a disciplined approach to managing operating expenses and capital
spending. Our focus on driving operational
4
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improvements in our business has resulted in cost savings, and we have identified several key initiatives that we believe will further improve our
cost structure. In addition, we continue to review and renegotiate contracts with key IT and outsource suppliers, which has led to additional cost
savings. We manage our capital expenditures to optimize returns through disciplined planning and targeted investment of capital. Our strategy will
be to continue to make strategic investments in our business in order to position us for long-term growth.
Our Competitive Strengths
We believe the following are among our core competitive strengths and enable us to differentiate ourselves in the marketplace and help us successfully
execute our business strategy:
•

Strong Local Presence. We have been serving Hawaii's communities for over 128 years and employ approximately 1,300 employees statewide.
Each year, we donate to various local charities and our employees volunteer thousands of hours of community service. We understand our
customers' needs because they are our needs as well. We share Hawaii's history, heritage, and values. We are locally managed, making us more
competitive and responsive to Hawaii's consumers and businesses.

•

Growth-Oriented Product Portfolio. We are the only communications service provider in our market that can provide such a broad array of
services to both consumers and business customers that includes voice, Internet, data, CPE, wireless, advanced communication and IP-based
network services, and managed and cloud-based services. Our expanding service suite, including high-quality enhanced data networking services
such as our business VoIP and IP-VPN services, and our managed services, are targeted at the key growth areas in our marketplace. Our next
generation video service, employing Microsoft® Mediaroom, is targeted at capturing a share of the significant video and entertainment market
opportunity that we currently do not address today.

•

Advanced Network Infrastructure. We own the State's most extensive and reliable communications network, which includes approximately
85,000 strand miles of fiber optic cable and more than 11,500 route miles of copper wire distribution lines. We completed the build out of our
MPLS core network, which is deployed statewide and allows us to deliver IP-based services to well over 90% of the State's population. Our
network is supported by Hawaii's only 24x7 state-of-the-art network operations center. We continue to push fiber deeper into the network and to
enhance and expand the speed and reach of our broadband network, which we believe will enable us to offer new products and services that will
generate growth in our business and allow us to compete more effectively in the marketplace.

•

Attractive Market Characteristics. Hawaii compares favorably to national averages in median household income (approximately $64,000 vs.
$52,000) (more so for Oahu (approximately $70,000) where the majority of the population resides). Our market is characterized by high density,
with approximately 70% of the state's population concentrated on Oahu over an area of approximately 598 square miles, or 1,600 persons per
square mile. In addition, 37% of the households in Hawaii reside in multi-dwelling units (MDUs)—43% on Oahu—compared with 22% in the
U.S. overall. More specifically, 25% of the households on Oahu reside in housing structures with 20 or more units versus 8% in the U.S. overall.

•

Strong Management Team. We have assembled an experienced management team that we believe is well-qualified to lead our Company and
execute our strategy. Our management team has significant operational experience in the telecommunications industry combined with extensive
knowledge of our local market, which will be a critical driver of our success going forward.
5

Table of Contents
Our Products and Services
Wireline Services
Local Exchange Services
Our local exchange carrier business generates revenue from local network services, network access services and certain other services, each of which is
described below.
Local Network Services
Our traditional local network service enables customers to originate and receive telephone calls within a defined "exchange" area. We provide basic local
services on a retail basis to residential and business customers, generally for a fixed monthly recurring charge. Basic local service also includes non-recurring
charges to customers for the installation of new products and services. Basic local exchange services are enhanced with a variety of value-added services such
as call waiting, caller ID, voice messaging, three-way calling, call forwarding and speed dialing. Value-added services may be purchased individually or as
part of a package offering for a monthly recurring charge. We also offer other local exchange services such as local private line and inside wire maintenance.
The rates that can be charged to customers for basic local and certain other services are regulated by the HPUC. We charge business customers higher rates to
recover a portion of the costs of providing local service to residential customers, as is customary in the industry. See "—Regulation" for further discussion of
regulatory matters.
Network Access Services
Our network access services are offered in connection with the origination and termination of long distance, or toll, calls that typically involve more than
one company in the provision of end-to-end long distance service. Since toll calls are generally billed to the customer originating the call, a mechanism is
required to compensate each company providing services relating to the call. This mechanism is the access charge, which we bill to each interexchange carrier
for the use of our facilities to access our customers. In addition, we bill a component of access charges directly to our customers. Our network access services
generate intrastate access revenue when an intrastate long distance call that involves us and an interexchange carrier is originated and terminated within
Hawaii. This access charge is regulated by the HPUC. Similarly, our network access services generate interstate access revenue when an interstate long
distance call is originated from a Hawaii local calling area served by us and is terminated in a local calling area in another state and vice versa. Interstate
access charges are regulated by the FCC. We also offer special access voice and data services, which are a key area of growth driven by demand for
increasing bandwidth from business and wholesale customers. Special access services include switched and non-switched (or dedicated) services such as
point-to-point single channel circuits, Synchronous Optical Network (SONET) and Time Division Multiplexing (TDM) transport services, as well as IP-based
private networks. See "—Regulation" for further discussion of access charges.
Long Distance Services
We provide long distance services to transmit international calls, interLATA (Local Access Transport Area) domestic calls and regional toll calls made
to points outside a customers' local calling area, but within our local service area (intraLATA toll). In Hawaii, each of the islands is a local calling area, and
calls between the islands are intraLATA toll calls. Other long distance services include 800-number services and wide area telecommunication services, or
WATS, private line services, and operator services associated with long distance calls. As of March 1, 2012, we served approximately 210,300 long distance
lines, of which 64% served residential customers and 36% served business customers.
6
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Internet Services
We provide high-speed Internet (HSI) access to our residential and business customers. Our data network enables us to provide extensive high-speed
network access. We have HSI available in 79 of our 86 central offices. As of March 1, 2012, we served approximately 85,300 retail residential HSI lines,
17,600 retail business HSI lines, and 1,100 wholesale business and resale HSI lines. We also provided dial-up Internet access to approximately 1,100
subscribers as of the same date.
Managed and Cloud-Based Services
We provide managed services as an end-to-end solution that manages, monitors, and supports a business' network, customer premise equipment (CPE),
and corporate data security. As business networks become more complex, the amount of time and capital businesses must spend to support their networks
increases accordingly. Our managed services enable customers to focus on their core business by leaving the day-to-day management of their networks to us.
Our managed services product portfolio consists of managed network and security services, collocation services, IT professional services, and security
consulting.
In December 2011, we launched cloud services in the form of data protection service as a new addition to our business product portfolio. Our data
protection service enables a business customer to make a back-up of the information that resides on its computer systems and store it at an off-site storage
system provided by us. Based on the size of the back-up storage requirement, we provide a network connection and a reliable, robust storage back-up system.
Customers can be confident that they have a secure back-up solution that grows as their businesses grow, without continually having to invest additional
capital for back-up servers and tape drive systems. Since the back-up is stored offsite and can be retrieved as needed over the network, the data protection
service provides an additional level of security in the event of a fire or other catastrophic event at the customer's site.
Advanced Communication and Network Services
The role of business communication providers is evolving. Consistent with this, we have been pursuing opportunities to expand into application-centric,
advanced communication and network services. Our advanced communication and network services include Routed Network Service, a high-performance IP
network service for business customers; Enhanced Internet Protocol Data Service, a multipoint Ethernet virtual private local area network service; and
Business All-in-One, a business VoIP service that provides small-to-medium-sized businesses with complete communication needs in a hosted package.
Next Generation Television Service
In June 2011, we obtained a fifteen-year video franchise from the State of Hawaii to provide our next generation video service on the island of Oahu.
Shortly thereafter, on July 1, we began a staged commercial launch of our video service. The commercial launch is being rolled out in a measured way in
order to ensure a positive customer experience. Our Hawaiian Telcom TV service will be a critical growth component for our consumer products portfolio and
an anticipated anchor of our service bundling strategy. With video, we are now able to market a triple play bundle in certain areas of the island of Oahu.
During 2011, we continued to develop a network capable of providing integrated digital video, high-speed broadband and voice services to new and existing
customers. In addition to investing in our network to offer video services, we have developed the requisite hardware and software platform and secured
programming content.
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Other Wireline Services
We seek to capitalize on our local presence and network infrastructure by offering other services to customers and interexchange carriers. Sales and
maintenance of customer premises equipment to the business markets are an important source of local exchange revenues. Customer premises equipment
services are also an area of potential growth as attractive contracts with major equipment providers allow us to offer complete voice and data network and
management solutions. For the wholesale or carrier market, we offer services including operator services, billing and collection services and space and power
rents for collocation services. We also offer public pay telephone services at approximately 4,700 locations throughout the State of Hawaii.
Other
We offer wireless services pursuant to a mobile virtual network operator (MVNO) services agreement with Sprint Spectrum, L.P. (Sprint). That
agreement allows us to resell Sprint wireless services, including access to Sprint's nationwide personal communication service (PCS) wireless network to
residential and business customers in Hawaii under the Hawaiian Telcom® brand name. The services agreement with Sprint was effective as of May 2009,
had an initial term of three years renewable for up to three additional one-year terms, and recently was renewed by us for a one-year term expiring in May
2013.
Markets and Customers
Wireline Services
We have been a telecommunications provider in Hawaii for more than 128 years. Our market consists of 86 central offices serving an area of
approximately 6,263 square miles on the islands of Oahu, Maui, Hawaii, Kauai, Molokai and Lanai. We are the incumbent provider of local exchange services
within this area and own the state's most extensive local telecommunications network, with approximately 412,200 local access lines served as of March 1,
2012, of which 53% served residential customers, 46% served business customers, and the remaining 1% served other customers. Other customers include
(1) interexchange carriers that pay for access to long distance calling customers located within our local service area and (2) CLECs that pay for wholesale
access to our network to provide competitive local service on either a resale or unbundled network element (UNE) basis as prescribed under the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the "Communications Act").
Our market is characterized by high population density, with approximately 70% of the state's population concentrated on Oahu. This concentration of
customers and commerce provides opportunities to leverage our network infrastructure to deliver products and services efficiently and in a cost-effective
manner and to market and sell our services more effectively. Given Hawaii's geographic location, its distance from the mainland United States and the
diversity of its population (approximately 39% being of Asian descent), Hawaii residents and businesses have telecommunications needs that may be different
from those on the mainland United States. Furthermore, in 2011, the median household income in Hawaii is estimated at approximately $64,000, compared to
the national average of approximately $52,000. For the foregoing reasons, our strategy is to leverage the distinctive qualities of the Hawaii market to develop
customized, local marketing strategies.
Our business marketplace is dominated by several key industries. State and federal government account for 18.4% of gross state product. With the U.S.
Pacific Command, one of the largest U.S. unified service commands, based in Hawaii, the federal government is one of our largest customers. The hospitality
industry and financial institutions also account for a significant portion of our business. The operations of these leading sectors are communications intensive,
and we believe that they are dependent on our modern, reliable services. Hawaii's small business market (in the aggregate) is also a key driver of Hawaii's
economy—approximately 95% of the companies in Hawaii employ fewer than
8
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50 employees, and these businesses make up a market of approximately 51,000 business customers. We believe that these business customers represent an
underserved segment that we are targeting aggressively with new product and service offerings.
Other
We have been providing wireless services since 2005. It is estimated that there are approximately 1.3 million wireless subscribers in Hawaii. Currently,
less than 1% of these subscribers utilize us as their wireless provider. We are investigating opportunities to capture a greater share of this market and to
leverage the Hawaiian Telcom® brand and our existing customer base to enhance customer loyalty for our various product and service offerings.
Competition
The telecommunications industry is highly competitive. We experience competition from many communications service providers, including the local
cable operator Oceanic Time Warner (Oceanic), wireless carriers, long distance providers, competitive local exchange carriers, Internet service providers,
Internet information providers, over-the-top hybrid voice providers, and other companies that offer network services and managed enterprise solutions. Many
of these companies have a strong market presence, brand recognition, and existing customer relationships, all of which contribute to competition that may
affect our future revenue growth. We expect competition to intensify as a result of the entrance of new competitors and the rapid development of new
technologies, products and services.
The local cable operator Oceanic Time Warner, a subsidiary of Time Warner Cable Inc., the second largest cable operator in the United States, is one of
our most significant competitors. Approximately 89% of the households in Hawaii (93% of households on Oahu) subscribe to Oceanic's cable service.
Oceanic also has the majority share of the high-speed Internet market in Hawaii, which it uses as a platform to offer voice services utilizing VoIP technology,
and markets its cable, high-speed Internet, and voice services through competitive bundled offerings. In addition, Oceanic has targeted communications
service offerings to small and medium-sized businesses.
Wireless communications services continue to constitute a significant source of competition, especially as wireless carriers expand and improve their
network coverage and continue to lower their prices. As a result, some customers have chosen to completely forego use of traditional wireline phone service
and instead rely solely on wireless services. We anticipate the wireless substitution trend will continue, and could pose additional threat to our high-speed
Internet product, particularly if wireless service rates continue to decline and the wireless service providers upgrade their networks to 4G technology and are
able to deliver faster data speeds. Over-the-top hybrid providers, such as Skype and Magic Jack, also offer the capability to provide local voice and long
distance calls using an Internet-equipped personal computer.
The advanced communication and network services business, as well as the managed and cloud-based services business, are highly competitive due to
the absence of significant barriers to entry. The emergence of non-traditional, application-centric players in the market is redefining the role of service
providers in these fields. We currently compete for business customers with vendors such as tw telecom of hawaii l.p., Wavecom Solutions Corporation,
NetEnterprise Inc., Tri-net Solutions, L.L.C., Dell SecureWorks, Perimeter E-Security, World Wide Technology, Inc., SystemMetrics Corporation and other
traditional and non-traditional carriers.
We employ a number of strategies to combat the competitive pressures. Our strategies are focused on preserving and generating new revenues through
customer retention, upgrading and upselling services to existing customers, new customer growth, winbacks of former customers, new product and feature
deployment, and by managing our profitability and cash flow through targeted reductions in operating expenses and efficient deployment of capital. Key to
success in these strategies is continued
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enhancement and expansion in the speed and reach of our broadband network, which we believe will enable us to offer new products and services that will
generate growth in our business and allow us to compete more effectively in the marketplace. Another key is a focus on enhancing the customer experience,
as we believe exceptional customer service will differentiate us from our competition. Customers expect industry leading service from their service providers.
As technologies and services evolve, the requirement of the carrier to excel in this area is crucial for customer retention.
Network Architecture and Technology
Our strategy is to build and operate the most technologically advanced broadband communications network in the state of Hawaii and to position
ourselves as a key hub for critical trans-Pacific traffic. Pursuing such a strategy has enabled us, among other things, to continue being the market leader in
Hawaii for advanced communications and network services beginning in 2007 and managed and cloud-based services beginning in 2008. In 2011, we
invested approximately $66.7 million in our network including significant expenditures to expand the reach, capacity, and resiliency of our IP-based packet
and broadband network. Significant strides were made in 2011 to add hundreds of miles to our state-leading fiber network and continuing our transformation
toward an optical, IP-based broadband network.
Packet Optical Network
Our statewide MPLS network is unmatched in reach, capacity, resiliency, and reliability in Hawaii. Consisting of 7 core routers and 38 service edge
routers meshed throughout the island chain, we offer a wide range of Layer 2 and Layer 3 MPLS services with many advanced features to meet our customers'
needs, including advanced traffic engineering support of intelligent QoS, Service OAM capabilities, multiple access technologies, standards based routing
protocols, Internet access across a single physical connection, support for IPv6, carrier grade Ethernet, and up to 40Gb/100Gb Ethernet access (future). Driven
by high-bandwidth demands from our high-speed Internet service, IPTV service, wireless backhaul, and other retail and wholesale business requirements, in
2011 we began to deploy our next generation packet-optical transport network. This next generation platform combines WDM transport, ROADMs, SONET/
SDH ADMs, and centralized carrier Ethernet switching in a single converged device allowing us to meet the growing bandwidth needs at an affordable price
while accommodating traditional SONET-based services for transition from our legacy services. Packet-optical nodes were deployed over new fiber
connections to Molokai and Lanai, and new nodes were established on Oahu and the island of Hawaii. Our current backbone infrastructure consists of two
border routers with diverse trans-Pacific links to mainland carriers, 21 Frame Relay switches and 13 asynchronous transfer mode (ATM) switches. There are
also 988 Synchronous Optical Network (SONET) rings in service.
Our telecommunication infrastructure includes more than 13,700 sheath miles of fiber optic cable and copper wire distribution lines. Submarine and
deep-sea fiber optic cables connect the islands of Kauai, Oahu, Maui, Molokai, Lanai and Hawaii, while digital microwave provides additional inter-island
connections. In addition to our owned or leased interisland cables between Oahu, Kauai, Maui, Hawaii, Molokai, and Lanai, we are also connected by transPacific fiber optic cables between the Hawaiian islands and to the U.S. Mainland which provide ring diversity to protect our communications between the
islands and high-speed broadband links in and out of the State.
Voice Network
We continue to add services and features via our VoIP application servers to provide Hawaii businesses the communication tools they need to compete
locally and globally. New services such as SIP trunking and hosted PBX were scoped and developed for early introduction to our business customers in 2012,
thereby expanding our Business All-in-One (BAiO) offering.
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As of March 1, 2012, we owned 107 local base and remote switches and five tandem switches serving approximately 446,600 total lines on the islands of
Hawaii, Kauai, Lanai, Maui, Molokai and Oahu. All of our access lines are served by digital switches provided predominantly by Alcatel-Lucent and
Genband. Since 2002, we have updated our infrastructure to meet the technological needs of our customers. Our switches on every island are linked through a
combination of extensive aerial, underground and undersea cable, as well as microwave facilities, allowing us to provide our services to customers in a very
challenging geographical territory. Our signal transfer points (STPs) are next generation IP router based, ensuring a smooth migration to IP.
Access Infrastructure
We continue our aggressive investment to transform our access network to a high-speed, fiber-based broadband network. In 2011, we continued to
deploy fiber-to-the-premise (FTTP) solutions to serve greenfield multi-dwelling unit (MDU) and single-family subdivision developments, adding 5 new
developments and bringing the total FTTP developments to 31. By laying fiber and utilizing various passive optical network components from these
developments to our central offices, we can further leverage the capabilities of our MPLS backbone, provide higher bandwidth services to our customers,
including our video services, and reduce maintenance costs. We also engaged in a construction plan to expand our fiber network deep into neighborhoods,
shortening over 25,000 customer loops to 3,000 feet or less using FTTN technology while at the same time building out fiber networks to approximately 200
cell sites across the State of Hawaii to provide wireless backhaul to our wireless carrier customers. These network enhancements allowed the introduction of
higher broadband services and our video services. New access technologies introduced in 2011 included Ethernet-over-T1 access. This technology allows
customers to receive Ethernet services over legacy TDM services. This not only allows a simplified transition for customers with existing T1 services, but also
expanded the footprint for our IP services to many areas across the State.
Next Generation Television Service
The implementation of IP-based television service is driving one of the largest network transformations in the telecommunications industry. We
introduced our next generation television service on July 1, 2011, across many of our central offices on Oahu. Utilizing Microsoft® Mediaroom middleware,
we provide a wide range of content and multimedia services over our IP-based network and provide our customers with new viewing experiences and
applications. Our successful launch prompted expedited augments in some areas after just five weeks of deployment. Spurred by this demand, we successfully
deployed services to both copper-fed and fiber-fed customers and have converted entire MDU complexes to our new service.
Network Surveillance and Operations
Our statewide network infrastructure is monitored and managed by our world-class Network Operations Center (NOC) located in Honolulu. The NOC
provides surveillance 24x7, 365 days a year, for our statewide network consisting of 86 central offices, associated interoffice facilities, and microwave radio
towers. Our network infrastructure for voice, data, and video is monitored proactively with state-of-the-art performance and fault management systems.
Customer networks are also monitored proactively in the NOC upon request. We have a customer service center which also operates on a 24x7, 365 days a
year basis to handle customer inquiries and repairs, and provide call completion services. All customer installations and repairs requiring a field technician are
offered during extended hours and coordinated by our Dispatch Center. All construction activity, for both outside and inside plant, is coordinated by our
engineering operations team located at our main office on Oahu.
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In addition to our network infrastructure, we operate a wide range of equipment from large boom trucks to small passenger vehicles, mobile generators,
and other miscellaneous trailers, tools and test equipment. We own or lease most of our administrative and maintenance facilities, central offices, remote
switching platforms, and transport and distribution network facilities. Our assets are located primarily in the State of Hawaii.
Information Technology and Support Systems
A number of IT-related initiatives, beginning in 2010 and continuing to the present, are aimed at delivering advanced technologies to our customers as
well as delivering a superior customer service experience. In order to align with our corporate strategies to grow the business market, improve operational
efficiencies, and enrich the customer experience, we made the decision in 2011 to branch future business products and system capabilities development
towards an in-source agile development model built on new systems architecture. Our systems have evolved and we continue to focus our strategy towards a
customer-centric architecture. This approach focuses on delivering end-to-end system solutions based on customer improvement initiatives integrated into
product development. This approach relies on efficiencies gained with increased system/software modularity and service abstraction which exposes product
commonalities and reuse of common components for multiple purposes. The end-to-end system design is built on a select combination of proven commercial
platforms. The service delivery mechanisms are comprised of internally-designed and developed systems purpose built for functions such as inventory and
network activation and select niche applications that offer optimal capabilities and flexibility at the network layer.
In order to implement this customer-centric architecture, we significantly increased the size of our internal software development team in 2011, with
primary focus on our growth-based IP business products for which we have created new business functionality in the domains of service delivery and
systems-to-business processes alignment. Such enhancements include creating on-line ordering capability for business customers, as well as introducing
automated flow-through from order entry through billing for orders from our wholesale customers. These efforts reduce manual processing of complex orders,
increased productivity, and enhanced overall data quality. The end result is increased data integrity, faster order processing speeds, increased productivity, and
an improved customer experience. To make the delivery of IT services more cost effective and efficient, we continue with the process of consolidating our
two data centers and implemented a state-of-the-art virtualization platform to support our growing computer needs. This effort has lowered the operating costs
and energy consumption at our data centers and improved the efficiency and reliability of our operations.
We also have aggressively pursued initiatives to reduce our cyber security-related risks. During 2011, we re-aligned and expanded our information
security organization and completed a number of technology and resource investments to improve further our security posture in critical areas. These and
other changes reflect our on-going commitment to securing our information assets and protecting sensitive data held and carried by our information systems.
In the third quarter of 2011, our information security team completed a multi-year project to outsource all payment processing activities to established third
party business partners. As a result, we no longer process or store payment card information on our networks or servers. This significantly reduced the risk of
a breach to payment card data, and greatly reduced our operational costs of complying with related regulations and standards.
As is the case with other telecommunications companies, we are an on-going target for cybercriminals. However, there have been no noteworthy security
incidents during 2011. Our information security team continues to work closely with law enforcement at the federal, state and local levels, and we adjust our
protection schemes as necessary. We remain committed to invest appropriately in initiatives that reduce our cyber security risk.
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Employees
As of March 1, 2012, we employed approximately 1,300 full-time employees in Hawaii. Of the total employees, 55% were represented by the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 1357. The collective bargaining agreement with IBEW Local 1357 expired October 24, 2011,
after having been extended several times beyond the original September 12, 2011 expiration date while we and IBEW Local 1357 continued negotiations on a
new collective bargaining agreement with the facilitation of a federal mediator. In October 2011, we made a last, best and final offer that sought to balance all
parties' needs with the realities of competition in the communications business and a challenging economy, but a majority of union-represented employees
rejected that offer and authorized union leadership to call a strike. A two-day work stoppage was initiated by IBEW Local 1357 in November 2011, with no
material impact to our customers. In December 2011, an updated last, best and final offer was made and also rejected, but we and IBEW Local 1357 have
agreed there will be no work stoppage or slowdown and no lockout while discussions continue. We implemented the terms of our updated last, best and final
offer effective January 1, 2012, with changes to retirement benefits that took effect on March 1, 2012. In January 2012, IBEW Local 1357 filed an unfair labor
practices charge with the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) contesting our declaration of impasse and implementation of our updated last, best and
final offer. There is no set timeline for resolving this charge at this point. Our union-represented employees continue to work and discussions are continuing.
We believe we have adequate contingency plans and preparations in place to ensure that our customers continue to receive services.
Insurance
We have insurance to cover risks incurred in the ordinary course of business, including errors and omissions, general liability, property coverage (which
includes business interruption), director and officers and employment practices liability, auto, crime, fiduciary and worker's compensation insurance in
amounts typical of similar operators in our industry and with reputable insurance providers. Central office equipment, buildings, furniture and fixtures and
certain operating and other equipment are insured under a blanket property insurance program. This program provides substantial coverage against "all risks"
of loss including fire, windstorm, flood, earthquake, and other perils not specifically excluded by the terms of the policies. As is typical in the
telecommunications industry, we are self-insured for damage or loss to certain of our transmission facilities, including our buried, undersea and above-ground
transmission lines. We believe that our insurance coverage is adequate; however, if we become subject to substantial uninsured liabilities due to damage or
loss to such facilities, our financial results may be adversely affected.
Regulation
Federal and State Regulation of Telecommunications Services
Our telephone operations generally are subject to the jurisdiction of the FCC with respect to interstate services and the HPUC with respect to intrastate
services. The following summary does not purport to describe all current and proposed applicable federal and state regulation.
Competition
We face increasing competition in all areas of our business. Regulatory changes brought on by the 1996 amendments to the Communications Act,
regulatory and judicial actions, and the development of new technologies, products and services have created opportunities for alternative telecommunication
service providers, many of which are subject to fewer regulatory constraints than our ILEC. We are unable to predict definitively the impact that the ongoing
changes in the telecommunications industry will ultimately have on our business, results of operations or financial condition. The financial impact
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will depend on several factors, including the timing, extent and success of competition in our markets, the timing and outcome of various regulatory
proceedings and any appeals, the timing, extent and success of our pursuit of new opportunities resulting from the amendments to the Communications Act
and technological advances, and any changes in the state or federal laws or regulations governing communications.
Universal Service
As a provider of interstate telecommunications, we are required to contribute to federal universal service programs. The FCC adjusts the contribution
amount quarterly and may increase or decrease this amount depending on demand for support and the total base of contributors. Pending proposals to change
the contribution methodology could increase or reduce our total obligation to this funding. We also draw Interstate Access Support from this funding, which is
frozen and subject to phase out, as further described below.
On December 31, 2007, we filed a petition with the FCC requesting a waiver to determine our eligibility to receive federal high-cost loop support
according to our average line costs per wire center instead of our statewide average line costs. In Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking WC
Docket No. 10-90, FCC 11-161, which was released on November 18, 2011, the FCC denied our petition on the grounds that the reforms adopted in the Order
could provide the relief we had sought in our waiver petition, and to the extent they did not, we could seek additional targeted support through a request for
waiver of the new rules.
In November 2011, the FCC released its "Connect America Fund" Order which adopted a number of proposals relating to reforming existing universal
service support mechanisms. Among other things, the Order transforms the FCC's universal service and intercarrier compensation systems into a new Connect
America Fund ("CAF"), which will fund broadband deployment in areas unserved by an unsubsidized wireline competitor and eventually will replace all
existing high-cost support for voice services. For price cap carriers such as our subsidiary Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., CAF support first will be distributed
pursuant to a forward-looking cost model to carriers that make a state-wide commitment to meet minimum broadband deployment obligations established by
the FCC. If the price cap carrier declines to make that commitment, CAF support will be distributed in accordance with competitive bidding open to all
eligible carriers. In the interim, until the CAF is fully operational, a price cap carrier's Interstate Access Support will be frozen at current levels, but continued
receipt of such funds is conditioned on the carrier meeting FCC broadband deployment obligations including speed and other technical parameters of service.
In addition, the FCC will make an additional $300 million in CAF funding available to price cap carriers willing to commit to meeting these broadband public
interest requirements. A number of details, such as the makeup and results of the cost model used to determine support levels, are still to be developed through
future rulemaking proceedings. In addition, a number of petitions for reconsideration of the FCC's Order, as well as multiple appeals, have been filed. We do
not know when this proceeding will be concluded, how the FCC will implement the programs, or how accurate the cost model will be, and therefore do not
know how this proceeding ultimately will impact our universal service support level.
Government Regulation of Retail Rates
The FCC and the HPUC are the two agencies that regulate telecommunications services. In general, the FCC regulates interstate service, and the HPUC
regulates intrastate service. The HPUC has, slowly over time, reduced its rate regulation of some of our services. The HPUC classifies all regulated
telecommunications services as fully competitive, partially competitive, or non-competitive.
In 2009, the Hawaii State Legislature passed Act 180, which it clarified with an amendment in 2010 (Act 8). As amended, Act 180 requires that the
HPUC treat all intrastate retail
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telecommunications services, including intrastate toll (i.e., inter-island), central exchange (Centrex), residential and business local exchange services,
integrated service digital network (ISDN) private lines and special assemblies, and directory assistance, as "fully competitive" under the HPUC's rules with
certain qualifications. In addition, HPUC approval and cost support filings are no longer required to establish or reduce rates or to bundle service offerings;
however, all service offerings must be priced above the service's long-run incremental cost, and the HPUC can require us to provide such cost support
demonstrating compliance with its costing rules at any time. If the HPUC is not satisfied, it retains the ability to investigate the offering and to suspend the
offering pending the outcome of its investigation. In addition, HPUC approval is required in order to increase the rate for a service to a level that is greater
than the rate for the retail service in the tariff at the time of implementation of either Act 180 or Act 8, whichever is applicable. Local rates historically have
been set at a level that will allow the recovery of embedded costs for local service. Recognized costs include an allowance for a rate of return on investment in
plant used and useful to provide local service. Competitive forces may cause us to be unable to raise our local rates in the future
The classification of retail local exchange intrastate services as fully competitive and the ability to bundle the services with other fully or partially
competitive services or other services that are not within the HPUC's jurisdiction enable us to charge a discounted rate for bundled service offerings and have
helped us to respond to competition.
State and Federal Regulation of Long Distance Services
We are subject to certain conditions imposed by the HPUC and the FCC on the manner in which we conduct our long distance operations. For example,
we are prohibited from joint ownership of local and long-distance telephone transmission or switching facilities. The HPUC is responsible for ensuring that
our ILEC does not discriminate against other long distance providers.
Federal Requirements
As an ILEC, we are subject to a number of access and interconnection requirements under federal law. Among other things, an ILEC must negotiate in
good faith with other carriers requesting interconnection and access to UNEs and must offer its competitors access to UNEs, such as local loops and interoffice transport, at regulated rates. However, we are no longer required to provide our competitors with access to switching UNEs, or the combination of loop,
transport and switching UNEs known as the UNE Platform (UNE-P). The FCC also has limited our obligation to unbundle fiber facilities to multiple dwelling
units, such as apartment buildings, and to homes and offices deployed in fiber-to-the-curb and fiber-to-the-premises arrangements. In addition, federal law
regulates competitors' requests to collocate facilities within our central offices and to have access to our subscriber list information in order to produce
competing directories, and other matters, including the manner in which we must protect our customers' information. The FCC currently is examining its
pricing standard for UNEs and may modify other aspects of its UNE rules as market conditions change. The FCC also has imposed specific rules regarding
the manner and time within which a customer's telephone number must be ported to a competing carrier's service.
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Interstate and Intrastate Access Charges
The rates that we can charge for interstate access are regulated by the FCC. The FCC has made various reforms to the existing rate structure for access
charges, which, combined with the development of competition, have generally caused the aggregate amount of access charges paid by long-distance carriers
to decrease over time. For example, the FCC has instituted caps on the per-minute rate we can charge for our switched access services as well as on our
monthly subscriber line charges (SLCs). The FCC has adopted rules for special access services that provide for pricing flexibility and ultimately the removal
of services from price regulation when prescribed competitive thresholds are met. We currently have pricing flexibility for certain special access services
offered throughout our territory. The FCC currently is considering whether to modify the special access pricing rules for price cap carriers like us, including
whether the pricing flexibility rules should be modified or eliminated. On May 18, 2008, the FCC granted our request for pricing flexibility for certain special
access services offered on the neighbor islands. We also have pricing flexibility for certain special access services offered on Oahu.
Our intrastate access rates are set forth in an interim tariff approved by the HPUC in 1995 and are based on our embedded costs. Although it has been the
HPUC's intention to initiate a proceeding to adopt permanent access rates based on a forward-looking cost methodology, the HPUC has not yet initiated a
proceeding to do so.
Our interstate and intrastate access charge levels will be fundamentally affected by the FCC's reform of intercarrier compensation, described below.
Federal Framework for Intercarrier Compensation
In its "Connect America Fund" Order (see "—Universal Service" above) that reformed universal service, the FCC also fundamentally restructured the
regulatory regime for intercarrier compensation. Intercarrier compensation consists of state and interstate access charges and local reciprocal compensation.
Among other things, this comprehensive reform unifies state and interstate intercarrier charges in certain circumstances, provides a mechanism to replace
intercarrier revenues lost through rate unification, and resolves prospectively a number of outstanding disputes among carriers regarding interconnection and
compensation obligations. In particular, the FCC required that most intercarrier compensation be eliminated, and that a system of "bill & keep" replace it
whereby the carrier would have to seek recovery of its costs entirely from its own end users. In the interim, the FCC capped most existing intercarrier
compensation rates and established a phase-down of those rates over a six-year period for price cap companies such as our subsidiary Hawaiian Telcom, Inc.
To partially offset the resulting decrease in revenues, the Commission authorized carriers (1) to assess its end user customers a limited recovery charge that
would increase over time as intercarrier compensation rates decline, and (2) to receive CAF support in limited amounts subject to specific requirements, to be
phased out over a three-year period beginning in 2017. Finally, the FCC decided that interstate access charges should apply to VoIP or other Internet protocolbased service providers on a prospective basis, subject to the same interim phase-down requirements described above. The FCC found that carriers should
have the opportunity to make up for any loss of revenues either through the established recovery mechanisms or through the sale of additional services, such
as broadband and video services. A number of petitions for reconsideration of the FCC's order, as well as multiple court appeals, have been filed. It is
currently unknown the extent to which the company will be able to implement the recovery charge on end user customer bills to recover part of the expected
loss of revenue given the competitive market environment.
The FCC has found that Internet-bound traffic is not subject to reciprocal compensation under Section 251(b)(5) of the Communications Act. Instead, the
FCC established a federal rate cap for this traffic, which is and will remain $0.0007 per minute until the FCC decides otherwise.
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Federal Regulatory Classification of Broadband and Internet Services
The FCC has been considering whether, and under what circumstances, services that employ Internet protocol are "telecommunications services" subject
to regulations that apply to other telecommunications services, but it has not definitively ruled on the issue and instead has made a series of decisions
addressing specific services and regulations. For example, some VoIP providers must comply with the federal wiretap law and with FCC requirements to
provide enhanced 911 emergency calling capabilities, ensure disability access and provide local number portability. Certain VoIP providers are exempt from
state telecommunications market entry regulation. As a result, our VoIP competitors may be less heavily regulated than we are.
In September 2005, the FCC ruled that ILECs like ours may offer dedicated broadband Internet access service as an information service. As a result, we
are no longer required to offer the underlying broadband transmission capacity used to provide our HSI service on a tariffed, common carrier basis to
competing Internet Service Providers (ISPs). This decision gives us greater flexibility in how we offer and price such transmission capacity. It also puts us on
more even footing with our cable competitors in the broadband market since the FCC had previously held that high-speed Internet access service delivered
using cable television facilities constitutes an information service not subject to common carrier regulations, a determination that was upheld by the United
States Supreme Court.
In March 2006, a request of Verizon that sought forbearance from Title II regulation for certain specified advanced broadband special access services
was deemed granted by operation of law. This forbearance grant was applicable to us since Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. was part of Verizon when
the original Verizon petition for forbearance was filed. This action permits us to deregulate covered advanced broadband special access services, giving us
greater flexibility in our pricing and terms and conditions of offering. In October 2011, tw telecom of hawaii l.p. and others filed a petition requesting the FCC
to reverse in part the forbearance deemed granted to Verizon by operation of law. We filed comments in opposition to the petition. There is no definite
timeframe for an FCC decision on this petition.
In February 2009, Congress enacted a law that required the FCC to establish a national broadband plan to promote broadband service availability to all
Americans. This plan was released by the FCC in March 2010 and contained recommendations on how to promote the provision of broadband in unserved
and underserved areas of the country, including an increase in the speed at which current customers can obtain broadband services. It also addressed how to
increase the adoption of broadband services by those consumers who currently do not have access to those services. The FCC announced that there will be
additional rulemakings to implement the recommendations of the plan. The comprehensive reforms to universal service and intercarrier compensation detailed
earlier in this section were a partial response tot that plan. It is not known how the broadband plan will impact our business operations given that not all of the
proposed actions have been taken.
In December 2010, the FCC adopted "net neutrality" rules, termed "open Internet" rules, that would bar Internet service providers from blocking or
slowing Web content sent to homes and businesses. The rules continue to treat broadband Internet access services under the FCC's Title I authority, but
adopted as rules the existing guidelines applicable to Internet service providers. The FCC also adopted three additional rules concerning blocking, nondiscrimination, and transparency. The no-blocking rule prohibits a fixed broadband Internet access service provider from blocking lawful content,
applications, services, or devices, subject to reasonable network management. The anti-discrimination rule prohibits a fixed broadband Internet access service
provider from unreasonably discriminating in the transmission of lawful network traffic over a consumer's broadband Internet access services, subject to
reasonable network management. Wireless broadband providers are not subject to these two rules, but only to a scaled-back version of the no-blocking rule
applicable to fixed providers. The transparency rule requires all Internet access service providers to disclose publicly
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accurate information regarding their network management practices, performance, and commercial terms of service so that consumers are able to make
informed choices and device providers are able to develop, market, and maintain Internet offerings. While the FCC's net neutrality rules are being challenged
in the courts, the requirements were implemented by the November 20, 2011 effective date.
Other Federal and State Regulatory Proceedings
The FCC has been exploring whether to modify its rules requiring utilities to provide telecommunications carriers and cable television companies with
access to their poles, ducts, and rights of way. In April 2010, the FCC adopted new pole attachment rules that, among other things, require access to poles and
conduit within a shorter period of time, and further limit make ready costs. In addition, these new rules change the rates for pole attachments by mandating
that broadband attachers pay pole attachment rates that are closer to existing cable TV rates, than higher rates applicable to telecommunications carriers.
These rules also for the first time allow telephone companies to demand reasonable rates from utility pole owners. These rules tend to increase the burdens
and costs of pole and conduit owners such as us. These rules are subject to an appeal; however, they are currently in effect.
In May 2011, the HPUC closed a proceeding it had opened in October 2006 to examine our service quality and performance levels and standards in
relation to our wholesale and retail customers. In closing the proceeding, the HPUC adopted stipulations entered into by the parties to the proceeding in which
(i) the parties agreed there were no outstanding issues that needed to be addressed by the HPUC and that the proceeding could be closed without further
HPUC action, and (ii) we and tw telecom of hawaii l.p. agreed to work collaboratively to address or resolve informally certain identified service-related and
reporting issues between the two companies. In addition, pursuant to the HPUC order closing the proceeding, all periodic service quality reports required in
connection with the proceeding will be discontinued by July 2012.
Environmental, Health and Safety Regulations
We are subject to various environmental, health and safety laws and regulations that govern our operations and may adversely affect our costs. Some of
our properties use, or may have used in the past, on-site facilities or underground storage tanks for the storage of hazardous materials that could create the
potential for the release of hazardous substances or contamination of the environment. We cannot predict with any certainty our future capital expenditure
requirements for environmental regulatory compliance, although we have not currently identified any of our facilities as requiring major expenditures for
environmental remediation or to achieve compliance with environmental regulations.
Business Transactions
Agreement Relating to IT Support Services
We executed an Amended and Restated Master Application Services Agreement with Accenture effective as of March 2009 for long-term IT support
services. Pursuant to this agreement, Accenture provides us with certain application maintenance services that provide 24X 7 support for critical applications
such as for order capture, workflow, network inventory and billing. The agreement also provides queue and data management services that deal with
resolution of order fallout issues, telephone number management issues, and manual billing needs, as well as major enhancement services allow us to request
major enhancements to our applications through specific statements of work. The services provided by Accenture pursuant to the agreement assist us in our
continuing efforts to enhance our back-office systems and IT infrastructure with the objective of continuing to improve and expand our customer services and
streamline our operations. The term of the agreement expires April 2014.
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Intellectual Property Agreements
Although the merger agreement for the 2005 Acquisition contains several provisions relating to the disposition of intellectual property assets related to
our business, such as an obligation of GTE to use commercially reasonable efforts from signing of the merger agreement through May 2, 2006 to obtain for us
the right to use all third-party network element software that is installed on our network elements in Hawaii, our ownership, rights and licenses of intellectual
property are generally established under an Intellectual Property Agreement and Verizon Proprietary Software License Agreement entered into with GTE on
May 2, 2005.
Pursuant to the Intellectual Property Agreement, we acquired certain trademarks and trade names that relate to our business, although the majority of the
marks and names that were used in the business before the 2005 Acquisition were retained by Verizon and GTE, which required us to undertake a re-branding
process. We also acquired (a) the copyrights to 41 specified phone books and compilation copyrights to all of the white page, yellow page and other telephone
print directory products published by Verizon's Hawaii Business for use by its customers (subject to a license back to GTE in such copyrights), (b) all
customer proprietary network information (other than subscriber list information) that relates solely to customers of Verizon's Hawaii Business and (c) a joint
ownership interest (with GTE) in the other non-technical proprietary business information relating to Verizon's Hawaii Business. In addition, under the
Intellectual Property Agreement we are licensing from GTE all other intellectual property used in the business (other than trademarks, third-party intellectual
property and Verizon proprietary software).
Pursuant to the Verizon Proprietary Software License Agreement with GTE, we have nonexclusive, perpetual, internal-use only licenses to use certain
Verizon proprietary software (including object and source code) that was used by Verizon in connection with Verizon's Hawaii Business. The software
licensed to us consists of numerous back-office systems that were used in various operations of Verizon's Hawaii Business. The software includes, among
other things, the assignment, activation and inventory system (AAIS); an automated workforce administration system (AWAS); an FTTP and HSI loop
qualification system (LQP); and data exchange utility and connection engine systems (DEU/DEUCE). In addition, Verizon's AIN Service Logic programs are
licensed to us perpetually pursuant to the Verizon Proprietary AIN Software License Agreement, entered into in May 2005.
Agreements Relating to Directories Publishing
In November 2007, we completed the sale of our directories publishing business to HYP Media Holdings LLC ("HYP Holdings"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CBD Investor, Inc. ("CBD"). The sale was made pursuant to the Purchase Agreement dated as of April 29, 2007 among Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc. and HYP Holdings as assignee of CBD, for a cash purchase price of $435.0 million plus
certain adjustments related to working capital. In connection with the sale, we transferred the copyrights to our phone books (including those acquired from
GTE) to HYP Media LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of HYP Holdings, and licensed to HYP Media LLC the right to use several of our trademarks in
connection with certain of its directory products. We also entered into continuing commercial arrangements with HYP Media LLC relating to the directory
publishing business, including but not limited to a 50-year publishing agreement pursuant to which HYP Media LLC will serve as the exclusive official
publisher of telephone directories on behalf of Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. Under this agreement, HYP Media LLC will publish both white and yellow pages print
directories under the Hawaiian Telcom® brand. Also as part of this transaction, HYP Media LLC assumed our rights and obligations under our directory
services agreement with L.M. Berry and Company, a subsidiary of AT&T. In April 2008, The Berry Company LLC, an affiliate of HYP Media LLC, acquired
substantially all the assets of L.M. Berry and Company's Independent Line of Business, including the directory services agreement. In July 2008, HYP
Media LLC assigned all its rights under the directory services agreement to HYP Media Finance LLC, an indirect, wholly owned
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subsidiary of HYP Media LLC. Under the directory services agreement, The Berry Company LLC (as assignee of L.M. Berry and Company), on behalf of
HYP Media Finance LLC, is responsible for selling advertising in the Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. print directories as well as for the publication, printing and
distribution of the print directories.
Agreement Relating to Procurement and Logistics
We entered into a Supply Chain Services Agreement with KGP Logistics, Inc. ("KGP") dated December 7, 2009, pursuant to which KGP provides us
with a variety of telecommunications products and handles the logistics with respect to such products, including procurement, shipping, warranty returns and
related services such as testing. We have the ability to purchase a significant portion of our telecommunications equipment from KGP under the agreement.
The agreement is non-exclusive and has no minimum purchase requirements. The agreement also contains benchmarking and most-favored-customer
provisions that enable us to receive pricing that is roughly equivalent to prices generally available to similarly situated customers in the telecommunications
industry. The term of the agreement is two years from December 7, 2009 with the option to extend the agreement for up to three renewal terms of one year
each. We may terminate the agreement for convenience at any time upon 180 days' notice to KGP.
Agreements Relating to our Wireless Business
Sprint Wireless Agreement
We entered into a Private Label PCS Services Agreement with Sprint, dated as of May 8, 2009, by which we purchase wireless telephone and data
services from Sprint and resell those services to our own end users under the Hawaiian Telcom® brand name. This agreement allows us to buy airtime from
Sprint at wholesale rates that decline with volume. The agreement had an initial term of three years renewable for up to three additional one-year terms, and
recently was renewed by us for a one-year term expiring in May 2013.
Other Agreements
We have contracts with other parties that provide the equipment and other services that are necessary to our wireless business. In August 2007, we
entered into a Non-Exclusive License and Servicing Agreement with Qualution Systems Inc. to utilize its Catalyst customer relations management software
application suite, for which we pay a flat monthly fee. The agreement, which has a term of two years and is renewable for additional one-year terms, replaced
our mobile virtual network enabler agreement with Mobile Technology Services, pursuant to which we previously obtained various back-office services for
our wireless business. We purchase our wireless handsets and related equipment through an agreement with Brightpoint, Inc. and Aerovoice that has no
specific term or minimum purchase requirement.
Available Information
We make available, through the Investor Relations link on our website at www.hawaiiantel.com, under "SEC Filings," our annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports, free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after we
electronically file or furnish them to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. The charters for the committees of our Board of Directors (Audit,
Compensation, Executive, and Nominating and Governance Committees), as well as our Code of Business Conduct and any amendments and waivers thereto,
also can be found on the Investor Relations site, under "Corporate Governance." The contents of our website are not incorporated into this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.
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Item 1A.

Risk Factors

You should carefully consider the risks described below as well as the other information contained in this Registration Statement. The risks described
below are not the only risks facing us. Any of the following risks could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.
Risks Related To Our Emergence From Bankruptcy
There is uncertainty regarding our ability to execute our strategic plan.
We have incurred significant losses from continuing operations for each fiscal year since inception prior to emergence from bankruptcy. Our ability to
continue as a going concern is dependent upon, among other things: (i) our ability to successfully achieve improved operating performance; (ii) our ability to
maintain adequate cash on hand; (iii) our ability to generate cash from operations; and (iv) our ability to establish and maintain profitability.
As discussed under "Operational Matters," we are in the process of implementing our revised strategic plan. The strategic plan served as a basis for our
Plan of Reorganization. It is possible that the actual outcome of one or more of management's plans could be materially different or that one or more of
management's significant judgments or estimates about the potential effects of the risks and uncertainties could prove to be materially incorrect. If one or
more of these possible outcomes is realized, we may not be able to continue as a going concern and you could lose some or all of your investment.
If we experience an ownership change, it could have adverse tax consequences.
Pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization, we amended our certificate of incorporation to add certain restrictions on the acquisition of our stock to reduce
the likelihood of an "ownership change" prior to October 28, 2012 that could have adverse U.S. federal income tax consequences. Despite these restrictions,
an ownership change with adverse tax consequences is still possible. Although we will monitor transfers of our stock in order to take additional action, if
feasible, to avoid an ownership change, there can be no assurance that we will not suffer an ownership change with substantial adverse tax consequences.
Risks Relating to our Business
Our business faces a variety of financial, operating and market risks, including the following:
Failures in our critical back-office systems and IT infrastructure or a breach of our cyber security systems could have a material adverse effect on our
business and operations.
On April 1, 2006, we migrated off software systems provided by Verizon and cutover to our own back-office and IT infrastructure, including business
processes, software applications (such as billing systems, corporate finance systems, human resources and payroll systems and customer relationship
management systems), and hardware that are vital to our operations. While the major network operational systems were built and functioned without
significant problems at and after the April 1, 2006 cutover date, critical systems related to back-office functions lacked significant functionality, which led to
customer care, order management and billing systems issues, which substantially impacted both customer satisfaction and collection efforts. Since 2006, while
we have significantly improved the functionality of our back-office and IT systems, there is no certainty that these activities will be entirely successful. In
addition, we expect the costs incurred to retain third party service providers to provide manual processing services in order to operate our business and the
additional internal labor costs, in the form of diversion from other efforts, to continue to decline over time as our systems functionality improves.
21

Table of Contents
In addition, we are subject to cyber security risks primarily related to breaches of security pertaining to sensitive customer, employee, and vendor
information maintained by us in the normal course of business, as well as breaches in the technology that supports our communications network and other
business processes. This risk may be heightened as we expand our managed and cloud-based services. While we have technology and information security
processes and disaster recovery plans in place to mitigate these risks, there is no assurance these measures will be adequate to ensure that our operations will
not be disrupted. A loss of confidential or proprietary data or security breaches of other technology business tools could adversely affect our reputation,
diminish customer confidence, disrupt operations, and subject us to possible financial liability, any of which could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial condition and results of operations and our ability to expand our managed and cloud-based services.
We have limited experience operating as a stand-alone provider of telecommunications services.
We have operated as a stand-alone provider of telecommunications services since 2005. The increased costs and lack of flexibility associated with
operating as a stand-alone provider of telecommunication services could negatively impact our financial results and our ability to maintain compliance with
the covenant requirements of our credit facilities.
We have made and expect to continue to make a significant amount of capital expenditures in connection with improvements to our network and other
facilities.
We have made and expect to continue to make a significant amount of capital expenditures to, among other things, enhance the capabilities of our
network, enhance the functionality of our existing IT systems, and support the deployment of new products and services. We intend to fund these capital
expenditures and expenses with operating cash flows and funds available to us under our credit facilities. If the amount of capital expenditures and expenses
required to upgrade our network and other facilities exceeds those contemplated by our current business plan, our cash flows and available financing may be
insufficient to fund such capital expenditures and expenses and to provide us with the liquidity that we otherwise would require.
We rely on several material agreements to operate our business. The loss of certain of these agreements, or the failure of any third party to perform under
certain of these agreements, could have a material adverse effect on our business.
Since May 2005, several critical services historically provided by Verizon and its affiliates are provided by third-party service providers. For example,
we have entered into agreements with Accenture and other third parties for the provision of, among other things, critical printing, billing, and IT services.
The expiration or termination of certain of our material agreements by third-party service providers could have a material adverse effect on our business.
Upon expiration or termination of these agreements, we may not be able to replace the services provided to us in a timely manner or on terms and conditions,
including service levels and cost, favorable to us. The failure of these third-party service providers to satisfy their obligations under their agreements with us
could have a material adverse effect on our business. Additionally, if these third-party service providers were to seek U.S. bankruptcy law protection, our
agreements with such service providers, and such service providers' ability to provide the services under those agreements, could be adversely impacted, and
although we may have a claim for damages against the bankruptcy estate, the claim may or may not be paid in the bankruptcy proceeding.
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Our business is subject to extensive governmental regulation. Applicable legislation and regulations and changes to them could adversely affect our
business.
We operate in a heavily regulated industry, and most of our revenues come from the provision of services regulated by the FCC and the HPUC. Laws
and regulations applicable to us and our competitors may be, and have been, challenged in the courts and could be changed by federal or state legislative
initiative, judicial review or regulatory agencies at any time. We cannot predict the impact of future developments or changes to the regulatory environment or
the impact such developments or changes would have on us.
The "Connect America Fund" Order adopted by the FCC in November 2011 comprehensively reformed both the universal service program and
intercarrier compensation and could have a significant impact on us. See "—Universal Service" above for a discussion of the impact of the Order on the
universal service program, and "—Federal Framework for Intercarrier Compensation" above for a discussion on the impact of the Order on intercarrier
compensation. Until the rulemaking proceedings by the FCC are completed and the numerous court appeals and petitions for reconsideration of the FCC's
Order are resolved, we cannot know the actual impact of the Order on us. Changes in other FCC policies under review also could have a significant impact on
us by increasing our obligations and/or reducing our revenue.
State government regulation also is a source of business uncertainty. The HPUC has deferred several matters from earlier telecommunications
proceedings which could be initiated in the future. We cannot predict whether state proceedings will be initiated or the possible outcome of such proceedings
at this time.
A reduction by the HPUC or the FCC of the rates we charge our customers would reduce our revenues and could reduce our earnings.
The rates we charge our local telephone customers are based, in part, on a rate-of-return authorized by the HPUC on capital invested in our network.
These authorized rates, as well as allowable investment and expenses, are subject to review and change by the HPUC at any time. If the HPUC orders us to
reduce our rates, our revenues would be reduced and our earnings also could be reduced absent corresponding reductions in costs or growth in services.
We cannot assure you that our rates will remain at their current levels. In connection with the HPUC Order approving the Plan of Reorganization, we
agreed with the Division of Consumer Advocacy that we would not submit a rate case with a test year earlier than 2013, unless the HPUC determines that it
would be in the public interest to waive this requirement. In addition, the HPUC order received in connection with the 2007 sale of our directories publishing
business imposed a condition requiring the imputation of revenues. Specifically, a directory publishing revenue credit in the annual amount of $42.6 million
per year must be added as regulated revenues into the calculation of Hawaiian Telcom, Inc.'s earnings from 2008 to 2022 in all future rate cases, alternative
form of regulation proceedings, or other proceedings before the HPUC investigating Hawaiian Telcom, Inc.'s earnings or financial performance. Such
conditions may adversely affect our ability to obtain rate increases in the future.
Also, our local exchange service competitors may gain a competitive advantage based on rules which favor competitors. For example, competitors have
the ability to purchase our services at discounted rates set by the HPUC and to resell them at rates that are not subject to the level of regulatory scrutiny
generally faced by us. Additionally, as a result of the state regulators permitting our competitors to intervene in rate-setting proceedings, there is a potential
that such competitors could obtain business sensitive information about us during such proceedings.
23

Table of Contents
The FCC approves tariffs for interstate access and subscriber line charges, both of which are components of our network access revenue. The FCC
currently is considering whether to restrain special access pricing by carriers like us subject to price caps on interstate rates. The "Connect America Fund"
Order that the FCC adopted in November 2011 will reduce switched interstate access charges for carriers like us over a period of six years but allow us to
recover some of the foregone revenue from our end users. It is possible we may be required to recover more revenue through subscriber line charges or forego
this revenue altogether. This could reduce our revenue or impair our competitive position.
The telecommunications industry is increasingly competitive, and we may have difficulty competing effectively.
All sectors of the telecommunications industry are competitive. Competition in the markets in which we operate could:
•

reduce our customer base;

•

require us to lower prices charged customers in order to compete; or

•

require us to increase marketing expenditures and the use of discounting and promotional campaigns.

Any of these factors could adversely affect our business.
Wireline Services. As the ILEC, we face competition from resellers, local providers who lease UNEs from us and, to a lesser degree, from facilitiesbased providers of local telephone services.
We have historically faced access line losses as a result of competition and substitution of traditional wireline services with wireless services. Access line
losses have been faced by the industry as a whole, and we cannot assure you that access line losses will not continue in the future. In particular, the increasing
penetration of high-speed Internet and VoIP could lead to further primary and second access line losses.
Interconnection duties are governed, in part, by telecommunications rules and regulations related to the UNEs that must be provided. These rules and
regulations remain subject to ongoing modifications. Our business is subject to extensive governmental regulation, and applicable legislation and regulations
and changes to them could adversely affect our business. However, we received some regulatory relief in 2009 when the Hawaii State Legislature passed Act
180, which classified retail local exchange intrastate services as fully competitive. While HPUC approval and cost support filings are no longer required to
establish or modify rates or to bundle service offerings, HPUC approval is required to raise the rate that existed for the retail service in the tariff at the time of
implementation of Act 180. In addition, while cellular wireless services have historically complemented traditional local exchange and long distance services,
existing and emerging wireless and IP technologies are increasingly competitive with local exchange and, particularly, long distance services in some or all of
our service areas.
Internet Services. We expect that the Internet access services business will continue to be highly competitive due to the absence of significant barriers
to entry. We currently compete with a number of established online services companies, inter-exchange carriers and cable companies. Competition is
particularly intense for broadband services.
Advanced Communication and Network Services and Managed and Cloud-Based Services. These advanced services businesses are highly competitive.
Many non-traditional players have emerged in the business communications market, attracted by the absence of significant barriers to entry. Many of these
non-traditional players are capable of focusing on highly specialized areas of the market.
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Next Generation Television Service. We launched our video service on the island of Oahu in July 2011. The market for video services in Hawaii is
dominated by Oceanic. On the island of Oahu, approximately 93% of households on Oahu currently are customers of Oceanic's cable service. There is no
assurance we will be able to compete successfully against Oceanic. In particular, the costs to acquire programming is a significant and increasing cost, and
there is no assurance our content acquisition costs will be in line with Oceanic's such that we can remain competitive. Direct broadcast satellite companies
currently are not significant competitors, but this could change in the future.
Wireless Services. We provide wireless telecommunications services by use of a MVNO model in which we resell another carrier's facilities-based
wireless services under the Hawaiian Telcom® brand name. The market in Hawaii for wireless telecommunications services is subject to intense competition.
In addition, our wireless business may be less profitable than the wireless businesses of other telecommunications companies due to our use of a MVNO
model.
If we do not adapt to technological changes in the telecommunications industry, we could lose customers or market share.
The telecommunications industry is subject to rapid and significant changes in technology, frequent new service introductions and evolving industry
standards. We cannot predict the effect of these changes on our competitive position, profitability or industry. Technological developments may reduce the
competitiveness of our network and require unbudgeted upgrades or the procurement of additional products that could be expensive and time consuming to
implement. In addition, new products and services arising out of technological developments may reduce the attractiveness of our services. If we fail to adapt
successfully to technological changes or fail to obtain access to important new technologies, we could lose customers and be limited in our ability to attract
new customers and sell new services to our existing customers. An element of our business strategy is to deliver enhanced and ancillary services to customers.
The successful delivery of new services is uncertain and dependent on many factors, and we may not generate anticipated revenues from such services.
The successful operation and growth of our businesses are dependent on economic conditions in Hawaii.
Substantially all of our customers and operations are located in Hawaii. Because of our geographical position, the successful operation and growth of our
businesses is dependent on economic conditions in Hawaii. The Hawaii economy, in turn, is dependent upon many factors, including:
•

the level of government and military spending;

•

the development of the local financial services industry;

•

the strength of the Hawaii tourism industry;

•

the continued growth in services industries; and

•

the absence of hurricanes or other natural disasters and terrorism incidents.

The customer base for telecommunications services in Hawaii is small and geographically concentrated. The population of Hawaii is approximately
1.36 million, approximately 70% of whom live on the island of Oahu. Any adverse development affecting Oahu, or Hawaii generally, could substantially
impact our ability to do business. Labor shortages or increased labor costs in Hawaii could have a material adverse effect on our operations. We cannot assure
you that we will be able to continue to hire and retain a sufficient labor force of qualified persons, or that future collective bargaining agreement negotiations
will not result in significant increases in the cost of labor.
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Our business could be harmed by a prolonged work stoppage.
As of March 1, 2012, 55% of our workforce was represented by IBEW Local 1357. Our current collective bargaining agreement expired on October 24,
2011. In October 2011, a majority of union-represented employees rejected our last, best and final offer and authorized union leadership to call a strike. A
two-day work stoppage was initiated by IBEW Local 1357 in November 2011, with no material impact to our customers. In December 2011, an updated last,
best and final offer was made and also rejected, but we and IBEW Local 1357 have agreed there will be no work stoppage or slowdown and no lockout while
discussions continue. We implemented the terms of our updated last, best and final offer effective January 1, 2012, with changes to retirement benefits taking
effect on March 1, 2012. In January 2012, IBEW Local 1357 filed an unfair labor practices charge with the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB)
contesting our declaration of impasse and implementation of our updated last, best and final offer. There is no set timeline for resolving this charge at this
point. While union employees continue to work and discussions are continuing, there is no assurance that a strike or work stoppage may not occur. While we
believe we have adequate contingency plans and preparations in place to ensure that our customers continue to receive services, a strike or work stoppage by
union-represented employees could have a material adverse effect on us.
We depend on key members of our executive management team.
Our future success as a stand-alone telecommunications provider is highly dependent upon members of our executive management team. Although
certain of these members are subject to employment agreements and participate in the various incentive plans, such employment agreements may be
terminated and the loss of the services of any such individuals or other key personnel could have a material adverse effect upon our future success as a standalone telecommunications provider. We do not maintain any "key person" insurance on any of our personnel. In 2008, we hired a new senior management
team, including hiring Eric K. Yeaman as President and Chief Executive Officer, in an effort to explore strategic opportunities and improve operating results.
In 2011, we hired a Chief Operating Officer, a newly-created position, to oversee and integrate our core telecom and technology operations in order to
enhance the execution of our strategic plan. Our future success will be dependent in part upon the abilities of the members of our senior management team to
leverage their extensive management and operating experience to improve our financial performance and business operations.
Our indebtedness could adversely affect our financial condition.
We have a significant amount of indebtedness in relation to our equity. We maintain a Term Loan in the amount of $300 million and a revolving credit
facility in the amount of $30 million ("Revolving Credit Facility"), each with a first priority lien on all assets.
The debt service requirements of our indebtedness could:
•

make it more difficult for us to satisfy the service requirements of our other obligations, including pension funding obligations, investments
required to maintain and upgrade our network and service fleet, investments required to introduce and deploy new products and services, as well
as the operating costs of our businesses;

•

increase our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions;

•

require us to dedicate a higher than desired portion of our cash flow from operations to payments on our indebtedness, thereby reducing the
availability of our cash flow to fund working capital, capital expenditures, research and development efforts and other general corporate
purposes;
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•

limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which we operate;

•

make it difficult to secure credit terms with our vendors;

•

place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt; and

•

limit our ability to borrow additional funds.

In addition, the terms of our Term Loan and Revolving Credit Facility contain financial and other restrictive covenants that limit our ability to engage in
activities that may be in our long-term best interests. Our failure to comply with those covenants could result in an event of default which, if not cured or
waived, could result in the acceleration of all of our debts.
The Term Loan matures in 2017. We generally do not expect to generate the necessary cash flow to repay our Term Loan in its entirety by the maturity
date and such repayment in full is dependent upon the ability to refinance the Term Loan on reasonable terms. The ability to refinance the indebtedness on
reasonable terms before the maturity date cannot be assured.
To service our indebtedness, we will require a significant amount of cash. Our ability to generate cash depends on many factors beyond our control.
Our ability to make payments on and to refinance our current indebtedness and to fund planned capital expenditures will depend on our ability to
generate cash in the future. This, to a certain extent, is subject to general economic, financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors that are
beyond our control.
We cannot assure you that our business will generate sufficient cash flow from operations or that future borrowings will be available to us in an amount
sufficient to enable us to pay our indebtedness or to fund our other liquidity needs. We will likely need to refinance all or a portion of our indebtedness on or
before maturity. We cannot assure you that we will be able to refinance any of our indebtedness on commercially reasonable terms or at all.
Restrictive covenants in the agreements governing our indebtedness restrict our ability to pursue our business strategies, and a breach of such covenants
may result in the acceleration of our long-term debt maturities.
The restrictive covenants in the Term Loan and Revolving Credit Facility limit our ability, among other things, to:
•

incur additional indebtedness;

•

pay dividends or make distributions in respect of our capital stock or to make certain other restricted payments or investments;

•

sell assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries;

•

consolidate, merge, sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets;

•

enter into transactions with our affiliates;

•

invest in new products and services or make capital expenditures; and

•

incur liens.

In addition, the restrictive covenants may prohibit us from prepaying our other indebtedness and require us to maintain compliance with specified
financial ratios. Our ability to comply with these ratios may be affected by events beyond our control.
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Item 1B.

Unresolved Staff Comments.

None
Item 2.

Properties.

We own our corporate headquarters, which is located in 1177 Bishop Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 and consists of over 465,000 square feet of office
space. We also have other properties consisting primarily of approximately 112 owned (including part-owned) and approximately 58 leased real estate
properties, including our administrative facilities and facilities for call centers, customer service sites for the video business, switching equipment, fiber optic
networks, microwave radio and cable and wire facilities, cable head-end equipment, coaxial distribution networks, routers and servers used in our wireline
business. See Item 1, "Business—Network Architecture and Technology." There are no material real estate properties relating to our wireless business. For
purposes of Hawaii state law, we are classified as a public utility and, accordingly, do not pay any property taxes. Substantially all of our assets (including
those of our subsidiaries) are pledged for the Term Loan.
Item 3.

Legal Proceedings

We are involved in various claims, legal actions and regulatory proceedings arising from time to time in the ordinary course of business. Other than the
matter set forth below, in the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on our combined
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
On December 1, 2008, the Company, Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc., and
certain other affiliates filed voluntary petitions for relief under chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District
of Delaware in order to facilitate the balance sheet restructuring. Venue of the chapter 11 cases was transferred to the United States Bankruptcy Court for the
District of Hawaii on December 22, 2008. The Bankruptcy Court entered a Confirmation Order on December 30, 2009 confirming our Plan of
Reorganization. The Plan of Reorganization became effective, and the Company and other Debtors emerged from chapter 11, on October 28, 2010. In the
course of the chapter 11 cases, various creditors had filed proofs of claim. Under our Plan of Reorganization, the allowed claims will be paid out of the
$500,000 fund that was set aside to cover claims of unsecured creditors. On January 30, 2012, the Bankruptcy Court entered an Order closing the chapter 11
cases.
Item 4.

Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART II
Item 5.

Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Market Information
Our Common Stock began trading on The NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol "HCOM" on July 6, 2011. The holders of our Common Stock are
entitled to one vote per share on any matter to be voted upon by stockholders. The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices of our New
Common Stock for the period from December 3, 2010 (effective date of registration under Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) through
December 31, 2011:

Market Price
2011

High

$
$
$
$

First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

Low

27.75
29.96
25.63
15.40

$
$
$
$

20.75
25.50
13.94
13.56

2010

$

12/03/2010 through 12/31/2010

28.00

$

18.25

Holders
As of March 1, 2012, there were 25 holders of record of our Common Stock and approximately 671 beneficial owners.
Dividends
We have not declared or paid any dividends on our Common Stock. Our Term Loan and Revolving Credit Facility limit our ability to declare or pay
dividends.
Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans.
Securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2011 included:

Plan Category

Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security
Holders
Equity Compensation Plans not Approved by Security
Holders*
Total
*

Number of securities
remaining available for
Number of securities
future issuance under
to be issued upon
Weighted-average equity compensation
exercise of
exercise price of
plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected in
warrants and rights warrants and rights
column (a))
(a)
(b)
(c)

—

—

—

465,395
465,395

—
—

945,457
945,457

The 2010 Equity Incentive Plan was authorized by the Plan of Reorganization. Under the 2010 Equity Incentive Plan, the securities
remaining available for future issuance may be issued either as
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restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights, stock options, or other stock or stock-based awards.
Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers
None.
Stockholder Return Performance Graph
The graph below compares the cumulative total stockholder return on our Common Stock with the cumulative total return on the Standards &
Poor's ("S&P") 500 Stock Index, and the Dow Jones Telecom Index for the period beginning December 21, 2010 (the date our Common Stock began
trading) and ending December 31, 2011, assuming an initial investment of $100 with reinvestment of dividends.

12/21/10

12/31/10

03/31/11

06/30/11

09/30/11

12/31/11

100.00
153.42
143.84
141.10
76.38
84.38
Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
100.00
100.24
105.68
105.26
90.18
100.24
S&P 500
100.00
101.17
104.92
106.01
94.69
100.39
Dow Jones US Telecom
The foregoing performance graph and related information shall not be deemed "soliciting material" or to be "filed" with the SEC, nor shall such
information be incorporated by reference into any future filings under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each as
amended, except to the extent we specifically incorporate it by reference into such filing.
Item 6.

Selected Financial Data

The following data should be read in conjunction with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
and our consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this annual report.
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Selected Financial Data (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Predecessor(1)
Period from
January 1 to
October 31,

Year Ended December 31,
2007

Statement of
operations
data:
Operating
$ 483,676 $
revenues
Depreciation
and
159,872
amortization
Operating
(85,719)
income (loss)
85,945
Interest expense
Benefit for
(73,600)
income tax
Income (loss)
from
continuing
(105,605)
operations
Income from
discontinued
156,631
operations(2)
Net income
51,026
(loss)(3)
Earnings (loss)
per common
share—basic:
Continuing
operations
Discontinued
operations
Net income
(loss)
Earnings (loss)
per common
share—
diluted:
Continuing
operations
Discontinued
operations
Net income
(loss)
Statement of
cash flow
data—net
cash provided
by (used in):
Operating
activities
Investing
activities(4)
Financing
activities

2008

2009

2010

$

2010

447,755 $ 408,595 $ 334,686

$

2011

66,759 $ 395,156

160,278

164,376

136,661

9,723

63,806

(51,422)
89,467

(56,794)
30,089

(42,902)
23,398

7,981
4,329

51,138
25,339

(956)

(2,985)

(346)

—

(158,647) (130,734)
—

—

(158,647) (130,734)

$ (246.74)$ (370.67)$ (305.45)$
365.96

Successor(1)
Period from
November 1
to
Year Ended
December 31, December 31,

—

—

(1,341)

185,794

3,129

26,155

—

—

—

185,794

3,129

26,155

434.10

$

—

0.31 $
—

2.58
—

119.22 $ (370.67)$ (305.45)$

434.10

$

0.31 $

2.58

$ (246.74)$ (370.67)$ (305.45)$

434.10

$

0.30 $

2.41

365.96
$

—

—

119.22 $ (370.67)$ (305.45)$

$ 101,508 $
63,160

61,664 $
199,414

(160,648) (180,875)

95,112 $
(87,537)
—

—

—

—

434.10

$

0.30 $

2.41

48,909

$

12,921 $

79,219

(57,659)

(21,235)

2,161

Balance Sheet
data (as of
end of
period):
Cash and cash
8,772 $ 88,975 $ 96,550 $ 94,138
equivalents(5) $
Property, plant
and
equipment,
794,051
744,277
711,265
670,714
net

—

$

81,647 $

459,781

(77,992)
(811)

82,063

482,371

Total assets
Long-term
debt(6)
Stockholders'
equity
(deficiency)

1,571,540 1,273,078 1,183,677 1,103,969

646,036

661,772

989,700 1,074,500 1,085,797 1,097,369

300,000

300,000

135,180

178,792

136,196

(72,516) (180,264) (262,796)

(1)

Although the Company emerged from bankrupcty on October 28, 2010, the Predecessor adopted "fresh-start" accounting as of
October 31, 2010. Under the provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new entity is deemed created for financial reporting purposes.
References to "Successor" refer to the Company after October 31, 2010 after giving effect to provisions of the Plan of Reorganization
and application of fresh-start accounting. References to "Predecessor" refer to the Company on and prior to October 31, 2010.

(2)

In 2007, the Company sold its directories publishing segment to an unrelated entity which resulted in a gain on sale of $231.8 million.

(3)

The net income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010, for the
period November 1 to December 31, 2010 and for the year ended December 31, 2011 includes gain (charges) for reorganization items
amounting to ($7.9) million, ($43.0) million, $251.7 million, ($0.5) million and ($1.1) million, respectively. Net income for the year
ended December 31, 2007 includes a $42.2 million gain on settlement of a legal dispute.

(4)

The Company's investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2007 include the sale of the directories publishing segment.

(5)

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2007 excludes segregated cash of $271.5 million in a short-term Treasury money market
account. Proceeds from the sale of the directories publishing segment had been temporarily invested in this account.

(6)

Long-term debt includes debt classified as liabilities subject to compromise.
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Item 7.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Background
In the following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations, unless the context otherwise requires, "we," "us" or the
"Company" refers, collectively, to Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
The statements in the discussion and analysis regarding industry outlook, our expectations regarding the future performance of our business and the other
non-historical statements in the discussion and analysis are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to numerous risks and
uncertainties, including, but not limited to, the risks and uncertainties described in Item 1A, "Risk Factors." Our actual results may differ materially from
those contained in any forward-looking statements. You should read the following discussion together with Item 6, "Selected Financial Data" and our
consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto included elsewhere in this annual report.
Chapter 11 Reorganization
On December 1, 2008, we and certain of our subsidiaries filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code and on October 28,
2010, the Company emerged from Chapter 11. For further information regarding these petitions, see Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.
Under the Plan of Reorganization, all of the existing common stock and stock options were cancelled upon emergence and the equity holders received no
recovery. Our emergence from Chapter 11 on the emergence date resulted in a new reporting entity and the new shares of common stock were issued to the
former secured lenders and swap counterparties. We adopted fresh-start reporting as of October 31, 2010. As required by fresh-start accounting, our assets and
liabilities have been adjusted to fair value. Accordingly, our financial condition and results of operations after October 31, 2010 are not comparable to the
financial condition and result of operations for periods prior to and on October 31, 2010.
Operational Matters
We are in the process of implementing strategies which focus on growing the business, delivering superior service and improving financial performance.
We continue to evaluate the feasibility of various new product and service offerings in order to respond to customer demand and gain market share in our
business, consumer and wholesale channels. We may also pursue other business development opportunities, cost reduction initiatives and asset rationalization
options to improve financial performance and liquidity. There can be no assurance that these new strategies will be successful or even if successful whether
the Company will have the resources to fund such strategies, or that the investments in these new strategies will be recovered.
In the second quarter of 2011, we initiated a restructuring of selective operations in our wireline segment to align such operations with our current
strategic plan. The restructuring has resulted in terminiation of approximately six percent of our workforce in the second half of 2011. The restructuring
includes closure of our remaining retail stores, outsourcing of toll operators and downsizing of various other legacy functions. Costs of the restructuring of
$1.8 million were recognized in 2011.
On June 24, 2011, the State of Hawaii's Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs approved our video franchise application, allowing us to offer
video services on the island of Oahu. On July 1, 2011, we commercially launched our television services to selected areas of Oahu. We are rolling out
Hawaiian Telcom TV gradually to selected areas to ensure delivery of superior service and an ongoing excellent customer experience. We have converted the
majority of our trial customers for
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television service to paying connections and have initiated targeted marketing efforts resulting in penetration rates exceeding expectations. As of
December 31, 2011, we had approximately 1,600 subscribers or a 5.8% subscriber penetration of the 27,400 homes enabled. This volume is anticipated to
ramp up significantly as more homes become enabled for video service. We expect to expand both the availability and the capabilities of our Hawaiian
Telcom TV service over the next several years through additional capital investment and innovation.
On October 24, 2011, after several extensions beyond the original September 12, 2011 expiration date, our collective bargaining agreement with the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1357 ("IBEW") expired. The agreement covers approximately half of our work force. On October 31,
2011 the IBEW announced that a majority of union-represented employees rejected our last, best and final offer. On December 13, 2011, the IBEW
announced that a revised last, best and final offer was also rejected. We have concluded that we have bargained in good faith and reached an impasse. As
such, we have implemented the terms of employment of our revised last, best and final offer as of January 1, 2012, which included a freeze of pension
benefits effective March 1, 2012. In January 2012, the IBEW filed an unfair labor practices charge with the National Labor Relations Board ("NLRB")
regarding the implementation of the terms of employment and two other matters. If the NLRB were to issue a complaint against us and found an unfair labor
practice with regard to the implementation of the terms of employment, we believe the remedy would be an order to continue good faith bargaining with the
IBEW and to reinstate the benefits and terms and conditions of employment existing prior to the unilateral implementation of the last best and final offer.
Therefore, in such case, we could be required to delay or reverse the March 1, 2012 freeze of pension benefits.
Segments and Sources of Revenue
We operate in two reportable segments (Wireline Services and Other) based on how resources are allocated and performance is assessed by our chief
operating decision maker. Our chief operating decision maker is our Chief Executive Officer.
Wireline Services
The Wireline Services segment derives revenue from the following sources:
Local Telephone Services—We receive revenue from providing local exchange telephone services. These revenues include monthly charges for basic
service, local private line services and enhanced calling features such as voice mail, caller ID and 3-way calling.
Network Access Services—We receive revenue for access to our network for special access, switched access and subscriber line charges imposed on end
users. Special access includes charges to other carriers, business customers and other institutions for data lines and Dedicated Internet Access. Switched
access revenue compensates us for origination, transport and termination of calls for long distance and other interexchange carriers.
Long Distance Services—We receive revenue from providing long distance services to our customers.
High-Speed Internet—We provide HSI to our residential and business customers.
Other Services and Sales—Other services and sales include television, managed services, inside wire maintenance, and installation and maintenance of
customer premise equipment.
Other
We receive revenue from wireless services, including the sale of wireless handsets and other wireless accessories.
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Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009
As discussed above, we emerged from chapter 11 and adopted fresh-start reporting on October 31, 2010. References to "Predecessor" refer to the
Company prior to and on October 31, 2010. References to "Successor" refer to the Company after October 31, 2010 after giving effect to the plan of
reorganization and application of fresh-start reporting. As a result of the application of fresh-start reporting, the Successor's financial statements are not
comparable with the Predecessor's financial statements. However, for purposes of the discussion of the results of operations, the combined ten months ended
October 31, 2010 and two months ended December 31, 2010 have been compared to the year ended December 31, 2011 along with a separate comparison to
the year ended December 31, 2009. We believe this combined information is useful to the readers of this Annual Report in understanding changes in our
results of operations. Significant changes in operating results for the Successor, as compared to Predecessor periods, relate primarily to depreciation and
amortization because of changes in the basis of long-lived assets, and changes in interest expense with a new borrowing facility in place. In this discussion,
we will disclose the fresh-start and other impacts on our results of operations that vary from historical Predecessor periods to aid in the understanding of our
financial performance.
Operating Revenues
The following tables summarize our volume information as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, and our operating revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Volume Information

Successor
December 31, December 31,

Voice access
lines
Residential
Business
Public
High-Speed
Internet
lines
Residential
Business
Wholesale
Long distance
lines
Residential
Business

Predecessor
December 31,

2011 vs. 2010
Change

2010 vs. 2009
Change

Number Percentage

Number Percentage

2011

2010

2009

223,009
189,035
4,623
416,667

241,506
194,890
4,791
441,187

262,428 (18,497)
202,649 (5,855)
4,947
(168)
470,024 (24,520)

84,634
17,442
1,156
103,232

81,770
16,728
1,206
99,704

136,921
76,160
213,081

147,983
79,323
227,306

79,256
15,530
1,242
96,028

2,864
714
(50)
3,528

158,354 (11,062)
81,669 (3,163)
240,023 (14,225)

(7.7)% (20,922)
(3.0)% (7,759)
(3.5)%
(156)
(5.6)% (28,837)

(8.0)%
(3.8)%
(3.2)%
(6.1)%

3.5%
4.3%
(4.1)%
3.5%

2,514
1,198
(36)
3,676

3.2%
7.7%
(2.9)%
3.8%

(7.5)% (10,371)
(4.0)% (2,346)
(6.3)% (12,717)

(6.5)%
(2.9)%
(5.3)%
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2011 compared to 2010
Operating Revenues (dollars in thousands)

Successor

Combined

Successor

Period from
For the
For the
November 1
Year Ended Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011

2010

Wireline
Services
Local
services $ 146,921 $ 155,982
Network
access
133,748
132,771
services
Long
distance
31,945
34,694
services
HighSpeed
35,426
34,302
Internet
Other
services
and
42,845
38,961
sales
390,885
396,710
4,271
4,735
Other
$ 395,156 $ 401,445

2010

$ 25,004
22,764

Predecessor
Period
from
January 1
to
October 31,
2010

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ 130,978 $(9,061)
110,007

977

5,539

29,155 (2,749)

5,949

28,353

6,732
65,988
771
$ 66,759

1,124

32,229 3,884
330,722 (5,825)
3,964 (464)
$ 334,686 $(6,289)

(5.8)%
0.7%
(7.9)%
3.3%

10.0%
(1.5)%
(9.8)%
(1.6)%

The decrease in local services revenues was caused primarily by the decline in switched access lines of 5.6% ($8.7 million of the decline in revenue).
Continued competition in the telecommunications industry has increasingly resulted in customers using technologies other than traditional phone lines for
voice and data. Residential customers are increasingly moving local voice service to VoIP technology offered by cable providers, as well as using wireless
services in place of traditional wireline phone service. Generally, VoIP technology offered by cable providers is less expensive than traditional wireline phone
service, requiring us to respond with more competitive pricing. Additionally, Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs) and our cable competitor
continue to focus on business customers and selling services to our customer base.
In an effort to slow the rate of line loss, we are continuing retention and acquisition programs, and are increasingly focusing efforts on bundling of
services. We have instituted various "saves" campaigns designed to focus on specific circumstances where we believe customer churn is controllable. These
campaigns include targeted offers to "at risk" customers as well as other promotional tools designed to enhance customer retention. We are also
reemphasizing win-back and employee referral programs. Additionally, we are intensifying our efforts relative to developing tools and training to enhance our
customer service capability to improve customer retention.
Network access revenue for the year ended December 31, 2011 was comparable to the same period in the prior year as increased revenue related to the
demand for data services of $4.2 million was offset by the revenue impact of the decline in voice access lines.
The decrease in long distance revenue was primarily because of the decline in long distance lines and customers moving to wireless and VoIP based
technologies for long distance calling.
HSI revenues increased when compared to the prior year primarily because an approximate 3.5% growth in our HSI subscribers ($1.2 million of the
increase in revenue). We are continuing to focus on upgrading our network to expand the reach of our higher bandwidth premium services.
Other services and sales increased for the year ended December 31, 2011 as compared to the prior year because of more sales and installations of
customer premise equipment for certain large government customers in 2011. Revenue from equipment sales varies from period to period based on the
volume of large installation projects. The volume of such projects in future periods is uncertain.
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Other revenues, primarily consisting of revenues generated from our wireless operation, decreased as we attempted to focus our marketing efforts on
other segments of our business.
2010 compared to 2009
Operating Revenues (dollars in thousands)

Combined

Successor

Period from
For the
November 1
Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31,
2010

Wireline
Services
Local
services $ 155,982
Network
access
132,771
services
Long
distance
34,694
services
HighSpeed
34,302
Internet
Other
services
and
38,961
sales
396,710
4,735
Other
$ 401,445

2010

$ 25,004

Predecessor
Period
from
January 1
For the
to
Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010

2009

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ 130,978 $ 172,094 $(16,112)

(9.4)%

22,764

110,007

130,068

2,703

2.1%

5,539

29,155

35,703

(1,009)

(2.8)%

5,949

28,353

33,864

6,732
65,988
771
$ 66,759

438

32,229
31,404
7,557
330,722
403,133 (6,423)
3,964
5,462
(727)
$ 334,686 $ 408,595 $ (7,150)

1.3%

24.1%
(1.6)%
(13.3)%
(1.7)%

The decrease in local services revenues in 2010 was caused by the decline in switched access lines. The decline in switched access lines from 2009 to
2010 was caused by the same factors discussed previously for the decline from 2010 to 2011.
For 2010, network access revenue increased compared to 2009. The increase in demand for data services generated additional revenue of $7.1 million
which was partially offset by the decline in switched access lines.
The decrease in long distance revenue was primarily because of the decline in long distance lines partially offset by customers switching to flat rate and
bundled plans which has increased the average rate per long distance line.
HSI revenues increased slightly when compared to the prior year as a 3.8% growth in our HSI subscriber growth was partially offset by lower rates in
response to the competitive environment.
The increase in other services and sales was related to more sales and installations of customer premise equipment for certain large government
customers in 2010.
Other revenues, primarily consisting of revenues generated from our wireless operation, decreased as we focused our marketing efforts on other
segments of our business.
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Operating Costs and Expenses
2011 compared to 2010
The following table summarizes our costs and expenses for 2011 compared to the costs and expenses for 2010 (dollars in thousands):

Successor

Combined

Successor

Period from
For the
For the
November 1
Year Ended Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011

2010

Cost of revenues
(exclusive of
depreciation
and
amortization) $ 159,822 $ 162,231
Selling, general
and
administrative
120,390
127,751
expenses
Depreciation and
63,806
146,384
amortization
$ 344,018 $ 436,366

2010

$ 27,117

21,938
9,723
$ 58,778

Predecessor
Period
from
January 1
to
October 31,
2010

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ 135,114 $ (2,409)

105,813

(1.5)%

(7,361)

(5.8)%

136,661 (82,578)
$ 377,588 $(92,348)

(56.4)%
(21.2)%

The Company's total headcount as of December 31, 2011 was 1,309 compared to 1,431 as of December 31, 2010. Employee related costs are included in
both cost of revenues and selling, general and administrative expenses.
Cost of revenues consists of costs we incur to provide our products and services including those for operating and maintaining our networks, installing
and maintaining customer premise equipment, and cost of goods sold directly associated with various products. The cost of revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2011 decreased $6.6 million due to a decline in wages and employee benefit costs on lower headcount and pension costs offset by higher
electricity costs of $4.4 million on higher electricity rates.
Selling, general and administrative expenses include costs related to sales and marketing, information systems and other administrative functions. The
decrease in such expenses was because of more favorable rates on information technology outsourcing for a benefit of $6.2 million and a decline in bad debt
expense of $2.6 million with improved collection efforts and bad debt recovery. The decrease was offset by a $2.0 million increase in stock compensation
expense and $1.8 million in restructuring charges.
Depreciation and amortization decreased because of the new lower basis assigned to our long-lived assets in fresh-start accounting.
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2010 compared to 2009
The following table summarizes our costs and expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 compared to the year ended December 31, 2009 (dollars in
thousands).

Combined

Successor

Period from
For the
November 1
Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31,
2010

2010

Cost of revenues
(exclusive of
depreciation
and
amortization) $ 162,231
Selling, general
and
administrative
127,751
expenses
Depreciation and
146,384
amortization
$ 436,366

$ 27,117

21,938
9,723
$ 58,778

Predecessor
Period
from
January 1
For the
to
Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010

2009

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ 135,114 $ 158,196 $ 4,035

105,813

2.6%

142,817 (15,066)

(10.5)%

136,661
164,376 (17,992)
$ 377,588 $ 465,389 $(29,023)

(10.9)%
(6.2)%

The Company's total headcount as of December 31, 2010 was 1,431 compared to 1,450 as of December 31, 2009.
The increase in cost of revenues was because of an increase in customer premise equipment costs of $8.9 million as a result of increased customer
premise equipment revenues offset by a decline in long distance costs, wireless costs and reciprocal compensation of $4.7 million with better management of
the related connection agreements with other carriers.
Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased because of more favorable rates on information technology outsourcing for a benefit of
$8.1 million, a decline in bad debt costs with improved collection efforts of $3.4 million and a decline of $3.4 million in certain wage related transition costs.
The decrease in depreciation and amortization from 2009 to 2010 was caused by the same factors discussed previously for the decline from 2010 to 2011.
Other Income and (Expense)
2011 compared to 2010
The following table summarizes other income (expense) for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in thousands).

Successor

Successor
Period from
For the
For the
November 1
Year Ended Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011

Combined

2010

2010

Interest
expense $ (25,339) $ (27,727) $ (4,329)
Interest
income
and
65
90
16
other
$ (25,274) $ (27,637) $ (4,313)

Predecessor
Period from
January 1
to
October 31,
2010

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ (23,398) $ 2,388

(8.6)%

74
(25)
$ (23,324) $ 2,363

(27.8)%
(8.6)%
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Interest expense decreased primarily because the Company was no longer accruing paid-in-kind interest on debt in conjunction with the Chapter 11
proceeding.
2010 compared to 2009
The following table summarizes other income (expense) for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 (dollars in thousands).

Combined

Successor
Period from
For the
November 1
Year Ended
to
December 31, December 31,
2010

Interest
expense
Loss on
interest
rate
swaps
Interest
income
and
other

2010

Predecessor
Period from
January 1
For the
to
Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010

2009

Year-over-Year
Change
Amount Percentage

$ (27,727) $ (4,329) $ (23,398) $ (30,089) $ 2,362

—

—

—

(3,967) 3,967

90
16
74
136
(46)
$ (27,637) $ (4,313) $ (23,324) $ (33,920) $ 6,283

(7.9)%

(100.0)%

(33.8)%
(18.5)%

Interest expense decreased for 2010 compared to 2009 because of the elimination of debt issue cost amortization as such costs were written off in
December 2009.
In the first quarter of 2009, as we negotiated the terms of our restructuring with our lenders, we concluded the notional amount being hedged in our
hedge effectiveness documentation was greater than the expected amount of debt outstanding during the remaining term of the original hedges because of an
agreed upon reduction in the interest payments. A loss of $4.0 million was recognized in the first quarter of 2009 for the additional amount of ineffectiveness
on our interest rate swaps.
Reorganization Items
Reorganization items represent amounts incurred as a direct result of the Company's Chapter 11 filing and are presented separately in our consolidated
statements of operations. Such (income) and expense items consist of the following (dollars in thousands):

Successor
For the
Year Ended
December 31,
2011

Professional fees
Cancellation of liability
Effects of the plan of reorganization
Fresh-start valuation of assets and liabilities
Expense deferred financing costs
Other

$

$

1,050
—
—
—
—
—
1,050

Successor
Period from
November 1
to December 31,
2010

$

$

539
—
—
—
—
—
539

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1
Year Ended
to October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

$

$

10,586
—
(708,590)
445,796
—
534
(251,674)

$

$

33,904
(733)
—
—
9,870
(36)
43,005

Reorganization professional fees declined as the activity related to the Chapter 11 reorganization has diminished.
The implementation of the plan of reorganization resulted in income of $708.6 million. This reflects the discharge of prepetition liabilities in accordance
with the plan of reorganization offset by the value of new debt and equity issued in conjunction with the plan.
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In conjunction with the adoption of the plan of reorganization, we adopted fresh-start reporting resulting in changes to carrying value of assets and
liabilities to reflect fair values. The loss recorded from the adoption of fresh-start amounted to $445.8 million.
Income Tax Benefit
The income tax benefit differs from amounts determined by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to the income or loss before income
taxes primarily because of changes in the valuation allowance established for the recovery of deferred income tax assets.
A valuation allowance has been provided at December 31, 2011 and 2010 for our deferred tax assets because of the uncertainty as to the realization of
such assets. We assess the recoverability of the deferred income tax assets and the related valuation allowance on a quarterly basis. To the extent that we
consistently generate taxable income in future periods and it is determined that such valuation allowance is no longer required, the tax benefit of all or a
portion of the remaining deferred tax assets will be recognized at such time.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of December 31, 2011, we had cash of $82.1 million. From an ongoing operating perspective, our cash requirements going into 2012 consist of
supporting the development and introduction of new products, capital expenditure projects, pension funding obligations and other changes in working capital.
A combination of cash-on-hand and cash generated from operating activities will be used to fund our operating activities.
We have continued to take actions to conserve cash and improve liquidity. Actions have also been taken to generate further operating efficiencies and
focus on expense management. In order to reduce our cash usage we will continue to execute our cash management program.
We have taken a number of other actions to improve operating results, including efforts to simplify product offerings, introduce new products and
services, improve our customer service experience and increase our revenue enhancement activities. There can be no assurance that these additional actions
will result in improved overall cash flow. We continue to have sizable retirement obligations for our existing employee base. Sustained declines in the value
of pension trust assets and relatively high levels of pension lump sum benefit payments will increase the magnitude of future plan contributions.
Agreements with the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission and the debt agreements of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. limit the ability of our
subsidiaries to pay dividends to the parent company and restrict the net assets of all of our subsidiaries. Generally, this prohibits us from currently paying
dividends to our shareholders. As the parent company has no operations, debt or other obligations, this restriction has no other immediate impact on our
operations.
Cash Flows
Our primary source of funds continues to be cash generated from operations. We use the net cash generated from operations to fund network expansion
and modernization. We expect that our capital spending requirements will continue to be financed through internally generated funds. We also expect to use
cash generated in future periods for debt service. Additional debt or equity financing may be needed to fund additional development activities or to maintain
our capital structure to ensure financial flexibility. Available cash and borrowing capacity is expected to be sufficient to fund cash requirements for the next
twleve months.
Net cash provided by operations amounted to $79.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2011. Net cash provided by operations amounted to
$61.8 million for 2010 on a combined basis. Our cash flows from operations are impacted by our results of operations, changes in working capital and
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payments on certain long-term liabilities such as pension obligations. Our results of operations were discussed above. The increase in cash provided by
operating activities is attributed to lower reorganization costs. Pension plan contributions amounted to $17.0 million and $23.9 million for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. We typically generate positive cash flow from operations and expect to do so in 2012. We anticipate using the
cash generated by operations for capital expenditures and, in future periods, for required debt payments.
Cash used in investing activities was comprised of $78.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2011. Cash used in investing activities was comprised
of $21.2 million of capital expenditures for the period from November 1 to December 31, 2010 and $57.7 million for the period January 1 to October 31,
2010. The level of capital expenditures for 2012 is expected to be comparable to 2011 as we invest in systems to support new product introductions and
transform our network to enable next-generation technologies.
Cash used in financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2011 amounted to $0.8 million and was comprised primarily of payments on a capital
lease of $0.6 million and revolving loan refinancing costs of $0.3 million. Cash provided by financing activities for the period from January 1 to October 31,
2010 was from the receipt of proceeds of $2.1 million from the sale of stock.
Outstanding Debt and Financing Arrangements
As of December 31, 2011, we had outstanding $300.0 million in aggregate long-term debt and an undrawn $30.0 million revolving line of credit.
Our bank credit facilities contain various negative and affirmative covenants that restrict, among other things, incurrence of additional indebtedness,
payment of dividends, redemptions of stock, other distributions to shareholders and sales of assets. In addition, there are financial covenants which have the
following metrics as of December 31, 2011: leverage with maximum allowed ratio of 3.15:1 of indebtedness to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization, as defined; minimum liquidity of cash and available unused revolver borrowing no less than $35.0 million; and a maximum level of annual
capital expenditures of $100.9 million. We were in compliance with these covenants as of December 31, 2011.
On February 29, 2012, we refinanced the existing term debt with a new five year term loan. The new loan provides for interest at an Alternate Base Rate,
as defined, plus a margin of 4.75% or a Eurocurrency rate of no less than 1.25% per annum plus a margin of 5.75%. Initially, we selected the Eurocurrency
rate resulting in a new nominal interest rate of 7.00%. The new term loan requires quarterly principal payments beginning December 2012 of $0.8 million.
Other terms of the new debt are similar in nature to the existing term debt.
In conjunction with the refinancing, we paid a call premium on the retirement of our existing debt of $6.0 million, original issue discount on the new debt
of $4.5 million and fees of $3.7 million.
With our new debt structure, we do not expect to generate the necessary cash flow from operations to repay the facility in its entirety by the maturity date
and repayment is dependent on our ability to refinance the credit facility at reasonable terms. The ability to refinance the indebtedness at reasonable terms
before maturity cannot be assured.
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Contractual Obligations
The following table sets forth our long-term debt and contractual obligations for the next several years. Pension funding obligations are based on known
funding. Additional obligations are expected in future periods. Obligations are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 to
2014

Term loan facility(1)
Debt interest(2)
Pension funding obligations(3)
Operating leases
Supplier contracts
Total

$

2,600
80,357
16,108
3,582
30,746
133,393 $

2015 and
2016

297,400
22,305
—
2,087
1,765
323,557

2017 and
Thereafter

$

—
—
—
10,699
—
10,699 $

Total

300,000
102,662
16,108
16,368
32,511
467,649

(1)

Existing debt at December 31, 2011.

(2)

Computed based on debt outstanding and the interest rate in effect at December 31, 2011 for the contractual term.

(3)
Represents pension funding expected for 2012. Additional funding will be required in future years.
We do not maintain any off balance sheet financing or other arrangements.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in consolidated financial statements. Changes in these estimates and
assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements and thus actual results could differ
from the amounts reported and disclosed herein. The following is a summary of certain policies considered critical by management.
Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets
Intangible assets not subject to amortization are tested for impairment annually in the fourth quarter, or when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the asset might be impaired. The impairment test consists of a comparison of the fair value of the intangible asset with its carrying value. If the carrying
value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. Fair value is an estimate
based on the present value of an expected range of future cash flows. For the brand name intangible asset, future cash flows were estimated using a relief of
royalty method using an assumed royalty rate for the brand name asset of one percent applied to projected revenues. The expected range of future cash flows
is based on internal forecasts developed utilizing management's knowledge of the business and the anticipated effects of market forces. The use of different
assumptions or estimates of future cash flows could produce different impairment amounts (or none at all). Significant assumptions which are reasonably
possible of changing in future periods relate to projection of future cash flows generated by the indefinite-lived intangible assets which are dependent on
projections of company-wide revenues in future periods.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Definite-Lived Intangibles
We assess the recoverability of long-lived assets, including property, plant and equipment and definite-lived intangible assets, whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
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amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In such cases, if the sum of the expected cash flows, undiscounted and without interest, resulting from use of the
asset is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized based on the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the assets.
When determining future cash flow estimates, we consider historical operating results, as adjusted to reflect current and anticipated operating conditions.
Estimating future cash flows requires significant judgment by us in such areas as future economic conditions, industry specific conditions and necessary
capital expenditures. The use of different assumptions or estimates for future cash flows could produce different impairment amounts (or none at all) for longlived assets, including identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization. Significant assumptions which are reasonably possible of changing in future
periods relate to projection of future cash flows generated by the long-lived assets which are dependent on projections of company-wide profitability and
capital expenditures for maintaining our network in future periods. In addition, estimates of the cash generating useful lives are also critical to such
evaluations.
Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenue when evidence of an arrangement exists, the earnings process is complete and collectability is reasonably assured. We recognize
service revenues based upon usage of our local exchange network and facilities and contract fees. In general, fixed fees for local telephone, Internet access,
television and certain other services are billed one month in advance and recognized the following month when earned. Revenue from other products that are
not fixed fee or that exceed contracted amounts is recognized when such services are provided. Long distance revenues are generally billed in arrears and
recognized as service is provided.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Our allowance for doubtful accounts reflects reserves for customer receivables to reduce receivables to amounts expected to be collected. In estimating
uncollectible amounts, management considers factors such as current overall economic conditions, industry-specific economic conditions, historical customer
performance and anticipated customer performance. While we believe our process effectively addresses our exposure for doubtful accounts, changes in
economic, industry or specific customer conditions may require adjustment to the allowance for doubtful accounts recognized by us.
Income Taxes
Management calculates the income tax provision, current and deferred income taxes along with the valuation allowance based upon various complex
estimates and interpretations of income tax laws and regulations. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance to the extent that it is more likely
than not that they will not be realized. The most significant assumption in this process are projections of future income which are reasonably possible of
changing in future periods. To the extent we begin to generate taxable income in future years and it is determined the valuation allowance is no longer
required, the tax benefit for the remaining deferred tax assets will be recognized at such time.
Employee-Related Benefits
We incur certain employee-related costs associated with pensions and post-retirement health care benefits. In order to measure the expense associated
with these employee-related benefits, management must make a variety of estimates, including discount rates used to measure the present value of certain
liabilities, assumed rates of return on assets set aside to fund these expenses, compensation increases, employee turnover rates, anticipated mortality rates and
anticipated healthcare costs. The estimates used by management are based on our historical experience, as well as current facts and circumstances. We use
third-party specialists to assist management in appropriately measuring the expenses associated
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with these employee-related benefits. Different estimates could result in our recognizing different amounts of expense over different time periods.
The discount rate used for determining the year-end benefit plan obligation was generally calculated using a weighting of expected benefit payments and
rates associated with high-quality U.S. corporate bonds for each year of expected payment to derive a single estimated rate at which the benefits could be
effectively settled.
The estimated return on plan assets was based on historical trends combined with long-term expectations. In selecting the rate of return on plan assets for
purposes of determining net periodic benefit cost, we considered economic forecasts for the types of investments held by the plans (primarily equity and fixed
income investments), and the plans' asset allocations. While primary emphasis was on the economic forecasts of long-term returns, consideration of given to
the past performance of the plans' assets. The assumption is based on consideration of all inputs, with a focus on long-term trends to avoid short-term market
influences. Assumptions are not changed unless structural trends in the underlying economy are identified, our asset strategy changes, or there are significant
changes in other inputs. The method for selecting the expected return on plan assets did not change from prior periods.
Fresh-Start Reporting
We adopted fresh-start reporting as of October 31, 2010. Fresh-start reporting was required because holders of existing voting stock before filing and
confirmation of the plan of reorganization received less than 50% of the voting shares of the emerging entity and our reorganization value was less than our
post petition liabilities and allowed claims. Fresh-start required us to allocate our reorganization value to our assets and liabilities in a manner similar to which
is required for purchase business combinations. Under the provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new entity has been deemed created for financial reporting
purposes.
We allocated the reorganization value to our tangible assets and liabilities and identifiable intangible assets. The allocation of the reorganization value
requires management to make significant estimates in determining the fair value of Predecessor assets and liabilities as well as with respect to new intangible
assets. These estimates are based on historical experience and information obtained from management. These estimates can include, but are not limited to, the
cash flows that an asset is expected to generate in the future and the appropriate weighted average cost of capital. These estimates are inherently uncertain and
unpredictable. In addition, unanticipated events and circumstances may occur which may affect the accuracy and validity of such estimates.
The fair value of property, plant and equipment was based on the highest and best use of specific properties. To determine fair value we considered and
applied either the market approach or cost approach depending on the nature of the asset and the availability of information. The market or sales comparison
approach relies upon recent sales or offerings of similar assets on the market to arrive at a probable selling price. Certain adjustments were made to reconcile
differences in attributes between the comparable sales and the appraised assets. The cost approach considers the amount required to construct or purchase a
new asset of equal utility at current prices, with adjustments in value for physical deterioration, functional obsolescence and economic obsolescence.
The fair value of intangible assets including the brand name and customer relationship intangibles was determined based on discounted cash flows from
projections of results for our operations.
Long-term debt was based on the debt issued in conjunction with the plan of reorganization. This was assumed to approximate fair value given that the
terms of the debt were negotiated recently between us and our lenders in conjunction with development of the plan of reorganization. The employee benefit
obligations were recognized based on the funded status of the benefit plans.
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Item 7A.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

As of December 31, 2011, our floating rate obligations consisted of $300.0 million of debt outstanding under our term loan facility. Accordingly, our
earnings and cash flow are affected by changes in interest rates. Based on our borrowings at December 31, 2011 and assuming a 1.0 percentage point increase
in the average interest rate under these borrowings, we estimate that our annual interest expense would increase by approximately $3.0 million.
45

Table of Contents
Item 8.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Index to Financial Statements

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. Consolidated Financial Statements
Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Year Ended December 31, 2011, for the Period from November 1 to
December 31, 2010, for the Period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and for the Year Ended December 31, 2009
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2011, for the Period from November 1 to
December 31, 2010, for the Period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and for the Year Ended December 31, 2009
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency) and Other Comprehensive Income
(Loss) for the Year Ended December 31, 2011, for the Period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, for the
Period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and for the Year Ended December 31, 2009
46

47
48
50
51
52

53

Table of Contents
Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Management of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company"), including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, is responsible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended. The Company's internal controls were designed to provide assurance as to the reliability of its financial reporting and the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States and includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
The Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. This evaluation included review of the
documentation of controls, evaluation of the design effectiveness of controls, testing of the operating effectiveness of controls and a conclusion on this
evaluation. There are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any system of internal control over financial reporting; however, based on the evaluation,
management has concluded the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2011.
The Company's independent registered public accounting firm has audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements and the Company's
internal control over financial reporting. The report of the independent registered public accounting firm is included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and
begins on the following page.

/s/ ERIC K. YEAMAN

/s/ ROBERT F. REICH

Eric K. Yeaman
Chief Executive Officer
March 14, 2012

Robert F. Reich
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
March 14, 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Honolulu, Hawaii
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31,
2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' equity (deficiency) and other comprehensive income (loss),
and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011, for the two months ended December 31, 2010 (Successor Company operations), for the ten months
ended October 31, 2010 and for the year ended December 31, 2009 (Predecessor Company operations). We also have audited the Company's internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011 based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and an
opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.
A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management and other personnel to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
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risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
As discussed in Note 21 to the consolidated financial statements, on December 30, 2009, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order confirming the plan of
reorganization which became effective after the close of business on October 28, 2010. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with Accounting Standards Codification 852, Reorganizations, for the Successor Company as a new entity with assets, liabilities, and
a capital structure having carrying values not comparable with prior periods as described in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.
In our opinion, the Successor Company's consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2011 and for the two months ended December 31, 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Further, in our opinion, the Predecessor Company consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the ten months ended October 31, 2010, and for the year ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Honolulu, Hawaii
March 14, 2012
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Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended November 1 to
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

$
Operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Cost of revenues (exclusive of depreciation and
amortization)
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense):
Interest expense (contractual interest was $62,642 for the
period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $79,667
for the year ended December 31, 2009)
Loss on interest rate swaps
Interest income and other
Total other expense
Income (loss) before reorganization items and income tax
benefit
Reorganization items—(income) expense
Income (loss) before income tax benefit

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

395,156 $

66,759

$ 334,686 $ 408,595

159,822
120,390
63,806
344,018
51,138

27,117
21,938
9,723
58,778
7,981

135,114
105,813
136,661
377,588
(42,902)

158,196
142,817
164,376
465,389
(56,794)

(25,339)
—
65
(25,274)

(4,329)
—
16
(4,313)

(23,398)
—
74
(23,324)

(30,089)
(3,967)
136
(33,920)

25,864

3,668

(66,226)

(90,714)

1,050
24,814

539
3,129

(251,674)
185,448

43,005
(133,719)

Income tax benefit
Net income (loss)

$

(1,341)
26,155 $

—
3,129

Net income (loss) per common share—
Basic

$

2.58 $

0.31

$

434.10 $ (305.45)

$

2.41 $

0.30

$

434.10 $ (305.45)

Diluted
Weighted average shares used to compute net income (loss)
per common share—
Basic
Diluted

(346)
(2,985)
$ 185,794 $ (130,734)

10,147,561

10,135,063

428,000

428,000

10,843,542

10,302,542

428,000

428,000

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in thousands, except per share information)

December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Material and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Other assets
Total assets

$

82,063 $ 81,647
37,712
39,222
8,190
8,431
4,107
5,707
2,127
4,566
134,199
139,573
482,371
459,781
40,745
43,315
4,457
3,367
$ 661,772 $ 646,036

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance billings and customer deposits
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Employee benefit obligations
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 15)

$

Stockholders' equity
Common stock, par value of $0.01 per share, 245,000,000 shares authorized and 10,190,526 and
10,135,063 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Retained earnings
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2,600 $
—
24,785
24,162
23,811
28,752
14,672
14,948
3,649
2,810
69,517
70,672
297,400
300,000
155,428
94,453
3,231
2,119
525,576
467,244

102
101
164,328
162,169
(57,518)
13,393
29,284
3,129
136,196
178,792
$ 661,772 $ 646,036
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Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in thousands)

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended November 1 to
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Employee retirement benefits
Stock based compensation
Provision for uncollectibles
Loss on interest rate swaps
Interest cost added to loan principal
Reorganization items
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Material and supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Advance billings and customer deposits
Other current liabilities
Other, net
Net cash provided by operating activities before reorganization items
Operating cash flows used by reorganization items
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from stock issuance
Repayments of capital lease
Revolving loan refinancing costs
Taxes paid related to net share settlement on equity awards
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

$ 26,155

$

3,129

$ 185,794 $ (130,734)

63,806
(9,920)
2,135
2,940
—
—
1,050

9,723
1,463
109
674
—
—
539

136,661
(13,366)
65
4,851
—
11,573
(251,674)

164,376
11,244
80
8,898
3,967
11,297
43,005

(2,930)
240
4,039
(6,058)
(276)
1,421
(990)
81,612
(2,393)
79,219

840
(2,936)
4,626
(1,615)
(714)
174
(26)
15,986
(3,065)
12,921

(2,961)
(1,624)
(4,925)
(1,158)
1,708
413
1,410
66,767
(17,858)
48,909

2,244
2,391
(3,462)
5,964
(1,363)
72
2,494
120,473
(25,361)
95,112

(77,992)
(77,992)

(21,235)
(21,235)

(57,659)
(57,659)

(87,537)
(87,537)

49
(582)
(253)
(25)
(811)
416
81,647
$ 82,063 $

—
—
—
—
—
(8,314)
89,961
81,647 $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

2,161
—
—
—
2,161
(6,589)
96,550
89,961 $

—
—
—
—
—
7,575
88,975
96,550
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Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency) and Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss)
(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Accumulated
Retained
Total
Additional
Other
Earnings Stockholders'
Paid-In Comprehensive (Accumulated
Equity
Amount Capital
Income (Loss)
Deficit)
(Deficiency)

Common Stock
Shares

Balance, January 1,
2009
(Predecessor)
Stock based
compensation
For the year ended
December 31,
2009:
Net loss
Other
comprehensive
income—Gain
on cash flow
hedging
derivatives
Retirement
plans gain
Unrealized
loss on
investments
Total other
comprehensive
income
Comprehensive
loss
Balance,
December 31,
2009
(Predecessor)
Stock based
compensation
For the period
January 1 to
October 31,
2010:
Net income
Other
comprehensive
loss—
Retirement
plans loss
Gain on cash
flow
hedging
derivatives
Unrealized
gain on
investments
Total other
comprehensive
loss
Comprehensive
income
Balance,
October 31, 2010
(Predecessor)

428,000 $

4 $ 428,913

$ (56,097) $ (445,336) $ (72,516)

—

—

80

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

5,156

—

5,156

—

—

—

17,846

—

17,846

—

—

—

(96)

—

(130,734)

—

80

(130,734)

(96)
22,906
(107,828)

428,000

4

428,993

(33,191)

—

—

65

—

—

65

—

—

—

—

185,794

185,794

—

—

—

—

—

—

416

—

416

—

—

—

6

—

6

(6,017)

(576,070)

—

(180,264)

(6,017)

(5,595)
180,199
428,000

4

429,058

(38,786)

(390,276)

—

Cancellation of
Predecessor
(428,000)
(4)
4
common stock
Elimination of
Predecessor
accumulated
deficit and
accumulated
other
comprehensive
—
— (429,062)
loss
Issuance of new
equity interests
in connection
with emergence
100 159,900
from Chapter 11 10,000,000
Sale of common
135,063
1
2,160
stock
Balance,
November 1,
2010 (Successor) 10,135,063 $ 101 $ 162,060 $

—

—

—

38,786

390,276

—

—

—

160,000

—

—

2,161

— $

— $ 162,161

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency) and Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Accumulated
Retained
Total
Additional
Other
Earnings Stockholders'
Paid-In Comprehensive (Accumulated
Equity
Amount Capital Income (Loss)
Deficit)
(Deficiency)

Common Stock
Shares

Balance,
November 1,
2010
(Successor)

10,135,063 $ 101 $162,060

Stock based
—
compensation
For the period
November 1 to
December 31,
2010:
—
Net income
Other
comprehensive
income—
Retirement
—
plans gain
Unrealized
loss on
—
investments
Total other
comprehensive
income
Comprehensive
income
Balance,
December 31,
2010
10,135,063
(Successor)
Stock based
compensation
Sale of stock under
warrant
agreements
Common stock
issued for stock
compensation
plans, net of
shares withheld
and withholding
paid for
employee taxes
For the year ended
December 31,
2011:
Net income
Other
comprehensive
income (loss)
—Retirement
plans loss
Unrealized
loss on
investments
Total other
comprehensive
loss
Comprehensive
loss

$

—

$

— $ 162,161

—

109

—

—

109

—

—

—

3,129

3,129

—

—

13,409

—

13,409

—

—

(16)

—

(16)
13,393
16,522

101 162,169

13,393

3,129

178,792

—

—

2,135

—

—

2,135

4,021

—

49

—

—

49

51,442

1

(25)

—

—

(24)

—

—

—

—

26,155

—

—

—

(70,894)

—

(70,894)

—

—

—

(17)

—

(17)

26,155

(70,911)
(44,756)

Balance,
December 31,
2011
(Successor)

10,190,526 $ 102 $164,328

$ (57,518) $ 29,284 $ 136,196

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1. Description of Business
Business Description
Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") is the incumbent local exchange carrier for the State of Hawaii with an integrated
telecommunications network. The Company offers a variety of telecommunication services to residential and business customers in Hawaii including local
telephone, network access and data transport, long distance, Internet, television and wireless phone service. We also provide communications equipment sales
and maintenance, and network managed services.
The communication services the Company provides are subject to regulation by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Hawaii (HPUC) with
respect to intrastate rates and services and other matters, and the State of Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs with respect to television.
Certain agreements with the HPUC limit the amount of dividends and other distributions the Company may pay as well as place restrictions on certain
transactions affecting the operations and capital structure of the Company. The Federal Communication Commission (FCC) regulates rates that the Company
charges long-distance carriers and other end-user subscribers for interstate access services and interstate traffic.
As a result of the adoption of fresh-start reporting, the financial statements before and on October 31, 2010 are not comparable to the financial statements
for the period after October 31, 2010. References to "Successor" refer to the Company after October 31, 2010 after giving effect to the adoption of fresh-start
reporting. References to "Predecessor" refer to the Company prior to and on October 31, 2010. See Notes 21 and 22 for further details.
Organization
The Company has one direct wholly-owned subsidiary, Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. which has two direct wholly-owned subsidiaries—
Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. and Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc. Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. operates the regulated local exchange carrier and Hawaiian
Telcom Services Company, Inc. operates all other businesses. Hawaiian Telcom Insurance Company, Incorporated is a captive insurance subsidiary of
Hawaiian Telcom, Inc. and, until December 31, 2003, provided auto liability, general liability and worker's compensation insurance to its parent. The captive
subsidiary continues to settle claims related to incidents which occurred prior to January 1, 2004. The Company insures current incidents with external
carriers.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared by the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the results of operations, financial position, and cash flows of Hawaiian Telcom
Holdco, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when evidence of an arrangement exists, the earnings process is complete and collectibility is reasonably assured. The prices for
most services are filed in tariffs with the regulatory body that exercises jurisdiction over the services.
Basic local service, enhanced calling features such as caller ID, special access circuits, long-distance flat rate calling plans, most data services, HSI,
television and wireless services are billed one month in advance. Revenue for these services is recognized in the month services are rendered. The portion of
advance-billed services associated with services that will be delivered in a subsequent period is deferred and recorded as a liability in advance billings and
customer deposits.
Amounts billed to customers for activating wireline service are deferred and recognized over the average customer relationship. The costs associated
with activating such services are deferred and recognized as an operating expense over the same period. Costs in excess of revenues are recognized as expense
in the period in which activation occurs.
Revenues for providing usage based services, such as per-minute long-distance service, access charges billed to long-distance companies for originating
and terminating long-distance calls on the Company's network and video on demand, are billed in arrears. Revenues for these services are estimated based on
actual rated usage and, where necessary, historical usage patterns, and are recognized in the month services are rendered.
Universal Service revenues are government-sponsored support received in association with providing service in mostly rural, high-cost areas. These
revenues are typically based on information provided by the Company and are calculated by the government agency responsible for administering the support
program. These revenues are recognized in the period the service is provided.
Telecommunication systems and structured cabling project revenues are recognized on a percentage completion basis, generally based on the relative
portion of costs incurred to total estimated costs of a project, except for short duration projects which are recognized upon completion of the project.
Maintenance services are recorded when the service is provided.
With respect to arrangements with multiple deliverables, the Company determines whether more than one unit of accounting exists in an arrangement. To
the extent that the deliverables are separable into multiple units of accounting, total consideration is allocated to the individual units of accounting based on
their relative fair value, determined by the price of each deliverable when it is regularly sold on a stand-alone basis. Revenue is recognized for each unit of
accounting as delivered or as service is performed depending on the nature of the deliverable comprising the unit of accounting.
Taxes Collected from Customers
The Company presents taxes collected from customers and remitted to governmental authorities on a gross basis, including such amounts in the
Company's reported operating revenues. Such amounts
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
represent primarily Hawaii state general excise taxes and HPUC fees. Such taxes and fees amounted to $6.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2011,
$1.1 million for the period from November 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010, $5.2 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $5.9 million for
the year ended December 31, 2009.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and money market accounts with maturities at acquisition of three months or less. The majority of cash balances
at December 31, 2011 are held in one bank in demand deposit accounts.
Supplemental Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities
Accounts payable included $4.0 million and $0.9 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, for additions to property, plant and equipment.
Receivables
The Company recognizes accounts receivable net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company makes estimates of the uncollectibility of its
accounts receivable by specifically analyzing accounts receivable and historic bad debts, customer concentrations, customer creditworthiness, current
economic trends and changes in its customer payment terms when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. After multiple attempts at
collection of delinquent accounts, the balance due is deemed uncollectible and charged against the allowance.
Material and Supplies
Material and supplies which consist mainly of cable, supplies and replacement parts, are stated at the lower of cost, determined principally by the average
cost method, or net realizable value.
Property and Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation has been calculated using the composite remaining life methodology and straight-line
depreciation rates. The composite method depreciates the remaining net investment in telephone plant over remaining economic asset lives by asset category.
This method requires periodic review and revision of depreciation rates. The average economic lives utilized for assets recognized in conjunction with the
Company's fresh-start accounting in October 2010 (see Note 22) are as follows: buildings—18 years; cable and wire—11 years; switching and circuit
equipment—3 years; and other property—2 to 4 years. The average economic lives utilized by the Predecessor for assets acquired in conjunction with the
acquisition of the Company in May 2005 were as follows: buildings—34 years; cable and wire—5 to 20 years; switching and circuit equipment—1 to
15 years; and other property—1 to 20 years. The average economic lives for all other assets (i.e., primarily new additions) are as follows: building—34 years;
cable and wire—11 to 37 years; switching and circuit equipment—6 to 15 years; and other property—5 to 17 years.
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Software
The Company capitalizes the costs associated with externally acquired software for internal use. Project costs associated with internally developed
software are segregated into three project stages: preliminary project stage, application development stage and post-implementation stage. Costs associated
with both the preliminary project stage and post-implementation stage are expensed as incurred. Costs associated with the application development stage are
capitalized. Software maintenance and training costs are expensed as incurred. Capitalized software is generally amortized on a straight-line method basis
over its useful life, not to exceed five years.
Intangible Assets
Indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized. Such assets are reviewed annually, or more frequently under various conditions, for impairment.
Impairment occurs when the fair value of the asset is less than the carrying value. The Company performs its annual impairment test during the fourth quarter,
primarily using a discounted cash flow methodology. Intangible assets with definite lives, including the value assigned to the customer base, are being
amortized over the remaining estimated lives. For customer relationship intangibles, amortization is calculated using a declining balance method in relation to
estimated retention lives of acquired customers.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
The Company assesses the recoverability of long-lived assets, including property, plant and equipment and definite-lived intangible assets, whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In such cases, if the sum of the expected cash flows,
undiscounted and without interest, resulting from use of the asset are less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognized based on the difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of the assets.
Debt Issuance
Deferred financing costs, included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet, are amortized over the term of the related debt issuance.
Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company accounts for all derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements, by recognizing the derivative on the balance sheet
at fair value, regardless of the purpose or intent of holding them. In addition, for derivative financial instruments that qualify for hedge accounting, changes in
the fair value will either be offset against the change in the fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities, or firm commitment, through earnings, or recognized in
stockholders' equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) until the hedged item is recognized in earnings, depending on whether
the derivative is being used to hedge changes in fair value or cash flows. The Company measures hedge effectiveness by formally assessing, at least quarterly,
the historical and probable future high correlation of changes in the fair value of expected future cash flows of the hedged item. The ineffective portion of a
derivative's change in fair value will be immediately recognized in other income or expense.
58

Table of Contents

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities at each
balance sheet date using enacted tax rates expected to be in effect in the year the differences are expected to reverse. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a
valuation allowance to the extent that it is unlikely they will be realized.
The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits within income tax expense in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.
Employee Benefit Plans
Pension and postretirement health and life insurance benefits earned during the year as well as interest on projected benefit obligations are accrued
currently. Prior service costs and credits resulting from changes in plan benefits are amortized over the average remaining service period of the employees
expected to receive benefits.
Maintenance and Repairs
The cost of maintenance and repairs, including the cost of replacing minor items not constituting substantial betterments, is charged to expense as these
costs are incurred.
Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense amounted to $4.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $1.0 million for the
period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, $4.4 million for the period January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $5.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2009.
Stock Based Compensation
The Company accounts for stock-based compensation at fair value.
Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is based on the weighted effect of all common shares issued and outstanding, and is calculated by dividing earnings by the
weighted average shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing earnings, adjusted for the effect, if any, from
assumed conversion of all potentially dilutive common shares outstanding, by the weighted average number of common shares used in the basic earnings per
share calculation plus the number of common shares that would be issued assuming conversion of all potentially dilutive common shares outstanding. The
computation of diluted earnings per share excludes the impact of outstanding stock options, for Predecessor periods as they were antidilutive to earnings per
share. For the Successor,
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restricted stock units that were excluded as they were antidilutive were not significant. The denominator used to compute basic and diluted earnings per share
by the Successor was as follows:
For the
Year Ended
December 31,
2011

Basic earnings per share—weighted average shares
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee and director restricted stock units
Warrants
Diluted earnings per share—weighted average shares

Period from
November 1 to
December 31,
2010

10,147,561

10,135,063

145,429
550,552
10,843,542

50,554
116,925
10,302,542

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income. The new guidance is
effective for fiscal years and interim periods that begin after December 15, 2011. The Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a
material impact on its financial statements.
In May 2011, the FASB issued amendments to achieve common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). The amendments explain how to measure fair value and improve the
comparability of fair value measurements presented and disclosed in financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP and IFRSs. The guidance is
effective for interim and annual periods that begin after December 15, 2011. The Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a material
impact on its financial statements.
3. Receivables
Receivables consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

Customers and other
Allowance for doubtful accounts

December 31,
2011

December 31,
2010

$

$

$

40,636
(2,924)
37,712

$

40,024
(802)
39,222

The Company grants credit to customers in the normal course of business. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company did not have customer
balances representing more than 10% of total receivables. During the year ended December 31, 2011, the periods November 1 to December 31, 2010 and
January 1 to October 31, 2010, and for the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company had no customers that represented more than 10% of total revenues.
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The following is a summary of activity for the allowance for doubtful accounts (dollars in thousands):

Beginning
Balance

Successor
January 1 to December 31, 2011
November 1 to December 31, 2010

$

802
—

Additional
Charges to
Costs and
Expenses

Recoveries to
(Deductions
from)
Allowance

$

$

2,940
674

Ending
Balance

(818) $
128

2,924
802

Predecessor
$ 13,000 $
4,851 $
(5,407) $ 12,444
January 1 to October 31, 2010
18,453
8,898
(14,351)
13,000
Year ended December 31, 2009
In the second quarter of 2011, the Company recovered $2.5 million on two large receivable balances previously assumed to be uncollectible.
4. Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

Land
Buildings
Central office equipment
Outside communications plant
Furniture, vehicles and other work equipment
Construction in progress
Software
Other
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Total property, plant and equipment, net

December 31,
2011

December 31,
2010

$

$

$

72,909
95,521
93,638
203,080
21,662
35,574
22,361
4,093
548,838
66,467
482,371

$

74,809
89,224
74,264
180,174
12,043
25,895
11,435
471
468,315
8,534
459,781

Depreciation expense amounted to $61.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $8.7 million for the period from November 1 to December 31,
2010, $103.1 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $121.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.
5. Intangible Assets
In conjunction with fresh-start accounting as of October 31, 2010, the Successor recognized identifiable intangible assets of $44.3 million.
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The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of the identifiable intangible assets are as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2011
December 31, 2010
Gross
Net
Gross
Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Value
Amortization
Value
Value
Amortization
Value

Subject to amortization:
Customer relationships
Not subject to amortization:
Brand name

$ 17,000
17,000
27,300
27,300
$ 44,300

$

$

3,555 $ 13,445 $ 17,000
3,555 13,445 17,000

$

— 27,300 27,300
— 27,300 27,300
3,555 $ 40,745 $ 44,300

$

985 $ 16,015
985 16,015
— 27,300
— 27,300
985 $ 43,315

The estimated useful lives for customer relationship intangibles are 10 years. The determination of useful lives for customer relationships was made
based on historical and expected customer attrition rates. The Company uses an accelerated amortization method reflecting the rate of expected customer
attrition.
Amortization expense amounted to $2.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $1.0 million for the period from November 1 to December 31,
2010, $33.6 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $43.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2009. Estimated amortization
expense for the next five years and thereafter is as follows (dollars in thousands):

$

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
Thereafter

2,730
2,421
2,112
1,803
1,494
2,885
13,445

$
6. Accrued Expenses
Accrued expenses consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

December 31,
2011

$

Salaries and benefits
Interest
Other taxes

$
62

December 31,
2010

17,519
4,875
1,417
23,811

$

$

21,382
4,875
2,495
28,752
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7. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of a term loan which has an original principal amount of $300.0 million ($2.6 million current and $297.4 million long-term) and
will mature on October 28, 2015. For each fiscal year that the Company has a cash balance that is greater than $67.5 million, the Company shall prepay, no
later than 105 days after fiscal year end, loans in an aggregate amount equal to the lesser of: (a) 75% of excess cash flow, as defined, for such fiscal year; and
(b) the amount by which the cash balance exceeds $67.5 million. In addition, the Company must make prepayment on loans in the case of certain prepayment
events such as large asset sales. A term loan prepayment of $2.6 million is required for 2012 under such agreement.
The term loan bears interest at a Eurocurrency rate on deposits for one, two, three or six month periods but no less than 3% plus a margin of 6%. The
interest rate on the debt at December 31, 2011 was 9%.
The term loan includes a provision whereby members of the lender group may request that the Company make an offer to exchange term loan debt for
equity at the then fair value of common equity shares. The Company, in its sole discretion, can make the offer or not. The Company, in its sole discretion, can
also initiate an offer to exchange term loan debt for equity at the then fair value of common equity shares. Members of the lender group are not required to
accept such offers.
On October 3, 2011, the Company extended its revolving credit facility to mature on October 3, 2015. The Company incurred costs in conjunction with
the refinancing amounting to $0.3 million. The facility has an available balance of $30.0 million with no amounts drawn during the year ended and as of
December 31, 2011. A commitment fee is payable quarterly to the lender under the facility. Interest on amounts outstanding is based on, at the Company's
option, the bank prime rate plus a margin of 3.0% to 6.0% or the Eurocurrency rate for one, two, three or six month periods plus a margin of 4.0% to 5.5%.
The margin is dependent on the Company's leverage, as defined in the agreement, at the time of the borrowing. The prior revolving credit facility had a
maturity of October 27, 2012 with no amounts drawn on the line at any time.
The obligations under the bank facilities are guaranteed by the Company and each subsidiary with certain exceptions. In addition, the bank credit
facilities are collateralized by substantially all of the Company's assets.
The bank credit facilities contain various negative and affirmative covenants that restrict, among other things, incurrence of additional indebtedness,
payment of dividends, redemptions of stock, other distributions to shareholders and sales of assets. In addition, there are financial covenants consisting of a
leverage ratio, minimum liquidity and a maximum level of capital expenditures.
Capitalized Interest
Interest capitalized by the Company amounted to $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $0.4 million for the period from November 1 to
December 31, 2010, $0.8 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.
Contractual Interest Expense
The Company recorded postpetition interest on prepetition obligations only to the extent it believed the interest would be paid during the bankruptcy
proceedings or that it was probable that the interest would be an allowed claim. Had the Company recorded interest expense based on all of the
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prepetition contractual obligations, interest expense would have increased by $39.2 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and
$49.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.
Refinancing
On February 29, 2012, the Company refinanced the existing term debt with a new five year term loan. The new loan provides for interest at an Alternate
Base Rate, as defined, plus a margin of 4.75% or a Eurocurrency rate of no less than 1.25% per annum plus a margin of 5.75%. Initially, the Company
selected the Eurocurrency rate resulting in a new nominal interest rate of 7.00%.
In conjunction with the refinancing, the Company paid a call premium on the retirement of the Company's existing debt of $6.0 million, original issue
discount on the new debt of $4.5 million and fees of $3.7 million.
8. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
Prior to 2010, the Company utilized a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to finance its operations. The variable-rate debt exposed the
Company to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates. Management believed that it was prudent to mitigate the interest rate risk on a
portion of its variable-rate borrowings. To meet this objective, management maintained interest rate swap agreements to manage fluctuations in cash flows
resulting from adverse changes in interest rates on its term loans and notes.
Changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments that effectively offset the variability of cash flows associated with the
Company's variable-rate debt obligations are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss. These amounts are subsequently reclassified into interest
expense as a yield adjustment of the hedged interest payment in the same period in which the related interest payments affect earnings.
In the first quarter of 2009, as the Company negotiated the terms of its restructuring with its lenders, the Company concluded that the notional amount
being hedged in the Company's hedge effectiveness documentation was greater than the expected amount of debt outstanding during the remaining term of the
original hedges because of the agreed upon reduction in interest payments. A loss of $4.0 million was recognized in the first quarter of 2009 for the additional
amount of ineffectiveness in the Company's interest rate swaps.
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The impact of the interest rate swaps, classified as cash flow hedges, was as follows (dollars in thousands):

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

Amount of loss reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss into income
(effective portion) recognized as interest expense

$

416

$

1,189

Loss recognized in income on derivative (ineffective portion) included in other
—
(3,967)
income (expense)
Amounts included in accumulated other comprehensive loss for the cash flow hedges were reclassified into earnings as cash interest was paid on the
underlying debt that was hedged. There are no ongoing interest rate hedging activities.
9. Employee Benefit Plans
Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits
Upon adoption of fresh-start accounting on October 31, 2010, the Company completed a revaluation of the pension and other postretirement benefit
liabilities. The Company also accelerated the recognition of net unrecognized actuarial gains and losses.
The Company sponsors a defined benefit pension plan and postretirement health and life insurance benefits for union employees. The Company also
sponsors a cash balance pension plan for nonunion employees, with benefits frozen as of April 1, 2007 and certain management employees receive
postretirement health and life insurance under grandfathered provisions of a terminated plan.
As further discussed in Note 15, the Company implemented new terms of employment for union employees effective January 1, 2012. The terms of
employment include a provision that provides for a freeze of pension benefits related to service and wage increases effective March 1, 2012. The Company
has not recognized the impact of the freeze as of December 31, 2011. The freeze of the union pension is expected to result in a reduction of the projected
benefit obligation by the difference between the accumulated benefit obligation and projected benefit obligation. This reduction in the liability will be used to
offset actuarial losses previously recognized in the accumulated other comprehensive loss. In addition, the periodic benefit cost is expected to decline as there
will no longer be any service cost. In January 2012, the union filed an unfair labor practices charge with the National Labor Relations Board ("NLRB")
regarding the implementation of the terms of employment and two other matters. In February 2012, the NLRB issued a consolidated unfair labor practices
complaint against the Company that combined allegations from two other unfair labor practices charges filed by the IBEW. A hearing on the complaint is
scheduled for April 24, 2012. If the NLRB were to issue a complaint against the Company and found an unfair labor practice, the Company believes the
remedy would be an order to continue good faith bargaining with the IBEW and to reinstate the benefits and terms and conditions of employment existing
prior to the unilateral implementation of the last best and final offer.
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Therefore, in such case, the Company could be required to delay or reverse the March 1, 2012 freeze of pension benefits.
The change in projected benefit obligation, change in plan assets, funded status and weighted average actuarial assumptions were as follows (dollars in
thousands):
Pension Benefits

Successor
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Obligation at beginning of period
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Benefits paid
Obligation at end of period
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at end of period
Funded status:
Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation

$

Amounts recognized on balance sheet:
Employee benefit obligation, noncurrent
Actuarial gain (loss) recognized in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)
Actuarial assumptions:
Measurement date
Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

204,715 $
7,621
10,400
50,631
(23,516)
249,851

205,597
1,279
1,759
(3,775)
(145)
204,715

145,036
3,141
17,024
(23,516)
141,685

139,592
5,589
—
(145)
145,036

$

181,087
5,948
8,332
10,834
(604)
205,597
104,310
12,026
23,860
(604)
139,592

$

(108,166) $

(59,679)

$

(66,005)

$

(108,166) $

(59,679)

$

(66,005)

$

(51,504) $

7,534

$

(3,976)

12/31/2011
12/31/2010
4.44% to 4.59% 5.47% to 5.64%
3.50% to 5.00% 3.50% to 5.00%
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Other Postretirement Benefits

Successor
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Obligation at beginning of period
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Benefits paid
Obligation at end of period
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period
Employer contributions
Benefits paid
Fair value of plan assets at end of period
Funded status:
Plan assets less than projected benefit obligation

$

36,901 $
948
2,053
11,485
(1,656)
49,731
—
1,656
(1,656)
—

Amounts recognized on balance sheet:
Other current liabilities
Employee benefit obligation, noncurrent
Net amount recognized
Actuarial gain (loss) recognized in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss)

42,451
183
402
(5,875)
(260)
36,901

Predecessor
October 31,
2010

$

—
260
(260)
—

38,926
940
1,920
1,952
(1,287)
42,451
—
1,287
(1,287)
—

$

(49,731) $

(36,901)

$

(42,451)

$

(2,127)
(34,774)
(36,901)

$

$

(2,469) $
(47,262)
(49,731) $

$

(2,057)
(40,394)
(42,451)

$

(5,980) $

5,875

$

(2,041)

Actuarial assumptions:
12/31/2011
12/31/2010
10/31/2010
Measurement date
4.85% to 5.09% 5.65% to 5.96% 5.55% to 5.98%
Discount rate
8.00%
8.50%
9.00%
Assumed health care cost trend rate, current
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
Assumed health care cost trend rate, ultimate
2018
2018
2018
Assumed health care cost trend rate, ultimate year
The estimated amount of the actuarial loss to be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) during 2012 is $2.5 million for pension
benefits and $0.2 million for other postretirement benefits.
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The Company accrues the costs of pension and postretirement benefits over the period from the date of hire until the date the employee becomes fully
eligible for benefits. The following provides the components of benefit costs and weighted average actuarial assumptions for the year ended December 31,
2011, for the period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010, and for the year ended December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands):
Pension Benefits

Service cost
Interest cost
Expected asset return
Amortization of net
(gain) loss
Total benefit cost
Actuarial
assumptions:
Discount rate
Expected return on
plan assets
Long-term rate of
compensation
increase
Other Postretirement Benefits

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended
November 1 to
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to
Year Ended
October 31,
December 31,
2010
2009

$

$

7,621
10,400
(11,567)
19
6,473

$

$

$

1,279
1,759
(1,831)
—
1,207

5,948
8,332
(6,597)

$

1,428
9,111

$

$

6,957
9,442
(5,934)
2,838
13,303

5.47% to
5.64%

5.18% to
5.52%

5.85%

6.25%

8.00%

8.00%

8.00%

8.00%

3.50% to
5.00%

3.50% to
5.00%

3.50% to
5.00%

3.50% to
5.00%

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended
November 1 to
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Service cost
Interest cost
Amortization of net (gain) loss
Total benefit cost

$

$

947 $
2,053
(367)
2,633 $

183
402
—
585

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

$

940
1,920
(89)
$ 2,771

$

$

1,027
2,091
(271)
2,847

Actuarial assumptions:
5.65% to 5.96% 5.55% to 5.98%
6.20%
6.25%
Discount rate
Assumed health care cost trend
8.00%
8.50%
9.00%
9.00%
rate, current
Assumed health care cost trend
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
5.00%
rate, ultimate
Assumed health care cost trend
2018
2018
2018
2018
rate, ultimate year
The measurement date for all plans was December 31, 2011, December 31, 2010 and October 31, 2010. The accumulated benefit obligation for the
pension plans amounted to $219.7 million and
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$178.3 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. For the union plan, the accumulated benefit obligation was in excess of plan assets as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010. For the management plan, the accumulated benefit obligation approximated plan assets at December 31, 2011 and was in
excess of plan assets at December 31, 2010.
The Company based its selection of an assumed discount rate for 2012 net periodic benefit cost and December 31, 2011 disclosure on a cash flow
matching analysis that utilized bond information provided from a published bond index for all non-callable, high quality bonds (i.e., rated AA- or better) as of
December 31, 2011. The matching of bond income to anticipated benefit cash flows and the basic methods of selecting the assumed discount rate and
expected return on plan assets at December 31, 2011 did not change from December 31 2010.
In selecting the expected rate of return on plan assets of 7.75% for 2012 net periodic benefit cost, the Company considered economic forecasts for the
types of investments held by the plans (primarily equity and fixed income investments), the plans' asset allocations and the past performance of the plans'
assets. The expected rate of return on plan assets was based on various factors including historical experience and long-term inflation assumptions. The
Company's expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is determined using the target allocation of assets which is based on the goal of earning the highest
rate of return while maintaining risk at acceptable levels. The plan strives to have assets sufficiently diversified so that adverse or unexpected results from a
security class will not have a significant adverse impact on the entire portfolio.
The Company's overall investment strategy is to primarily invest for long-term growth with sufficient investments available to fund near-term benefit
payments. The Company aims for diversification of asset types, fund strategies and fund managers. The target allocations for plan assets are 60 percent equity
securities and 40 percent fixed income securities. Equity securities primarily include investments in equity funds and common stock of individual companies.
Together these investments are diversified in both large and small cap companies located in the United States and internationally. Fixed income securities are
in funds that invest in bonds of companies from diversified industries, mortgage-backed securities and U.S. Treasuries.
Accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy when measuring the fair value of pension plan assets. The three levels of inputs within the
hierarchy are defined as follows. Level 1 is quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets. Level 2 is significant other observable inputs other
than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 is significant unobservable inputs that reflect the Company's own assumptions as to how market
participants would price an asset.
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The fair values of the Company's pension plan assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010, based on trading values or fund net asset value, by asset category
and basis of valuation are as follows (dollars in thousands):
Quoted Prices
in Active
Markets for
Identical
Assets
(Level 1)

2011
Common stocks—domestic large cap
Equity funds—large cap index
Fixed income funds—diversified bond
Short term investment funds

$

$
2010
Common stocks—domestic large cap
Equity funds—large cap index
Fixed income funds—diversified bond
Short term investment funds

$

$

Significant
Other
Observable
Inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs
(Level 3)

14,569 $
—
—
—
14,569 $

—
73,012
53,380
724
127,116

$

6,438 $
—
—
—
6,438 $

—
88,692
49,698
208
138,598

$

$

$

Total

— $
—
—
—
— $

14,569
73,012
53,380
724
141,685

— $
—
—
—
— $

6,438
88,692
49,698
208
145,036

The fair values of the financial instruments shown in the table above represent the Company's best estimates of the amounts that would be received upon
sale of those assets or that would be paid to transfer those liabilities in an orderly transaction between market participants at that date. Those fair value
measurements maximize the use of observable inputs. However, in situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the
measurement date, the fair value measurement reflects the Company's judgments about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability. Those judgments are developed by the Company based on the best information available in the circumstances.
The Company used the following valuation methodologies for assets measured at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at
December 31, 2011 and 2010.
Equity securities (Level 1) were valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
Fixed income securities, equity securities, and mutual funds (Level 2) were valued as follows. Fixed income securities are valued based on yields
currently available on comparable securities of issuers with similar credit ratings. Equity securities and mutual funds include commingled equity funds that
are not open to public investment and are valued at the net asset value per share.
All contributions made were as required by law. The Company expects to contribute $16.1 million to its defined benefit pension plans in 2012. This
contribution level factors in the impact of the amendment of the union plan effective March 1, 2012 to freeze union plan benefits as discussed above.
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The Company projects that it will make the following benefit payments for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):
Other
Postretirement
Benefits Paid

Pension Plans
Benefits Paid

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017 through 2021

$

20,298
21,072
19,065
20,477
20,475
85,900
187,287

$

$

2,529
2,782
2,999
3,203
3,210
17,630
32,353

$

Assumed health care costs trend rates have a significant impact on the amounts reported for other postretirement benefits. A one-percentage point change
in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following annual effects (dollars in thousands):

1-Percentage
Point Increase

Effect on total of service and interest costs components
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation

$

162
2,555

1-Percentage
Point Decrease

$

(147)
(2,172)

401(k) Plan
The Company participates in two 401(k) employee savings plans that allow for voluntary contributions into designated investment funds by eligible
employees with the Company matching employee contributions, up to a maximum of 5% of compensation for union employees hired before September 13,
2008, 6% for union employees hired on or after September 13, 2008, and 6% of compensation for non-union employees. Company contributions were
$3.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $0.8 million for the period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, $3.2 million for the period from
January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $3.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.
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The components of the income tax benefit are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended
November 1 to
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Current
Federal
State and local
Deferred
Total income tax benefit

$

$

—
(1,341)
(1,341)
—
(1,341)

$

$

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to
Year Ended
October 31,
December 31,
2010
2009

—
—
—
—
—

$

$

—
(346)
(346)
—
(346)

$

$

(2,229)
(756)
(2,985)
—
(2,985)

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Company recognized a benefit of $2.2 million for 2008 net operating losses that could be carried back, as
provided for by the Worker, Homeownership, and Business Assistance Act of 2009, to reduce the alternative minimum tax that the Company paid in prior
years. The credit for income taxes differs from the amounts determined by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to the income or loss before
income taxes for the following reasons (dollars in thousands):

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended
November 1 to
December 31,
December 31,
2011
2010

Income tax (benefit) at federal rate
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal income tax
Permanent differences
Other, net
Valuation allowance
Total income tax benefit

$

8,437

$

1,105
1,176
136
(12,195)
(1,341)

$

1,064

$

132
31,322
(210)
(32,308)
—

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to
Year Ended
October 31,
December 31,
2010
2009

$

$

63,052

$

(46,802)

7,833
1,498
(346)
(72,383)
(346) $

(5,349)
—
(756)
49,922
(2,985)

The permanent difference for the period from November 1 to December 31, 2010 was primarily related to certain gains recognized only for income tax
purposes related to emergence from Chapter 11. During the year ended December 31, 2011, the permanent difference was attributed primarily to certain tax
credits and the Company recognizing adjustments to certain tax attributes for income tax purposes.
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Deferred income taxes consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

December 31,
2011

Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and equipment
Other basis differences

$

Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss and credit carryforwards
Intangible assets
Expenses deferred for tax
Employee benefits
Other basis differences
Valuation allowance
$

Deferred tax liability, net

52,383
5,645
58,028
24,575
86,219
9,291
41,594
3,567
165,246
(107,218)
58,028
—

December 31,
2010

$

$

32,643
77
32,720
2,473
92,615
7,377
22,061
3,388
127,914
(95,194)
32,720
—

As a result of the Company's emergence from bankruptcy, the Company reduced the available federal and state net operating loss carryforward and
adjusted the tax reporting basis of tangible and intangible assets for the discharge of indebtedness income. Because of the distribution of new common stock
to the secured lenders, the Company reduced net operating loss carryforward for certain interest payments made to those lenders for the three years prior to
emergence from bankruptcy. In addition to the adjustment to the tax reporting basis as described above, the fresh-start accounting adjustments also created
additional basis differences between income tax and financial reporting. As of December 31, 2011, net operating losses available for carry forward through
2031 amounted to $64.6 million.
A valuation allowance has been provided at December 31, 2011 and 2010 for the deferred tax assets because of the uncertainty of future realization of
such amounts. The Company has a short history as a new entity (post Chapter 11). Although the Company's ability to achieve profitability was enhanced by
the costs and liability reductions that occurred as a result of the Chapter 11 process, the Predecessor operating results remain relevant. The fundamental
business and inherent risks in which the Company operates did not change from those in which the Predecessor operated. As such, subsequent to the
Chapter 11 process, due primarily to historical pre-tax losses, at December 31, 2011 the Company determined that it was still more likely than not that the
deferred income tax assets would not be realized. If additional positive evidence becomes available, the conclusion regarding the
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need for full valuation allowances may change resulting in the reversal of some or all of the valuation allowances. The following is a summary of activity for
the valuation allowance (dollars in thousands):
Charge
(Credit) to
Income Tax
Expense
or Equity

Beginning
Balance

Successor
January 1 to December 31, 2011
November 1 to December 31, 2010

$

95,194
127,502

$

12,024 $
(32,308)

Ending
Balance

107,218
95,194

Predecessor
$
249,415 $
(72,383) $
177,032
January 1 to October 31, 2010
209,200
40,215
249,415
Year ended December 31, 2009
The Company evaluates its tax positions for liability recognition. As of December 31, 2011, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefit. No interest or
penalties related to tax assessments were recognized in the Company's consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 or
2009. All tax years from 2007 remain open for both federal and Hawaii state purposes.
11. Stockholder's Equity
Successor
The plan of reorganization became effective and the Company emerged from bankruptcy on October 28, 2010. The Company applied fresh-start
reporting effective October 31, 2010. The Predecessor's common stock was cancelled as of the Emergence Date with no distribution made to holders of such
stock. The equity structure of the Successor is discussed below.
Successor Common Stock
On the Emergence Date, the Successor Company, a Delaware Corporation, filed a new certificate of incorporation authorizing 245,000,000 shares of new
common stock with $0.01 par value per share. Pursuant to the plan of reorganization, the Successor issued 10,000,000 shares of new common stock to certain
creditors in satisfaction of claims. The Company received gross proceeds of $2.1 million from the sale of 135,063 shares of new common stock.
Warrants to purchase 1,481,055 shares of new common stock for $14.00 per share were issued to holders of the Predecessor senior floating rate notes and
senior fixed rate notes. The warrants to purchase shares may be exercised anytime from January 26, 2011 to the maturity on October 28, 2015. The warrants
are included in the reorganization equity valuation of $160.0 million. As of December 31, 2011, 1,476,140 warrants were outstanding.
Successor Equity Incentive Plan
On the Emergence Date, the new equity incentive plan became effective pursuant to the plan of reorganization. The Compensation Committee of the
Company's Board of Directors may grant awards under the plan in the form of incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights,
restricted stock, restricted stock units and other stock-based awards. The maximum number of
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shares issuable under the new equity incentive plan is 1,400,000 shares. All grants under the equity incentive plan will be issued to acquire shares at the fair
value on date of grant.
As of December 31, 2011, all awards were restricted stock units.
Restricted Stock Units
Restricted stock units are generally subject to forfeiture if employment terminates prior to release of the restrictions. The Company expenses the cost of
restricted stock units, which is determined to be the fair market value of the shares at the date of grant, ratably over the period during which the restrictions
lapse.
Restricted stock units have either service conditions or performance conditions for vesting. Those with service conditions vest in equal installments on
each of the first through fourth anniversaries of the date of grant except for those granted to directors which vest over three years. Those with performance
conditions vest in equal installments over four years based on the achievement of performance goals to be established by the Compensation Committee of the
Company's Board of Directors. Shares of common stock delivered in respect of vested performance based units shall be subject to transfer restrictions which
lapse in equal installments on each of the first three anniversaries of the date on which the performance based stock units become vested.
Activity with respect to outstanding restricted stock units for the year ended December 31, 2011 and for the period from November 1 to December 31,
2010 was as follows:

Shares

—
253,595
—
(6,817)
246,778
111,193
(53,096)
(55,924)
248,951

Nonvested at October 31, 2010
Granted
Vested
Forfeited
Nonvested at January 1, 2011
Granted
Vested
Forfeited
Nonvested at December 31, 2011

WeightedAverage
Grant-Date
Fair Value

$

$

—
12
—
12
12
24
12
15
17

As of December 31, 2011, restricted stock units for 166,038 performance based shares had been distributed but the specific performance goals had yet to
be determined and communicated. As such, the restricted stock units were not deemed granted for accounting purposes.
As of December 31, 2011, there was $2.0 million of unrecognized share-based compensation expense related to nonvested restricted stock unit awards
expected to vest. The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 3 years.
The Successor recognized compensation expense of $2.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2011 and $0.1 million for the period from November 1
to December 31, 2010.
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The fair value as of the vesting date for the restricted stock units that vested during the year ended December 31, 2011 was $0.7 million. Upon vesting,
unit holders have the option to net share-settle to cover the required withholding tax and the remaining amount is converted into an equivalent number of
shares of common stock. The total shares withheld were 1,654 and were based on the value of the restricted stock units as determined by the Company's
closing stock price. Total payments for the employees' tax obligations to the tax authorities were less than $0.1 million. Other than reimbursements for tax
withholdings, there was no cash received under all share-based arrangements.
Predecessor
On November 8, 2005, the Predecessor adopted a stock option plan (the "Plan") that permitted the grant of options to its key employees and independent
directors and those of its wholly owned subsidiaries. The purpose of the Plan was primarily to align compensation for key executives with the performance of
the Company. All options were to be granted at an exercise price that was greater than or equal to the fair value of the common stock of the Company on the
date the stock option was granted. All options were cancelled with the effectiveness of the plan of reorganization.
The Predecessor recognized share-based compensation expense of $0.1 million for both the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and for the year
ended December 31, 2009 related to option grants.
12. Restructuring
In 2011, the Company recorded a restructuring expense of $1.8 million included in selling, general and administrative expenses in conjunction with a
cost reduction plan in the wireline segment. The plan is primarily to align the Company's operations to its current strategic plan and resulted in the termination
of approximately six percent of the Company's workforce. The restructuring included closure of the Company's remaining retail stores, outsourcing of toll
operators and downsizing of various other legacy functions. In conjunction with closure of the retail stores, the Company recognized a liability for the
termination of three retail space leases.
The following is a summary of the major components of the restructuring charges and the remaining accrual balance relating to the restructuring plan
(dollars in thousands):

Severance

Restructuring expense
Cash payments
Balance at December 31, 2011

$
$

1,376
(1,339)
37

Lease Termination

$
$

Total

473 $
(473)
— $

1,849
(1,812)
37

13. Leases
The Company leases certain facilities and equipment for use in the Company's operations under several operating agreements. Certain of the leases
provide for escalation or renegotiation of rental rates, and for extension of lease terms. Total rent expense for the Company amounted to $2.9 million for the
year ended December 31, 2011, $0.5 million for the period from November 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010, $2.4 million for the period from January 1 to
October 31, 2010 and $3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2009.
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Information on the aggregate minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases is as follows (dollars in thousands):

Years ended, December 31:
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
Thereafter

$

1,359
1,104
1,119
1,126
961
10,699
16,368

$
14. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Gain (Loss)
on Cash
Unrealized Defined Benefit
Flow Hedging Gain (Loss) on Postretirement
of Derivatives Investments
Plans

January 1, 2009 (Predecessor)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for 2009
December 31, 2009 (Predecessor)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the period from January 1 to
October 31, 2010
October 31, 2010 (Predecessor)
Elimination of Predecessor accumulated other comprehensive loss
November 1, 2010 (Successor)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the period from November 1 to
December 31, 2010
December 31, 2010 (Successor)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for 2011
December 31, 2011 (Successor)
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$ (5,618)
5,156
(462)

$

416
(46)
46
—

$

—
—
—
—

6
29
(29)
—

$

Total

119 $ (50,598)$(56,097)
(96)
17,846 22,906
23
(32,752) (33,191)
(6,017) (5,595)
(38,769) (38,786)
38,769 38,786
—
—

(16)
13,409 13,393
(16)
13,409 13,393
(17)
(70,894) (70,911)
(33) $ (57,485)$(57,518)
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Long-Term Fixed Supplier Commitments
The Company has entered into agreements with various entities under long-term fixed contractual commitments primarily for technology related
services. Annual fixed fee commitments for agreements in effect at December 31, 2011, amounted to the following (dollars in thousands):

Years ended, December 31:
2012
2013
2014
2015

$

$

12,811
12,851
5,084
1,765
32,511

Under the long-term agreements, the Company incurred fees amounting to $14.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2011, $3.1 million for the
period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, $13.1 million for the period January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $15.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2009.
In March 2009, the Company entered into an agreement with Accenture to provide information technology application maintenance services for a period
of five years at a monthly cost ranging from $0.8 million to $1.1 million for a total commitment of $49.1 million. The contract allows for cancellation with the
payment of certain wind-down expenses. The contract was subject to approval by the Bankruptcy Court which was received in April 2009. The contract
includes a provision to waive payment of prepetition liabilities to Accenture amounting to $0.7 million. The Company recognized the cancellation of this
liability in the second quarter of 2009 when the Bankruptcy Court approval was obtained.
Collective Bargaining Agreement
On October 24, 2011, after several extensions beyond the original September 12, 2011 expiration date, the Company's collective bargaining agreement
with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1357 ("IBEW") expired. The agreement covers approximately half of the Company's work
force. On October 31, 2011 the IBEW announced that a majority of union-represented employees rejected the Company's last, best and final offer. On
December 13, 2011, the IBEW announced that a revised last, best and final offer was also rejected. The Company has concluded that it has bargained in good
faith and reached an impasse. As such, the Company implemented the terms of employment of its revised last, best and final offer as of January 1, 2012,
which included a freeze of pension benefits effective March 1, 2012 as discussed in Note 9. In January 2012, the IBEW filed an unfair labor practices charge
with the National Labor Relations Board ("NLRB") regarding the implementation of the terms of employment and two other matters. In February 2012, the
NLRB issued a consolidated unfair labor practices complaint against the Company that combined allegations from two other unfair labor practices charges
filed by the IBEW. A hearing on the complaint is scheduled for April 24, 2012. If the NLRB were to issue a complaint against the Company and found an
unfair labor practice, the Company believes the remedy would be an order to continue good faith bargaining with the IBEW and to reinstate the benefits and
terms and conditions of employment existing prior to the unilateral implementation of the last best and final offer. Therefore, in such case, the Company could
be required to delay or reverse the March 1, 2012 freeze of pension benefits.
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Third Party Claims
In the normal course of conducting its business, the Company is involved in various disputes with third parties, including vendors and customers. The
outcome of such disputes is generally uncertain and subject to commercial negotiations. The Company periodically assesses its liabilities in connection with
these matters and records reserves for those matters where it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the loss can be reasonably estimated. Based on
management's most recent assessment, the Company believes that the risk of loss in excess of liabilities recorded is not material for all outstanding claims and
disputes and the ultimate outcome of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's results of operations, cash flows or financial
position.
Litigation
The Company is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. The outcome of this litigation is not expected to have a material adverse
impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The following method and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is practical to estimate the
fair value.
Cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable—The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturities of
these instruments.
Investment securities—The fair value of investment securities is based on quoted market prices. Investment securities are included in other assets on the
consolidated balance sheets.
Debt—The fair value of debt is based on the value at which debt is trading among holders.
The estimated fair value of financial instruments is as follows (dollars in thousands):

Carrying
Value

December 31, 2011
Assets—investment in U.S. Treasury obligations (Level 1)
Liabilities—long-term debt (carried at cost)
December 31, 2010
Assets—investment in U.S. Treasury obligations (Level 1)
Liabilities—long-term debt (carried at cost)
Fair Value Measurements

Fair
Value

$

1,718 $
300,000

1,718
306,000

$

1,805 $
300,000

1,805
300,000

Fair value for accounting purposes is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (exit price).
Accounting standards establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurement).
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)
Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis represent investment securities included in other assets. A summary is as follows (dollars in
thousands):

December 31,
2011

Fair value measurements using:
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1)
Significant other observable inputs (Level 2)
Significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)

$

$

December 31,
2010

1,718
—
—
1,718

$

$

1,805
—
—
1,805

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis for the year ended December 31, 2010 represent all asset and liabilities recognized
in conjunction with fresh-start accounting as of October 31, 2010. A summary of the revalued assets and liabilities is included in Note 22 including a
discussion of the valuation methodology. The majority of assets and liabilities were revalued using level 3 significant unobservable inputs.
17. Cash Flow Information
Supplemental cash flow information is as follows:

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended November 1 to
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

Cash paid during the year:
Income taxes paid, net of refunds
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized
Non-cash investing activities—receipt of equipment for settlement of
receivable or for capital lease
18. Segment Information

$

—
25,323
2,250

$

—
—
—

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

$

—
10,865
—

$

—
14,863
—

The Company operates in two reportable segments (Wireline Services and Other) based on how resources are allocated and performance is assessed by
the Chief Executive Officer, the Company's chief operating decision maker. The Wireline Services segment provides local telephone service including voice
and data transport, enhanced custom calling features, network access, directory assistance and private lines. In addition, the Wireline Services segment
provides Internet, long distance services, television, managed services, customer premise equipment, data solutions, billing and collection, and pay telephone
services. The Other segment consists primarily of wireless services.
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18. Segment Information (Continued)
The following table provides operating financial information for the Company's two reportable segments (dollars in thousands):

Wireline
Services

Successor
For the year ended and as of December 31, 2011
Operating revenues
Local voice and other retail services
Network access services

$
$
$

Depreciation and amortization
Net income (loss)
Capital expenditures
Assets
Period from November 1 to December 31, 2010
Operating revenues
Local voice and other retail services
Network access services

$
$

Depreciation and amortization
Net income (loss)
Capital expenditures
Assets as of December 31, 2010
Predecessor
Period from January 1 to October 31, 2010
Operating revenues
Local voice and other retail services
Network access services

For the year ended and as of December 31, 2009
Operating revenues
Local voice and other retail services
Network access services

43,224 $
22,764
65,988 $

1,009
—
1,009

(1,345) $
—
(1,345) $

261,408
133,748
395,156

$

— $
—
—
—

63,806
26,155
81,075
661,772

$

(238) $
—
(238) $

43,995
22,764
66,759

$

$

—
(511)
—

$

— $
—
—

9,723
3,129
19,134

$

645,425 $

611

$

— $

646,036

$

220,714 $
110,007
330,721 $

5,179
—
5,179

$

(1,214) $
—
(1,214) $

224,679
110,007
334,686

$

$

136,564 $
97
188,398
(2,604)
60,053
—

$

— $
—
—

136,661
185,794
60,053

$

273,065 $
130,068
403,133 $

$

(1,444) $
—
(1,444) $

278,527
130,068
408,595

$

81

63,806 $
—
27,881
(1,726)
81,075
—
661,101
671

$

Total

9,723 $
3,640
19,134

$
Depreciation and amortization
Net loss
Capital expenditures
Assets

5,616
—
5,616

Intersegment
Elimination

$

$
Depreciation and amortization
Net income (loss)
Capital expenditures

257,137 $
133,748
390,885 $

Other

6,906
—
6,906

164,247 $
129
(127,351)
(3,383)
89,361
—
1,182,783
894

$
$

— $
—
—
—

164,376
(130,734)
89,361
1,183,677
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19. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)
The Company's quarterly operating results are presented in the following table (dollars in thousands, except per share amounts):

Operating
Revenues

Operating
Income (Loss)

Successor
Year Ended December 31, 2011:
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter
Total

$ 98,505
100,744
97,040
98,867
$ 395,156

$

November 1 to December 31, 2010
Predecessor
January 1 to October 31, 2010:
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
October 1 to October 31, 2010
Total

Net
Income (Loss)

$

$

12,494
13,190
12,833
12,621
51,138

$ 66,759

$

7,981

$ 100,253
99,621
101,455
33,357
$ 334,686

$

$

Earnings
per share—
basic

Earnings
per share—
diluted

$

5,538 $
6,733
7,373
6,511
26,155 $

0.55 $
0.66
0.73
0.64
2.58 $

0.51
0.61
0.68
0.63
2.41

$

3,129 $

0.31 $

0.30

(14,811) $
(13,111)
(13,237)
(1,743)
(42,902) $

(23,321) $ (54.49) $ (54.49)
(22,303)
(52.11)
(52.11)
(23,478)
(54.86)
(54.86)
254,896
595.55
595.55
185,794 $ 434.10 $ 434.10

20. Restricted Net Assets and Parent Company Condensed Financial Information
Agreements with the HPUC and the debt agreements of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. limit the ability of the Company's subsidiaries to pay
dividends to the parent company and restrict the net assets of all of the Company's subsidiaries.
The following condensed financial information for Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. reflects parent company financial information only. Such financial
information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the Company.
The parent company has accounted for its investment in its consolidated subsidiary on the equity method of accounting. Because the parent company
guarantees the debt of its subsidiary, it continued to record losses of its subsidiary even though such losses exceeded its basis in the investment. No dividends
were paid by the subsidiaries to the parent company at any time during the existence of the parent company.
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20. Restricted Net Assets and Parent Company Condensed Financial Information (Continued)

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
(Parent Company Only)
Condensed Statements of Operations
(Dollars in Thousands)

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended November 1 to
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

Equity in earnings (loss) of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.

$ 24,814

$

3,129

$ 185,448 $ (133,719)

Income tax benefit
Net income (loss)

(1,341)
$ 26,155

$

—
3,129

(346)
(2,985)
$ 185,794 $ (130,734)

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
(Parent Company Only)
Condensed Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

Assets
Investment in Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.
Total assets
Stockholders' Equity
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share, 245,000,000 shares authorized and
10,190,526 and 10,135,063 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Retained earnings
Total stockholders' equity
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$ 136,196 $ 178,792
$ 136,196 $ 178,792

$

102 $
101
164,328
162,169
(57,518)
13,393
29,284
3,129
$ 136,196 $ 178,792
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20. Restricted Net Assets and Parent Company Condensed Financial Information (Continued)

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
(Parent Company Only)
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in Thousands)

Successor
For the
Period from
Year Ended November 1 to
December 31, December 31,
2011
2010

$ 26,155

Net income (loss)
Undistributed (earnings) loss of Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc.
Net cash provided by operating activities,net change in cash and ending
balance of cash

$

(26,155)
$

—

3,129

Predecessor
Period from
For the
January 1 to Year Ended
October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

$ 185,794 $ (130,734)

(3,129)
$

—

(185,794)
$

— $

130,734
—

21. Chapter 11 Reorganization
On December 1, 2008 (the "Petition Date"), Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and its subsidiaries, with the exception of Hawaiian Telcom Insurance
Company, Incorporated (the "Non-Debtor"), filed voluntary petitions for reorganization under Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the United States Code (the
"Bankruptcy Code") in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware. The cases were transferred to the District of Hawaii on December 22,
2008 (the "Bankruptcy Court"). The cases were being jointly administered under Case No. 08-02005. The Debtors continued to operate as "debtors-inpossession" under the jurisdiction of the Bankruptcy Court and orders of the Bankruptcy Court. In general, as debtors-in-possession, the Debtors were
authorized under Chapter 11 to continue to operate as an ongoing business but could not engage in transactions outside the ordinary course of business
without the prior approval of the Bankruptcy Court.
On June 3, 2009, the Debtors filed a plan of reorganization with the Bankruptcy Court together with the disclosure statement. On August 28, 2009, the
Bankruptcy Court approved distribution of the disclosure statement for vote by the prepetition creditors. On November 13, 2009, the judge of the Bankruptcy
Court ruled that the plan as presented was approved. The final confirmation order was issued by the Court on December 30, 2009. The plan of reorganization,
including the proposed debt and equity structure, was subject to approval of the HPUC and Federal Communications Commission (FCC). Approvals were
obtained in September 2010 and relevant appeal periods expired in October 2010. After satisfying all conditions precedent to emergence under the Plan, the
Company emerged from Chapter 11 effective as of October 28, 2010 ("Emergence Date"). On January 27, 2012, the Bankruptcy Court issued a final decree
closing the Chapter 11 cases.
Pursuant to the plan of reorganization, allowed administrative, priority tax, priority non-tax, secured tax and other secured claims will be paid in full in
cash. For certain Predecessor contracts that were accepted by the Successor, the Company paid cure amounts for prepetition claims amounting to $6.7 million.
All other claims are to be settled for a fraction of the claim for cash not exceeding $0.5 million.
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22. Fresh-Start Reporting
Although the Company emerged from bankruptcy on October 28, 2010, the Predecessor adopted "fresh-start" accounting as of October 31, 2010 for
accounting convenience. Fresh-start accounting was required because holders of existing voting shares immediately before filing and confirmation of the plan
of reorganization received less than 50% of the voting shares of the emerging entity and the Company's reorganization value was less than its post petition
liabilities and allowed claims. Fresh-start accounting requires the Successor to allocate its reorganization value to its assets and liabilities in a manner similar
to that which is used for purchase business combinations. Under the provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new entity is deemed created for financial reporting
purposes. References to Successor refer to the Company after October 31, 2010 after giving effect to provisions of the plan and application of fresh-start
accounting. References to Predecessor refer to the Company prior to and on October 31, 2010. Accordingly, the financial information disclosed under the
heading Successor is presented on a basis different from, and is therefore not comparable to, the financial information disclosed under the heading
Predecessor.
The consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010 gives effect to adjustments to the carrying value of assets or amounts and classifications of
liabilities that were necessary when adopting fresh-start accounting. The statements of operations and cash flows for the period from January 1, 2010 to
October 31, 2010 reflect the operations of the Predecessor which includes the gain from discharge of debt and application of fresh-start reporting. The
adoption of fresh-start accounting had a material effect on the consolidated financial statements as of October 31, 2010 and will have a material impact on the
consolidated statements of operations for periods subsequent to October 31, 2010.
The emergence from Chapter 11 proceedings on the Emergence Date resulted in a new reporting entity and adoption of fresh-start accounting as of
October 31, 2010. Reorganization adjustments have been made in the financial information to reflect the discharge of prepetition liabilities and the adoption
of fresh-start accounting. Reorganization adjustments resulted primarily from the: (i) changes in the carrying values of assets and liabilities to reflect fair
values including the establishment of certain intangible assets; (ii) discharge of the Company's prepetition liabilities; (iii) addition of new financing; (iv) cash
distributions paid or payable to prepetition creditors; and (v) issuance of Successor new common stock and cancellation of old common stock.
To facilitate the calculation of the enterprise value of the Successor, the Company developed a set of financial projections included in the plan of
reorganization. Based on these financial projections, the equity value was determined by the Company using various valuation methods including (i) a
comparison of the Company and its projected performance to the market values of comparable companies; (ii) a review and analysis of several recent
transactions of companies in similar industries to the Company; and (iii) a calculation of present value of the future cash flows of the Company under its
projections. Sensitive assumptions used in these analyses include the Company's current earnings capacity, the appropriate market multiple to apply to such
earnings capacity, the Company's future cash flows which were projected for a period of five years, and the weighted average cost of capital which was
developed with a traditional capital asset pricing model.
The estimated enterprise value, and corresponding equity value, is highly dependent on achieving the future financial results in the projections as well as
the realization of certain other assumptions. The estimated equity value of the Company was calculated to be approximately $160.0 million. The estimates and
assumptions made in this valuation are inherently subject to significant uncertainties and the resolution of contingencies beyond the reasonable control of the
Company. Accordingly, there can
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be no assurance that the estimates, assumptions and amounts reflected in the valuations will be realized and the actual results could vary materially. Moreover,
the market value of the Company's common stock may differ materially from the equity valuation.
The effects of the plan of reorganization and fresh-start reporting as of October 31, 2010 are as follows (dollars in thousands):
Predecessor
Plan
October 31, Reorganization
2010
Adjustments

Fresh-Start
Valuation
Adjustments

Successor
October 31,
2010(a)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Material and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Other assets
Total assets

$

94,138 $
40,736
5,495
6,494
11,448
158,311
670,714
268,293
6,651
$ 1,103,969 $

(4,177)(b)(c) $
— $
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
(3,043)(d)
(4,177)
(3,043)
—
(221,801)(d)
—
(223,993)(d)
—
(3,107)(d)
(4,177)
$ (451,944) $

89,961
40,736
5,495
6,494
8,405
151,091
448,913
44,300
3,544
647,848

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency)
Liabilities not subject to compromise
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance billings and customer deposits
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Employee benefit obligations
Other liabilities
Total liabilities not subject to compromise
Liabilities subject to compromise
Total liabilities
Stockholders' equity (deficiency)
Common stock
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders' equity (deficiency)
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficiency)
(a)

$

26,907 $
898(b)
31,392
—
15,662
—
5,679
—
79,640
898
—
300,000(b)
106,400
—
4,899
—
190,939
300,898
1,175,826 (1,175,826)(b)
1,366,765
(874,928)

4
429,058
(38,786)
(653,072)
(262,796)
$ 1,103,969 $

97(c)
162,064(c)
—
708,590(c)
870,751
(4,177)

$

— $
—
—
(3,043)(d)
(3,043)
—
—
(3,107)(d)
(6,150)
—
(6,150)

27,805
31,392
15,662
2,636
77,495
300,000
106,400
1,792
485,687
—
485,687

—(e)
101
(429,062)(e) 162,060
38,786(e)
—
(55,518)(e)
—
(445,794)
162,161
$ (451,944) $ 647,848

The consolidated balance sheet reflects the effect of implementing the plan of reorganization and fresh start reporting which were
required for financial reporting upon emergence. Under fresh-start reporting, reorganization enterprise value of $460.0 million was
allocated $160.0 million to equity and $300.0 million to the new term loan.
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(b)

Reflects the discharge of prepetition liabilities in accordance with the plan of reorganization and the reclassification of the remaining
liabilities subject to compromise to the appropriate liability accounts. Liabilities were satisfied with the payment of cash $6.3 million
(including contract cure costs), a new term loan of $300.0 million and issuance of equity of $160.0 million for both common stock and
warrants.

(c)

Reflects the issuance of new common stock and warrants to prepetition creditors and the gain on discharge of liabilities subject to
compromise. This includes sale of stock for proceeds of $2.1 million, net of cancellation of old common stock.

(d)

Reflects changes to the carrying value of assets and liabilities to reflect fair values.

(e)

Reflects the elimination of historical accumulated deficit and other equity accounts and an adjustment to shareholders' equity to result
in the estimated reorganized equity value.
In conjunction with the adoption of fresh-start accounting, the majority of assets and liabilities were recorded at fair value as of October 31, 2010. The
major assumptions used in determining the new basis were as follows.
For cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other short-term assets, accounts payable and other short-term liabilities the Predecessor carrying
amount approximated fair value because of the short-term maturity of these assets and liabilities. Gross contractual cash flows due on accounts receivable at
October 31, 2010 amounted to $53.2 million and the estimated uncollectible balance was $12.4 million.
Deferred activation fee revenue and related costs were given no recognition by the Successor as there is no continuing legal obligation to provide
services to customers. The related assets and liabilities are included in other current assets, other assets, other current liabilities and other liabilities.
The fair value of property, plant and equipment was based on the highest and best use of specific properties. To determine fair value the Company
considered and applied either the market approach or cost approach depending on the nature of the asset and the availability of information. The market or
sales comparison approach relies upon recent sales or offerings of similar assets on the market to arrive at a probable selling price. Certain adjustments were
made to reconcile differences in attributes between the comparable sales and the appraised assets. The cost approach considers the amount required to
construct or purchase a new asset of equal utility at current prices, with adjustments in value for physical deterioration, functional obsolescence and economic
obsolescence.
The fair value of intangible assets including the brand name and customer relationship intangibles was determined based on discounted cash flows from
projections of results for the Company's operations.
Long-term debt was based on the debt issued in conjunction with the plan of reorganization. This was assumed to approximate fair value given that the
terms of the debt were negotiated recently between the Company and lenders in conjunction with development of the plan of reorganization. The employee
benefit obligations were recognized based on the funded status of the benefit plans.
23. Reorganization
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards for financial reporting by entities in
reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code. The Predecessor's consolidated statements of operations for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and for
the year ended December 31, 2009 present the results of operations during the
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Chapter 11 proceedings. As such, any revenues, expenses, and gains and losses realized or incurred that are directly related to the bankruptcy case are
reported separately as reorganization items due to the bankruptcy. The operations and financial position of the Non-Debtor, included in the consolidated
statements of operations and consolidated balance sheets, are not significant.
Reorganization Items
Reorganization items represent expense or income amounts that were recognized as a direct result of the Chapter 11 filing and are presented separately in
the consolidated statements of operations. Such (income) and expense items consist of the following (dollars in thousands):

Successor
For the Year
Period from
Ended
November 1
December 31, to December 31,
2011
2010

Professional fees
Cancellation of liability
Effects of the plan of reorganization
Fresh-start valuation of assets and liabilities
Expense deferred financing costs
Other

$

$

1,050
—
—
—
—
—
1,050

$

$

539
—
—
—
—
—
539

Predecessor
Period from For the Year
January 1
Ended
to October 31, December 31,
2010
2009

$

10,586 $
—
(708,590)
445,794
—
536
$ (251,674) $

33,904
(733)
—
—
9,870
(36)
43,005

Deferred financing costs amounting to $9.9 million were expensed in December 2009 when the Bankruptcy Court approved the amount of the allowed
claims for the bank and senior notes debt. The amount of the approved claim was equivalent to the carrying value of the debt, exclusive of the debt issuance
costs.
Professional fees relate to legal, financial advisory and other professional costs directly associated with the reorganization process. The cancellation of
liability relates to amounts owed to Accenture (see Note 15).
Net cash paid for reorganization items, consisting of professional and other fees, amounted to $2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2011,
$3.1 million for the period from November 1 to December 31, 2010, $17.9 million for the period from January 1 to October 31, 2010 and $25.4 million for the
year ended December 31, 2009.
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Item 9.

Change In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None
Item 9A.

Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Eric K. Yeaman, Chief Executive Officer, and Robert F. Reich, Chief Financial Officer, have evaluated the disclosure controls and procedures of
Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company') as of December 31, 2011. Based on their evaluations, as of December 31, 2011, they have concluded that the
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) were effective in
ensuring that information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports the Company files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:
(1)

is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms,
and

(2)

is accumulated and communicated to the Company's management, including the Company's principal executive and principal financial officers,
or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There have been no changes in internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended December 31, 2011 that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.
Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Management of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company") has prepared an annual report on internal control over financial reporting. The
Company's independent registered public accounting firm has rendered an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Management's
report, together with the opinion of the independent registered public accounting firm, is set forth in Part II, Item 8 of this report.
Item 9B.

Other Information

None
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PART III
Item 10.
A.

Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.
Directors

For information about the Directors and corporate governance of the Company, see the section captioned "Election of Directors" in the Company's Proxy
Statement for its 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the "2012 Proxy Statement"), which section is incorporated herein by reference.
B.

Executive Officers

The following table provides information regarding our executive officers as of March 1, 2012:

Name

Age

Position(s)

Officers
Eric K. Yeaman
44 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Kurt Hoffman
58 Chief Operating Officer
Robert F. Reich
52 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Michael E. Czerwinski
48 Senior Vice President—Customer Operations
Bradley J. Fisher
41 Senior Vice President—Strategy and Marketing
Craig T. Inouye
50 Senior Vice President—Sales
John T. Komeiji
58 Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Kevin T. Paul
56 Senior Vice President—Technology
Eric K. Yeaman became our President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director in June 2008. He was an executive officer and Director of the Company at
the time of its chapter 11 filing in December 2008. Prior to joining us, Mr. Yeaman served as Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (HECO) from January 2008 to June 2008, where he was responsible for its Oahu operations, energy solutions, public affairs
and the financial and administrative process areas. From January 2003 to January 2008, Mr. Yeaman served as Financial Vice President, Treasurer and Chief
Financial Officer of Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI), HECO's parent company. At HEI, he oversaw the controller, treasury, investor relations,
corporate tax, information technology and enterprise risk management functions. Mr. Yeaman began his career at Arthur Andersen LLP in September 1989.
Mr. Yeaman is a director of the United States Telecom Association and serves as a director of several Hawaii non-profit organizations, including as Chairman
of the Board of Trustees of The Queen's Health Systems.
Kurt Hoffman became our Chief Operating Officer in April 2011. Mr. Hoffman oversees day-to-day operations of the Company's sales, marketing
(including product development), customer operations and technology teams, and is tasked with integrating them to drive the implementation of our strategic
plan. Prior to joining us, Mr. Hoffman was Chief Operating Officer of Speakeasy Networks, a Seattle-based telecommunications company, from 2002 until
2010, during which time he managed product development, customer support, network engineering, network planning, operations, software engineering, IT
and HR teams while the company transformed from a start-up venture to a nationwide provider of broadband voice, data, managed hosting, and co-location
services. He also coordinated design and development of new products. Prior to joining Speakeasy, Mr. Hoffman held executive positions at iBEAM
Broadcasting, Level 3 Communications, and Sprint/Global One.
Robert F. Reich became our Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in May 2008. He previously served as our Senior Vice President and
interim Chief Financial Officer from March 2008 and Vice President, Finance and Controller from April 2007 to March 2008. Mr. Reich oversees our
financial operations, including financial analysis and reporting, corporate and regulatory accounting, tax, risk management, treasury and investor relations.
Prior to joining us, Mr. Reich was with McLeodUSA
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Incorporated from 2002 to 2007, a facilities-based competitive local exchange carrier servicing small and mid-sized businesses in the Western and
Midwestern United States, serving most recently as Vice President, Controller and Treasurer. Mr. Reich is a Certified Public Accountant.
Michael E. Czerwinski became our Senior Vice President—Customer Operations in June 2011. Mr. Czerwinski leads the team that is responsible for all
facets of our customer experience, overseeing functions such as order entry, provisioning, customer care, field operations, revenue assurance, billing
operations, and network reliability. He has more than 20 years of experience in telecommunications operations, having previously served at Speakeasy
Networks as Chief Operating Officer from May 2010 to January 2011 and Vice President of Operations from May 2006 to May 2010. From May 2011 to June
2011, Mr. Czerwinski provided consulting services to us in the area of customer experience.
Bradley J. Fisher became our Senior Vice President—Strategy and Marketing in February 2010. Mr. Fisher brings an extensive communications
background to the Company, with 13 years' experience in developing, managing and marketing new products and services at Bell Canada, Canada's largest
communications provider. At Bell Canada, Brad served as Vice President, Consumer Internet Services from 2005 to 2008 and as General Manager, Services
Development from 2000 to 2005, where he led the innovation, design and implementation of new products and new lines of business for Bell Canada's voice,
video and Internet divisions. Just prior to joining us, Mr. Fisher served as a consultant working with us in leading the successful effort to rebuild and restart
our video development program.
Craig T. Inouye became our Senior Vice President—Sales in July 2008. Mr. Inouye is in charge of our business sales, retail stores, wireless, customer
contact centers, public communications, equipment sales and wholesale markets. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Inouye worked at Sun Innovation
Holding, LTD from June 2004 to July 2008, where he served as Director. Mr. Inouye began his career in telecommunications at our predecessor GTE
Hawaiian Tel, where he worked for more than a decade.
John T. Komeiji became our Senior Vice President and General Counsel in June 2008 and is responsible for our legal, government affairs, support
services, external affairs, and as of November 2010, human resources and labor relations. Prior to joining us, Mr. Komeiji was senior partner at Watanabe
Ing & Komeiji LLP from 1998 to June 2008, where his practice focused on litigation of complex commercial, personal injury and professional liability
matters. He is the past president of the Hawaii State Bar Association and has served on the American Bar Association's Standing Committee on Lawyer
Competence.
Kevin T. Paul became our Senior Vice President—Technology in August 2011 and is responsible for the architecture, engineering, development, test and
support of our network and systems. Mr. Paul has held leadership technology roles for over 25 years. Prior to joining us, he served in various capacities at
Level 3 Communications since 2000, including as Vice President of Content Engineering & Development from January 2009 to July 2011, where he had
responsibility for the architecture, engineering, development, test and tier IV support of Level 3's CDN and VYVX services, and Vice President of Network
Integration from November 2005 to December 2008, where he had responsibility for network due diligence, integration, planning and execution.
Item 11.

Executive Compensation

For information about executive compensation, see the section captioned "Compensation of the Named Executive Officers and Directors" in the
Company's 2012 Proxy Statement, which section is incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 12.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

See the section captioned "Security Ownership of Certain Stockholders, Directors and Executive Officers" in the Company's 2012 Proxy Statement,
which section is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

See the sections captioned "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions" and "Director Independence" in the Company's 2012 Proxy Statement,
which sections are incorporated herein by reference.
Item 14.

Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

See the section captioned "Ratification of the Appointment of Deloitte & Touche LLP as the Company's Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
for 2012" in the Company's 2012 Proxy Statement, which section is incorporated herein by reference.
PART IV
Item 15.
(a)

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.

The following documents are being filed as part of this report.
1.

Consolidated Financial Statements. Financial statements and supplementary data required by this Item 15 are set forth at the pages indicated in
Item 8 above.

2.

Financial Statement Schedules. All schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the SEC are not required
under the related instructions, are inapplicable or not material, or the information called for thereby is otherwise included in the financial
statements and therefore has been omitted.

3.

Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K.
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2.1

Plan of Reorganization, dated December 30, 2009, confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on
April 7, 2010).

3.1

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc., filed October 28,
2010 with The State of Delaware (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant's
Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).

3.2

Bylaws of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc., amended and restated effective November 9, 2010
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of the Registrant's Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with
the SEC on November 16, 2010).

4.1

Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 of the Registrant's
Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).

4.2

Warrant Agreement and form of Warrant Certificate dated October 28, 2010, between Hawaiian Telcom
Holdco, Inc. and U.S. Bank National Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 of the
Registrant's Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).

10.1

Supply Chain Services Agreement by and between Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. and KGP
Logistics, Inc. (KGP) dated December 7, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the
Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).

10.2

Intellectual Property Agreement between GTE Corporation, Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc., Verizon
HoldCo LLC and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., dated May 2, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.'s Form S-4, File No. 333-131152,
filed with the SEC on January 19, 2006).

10.3

Verizon Proprietary Software License Agreement between GTE Corporation and Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc., effective as of May 2, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 of
Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.'s Form S-4, File No. 333-131152, filed with the SEC on
January 19, 2006).

10.4

Amendment No. 1, dated March 5, 2007, to the Verizon Proprietary Software License Agreement
between GTE Corporation and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., effective as of May 2, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.'s Form 10-K,
File No. 333-131152, filed with the SEC on April 2, 2007).

10.5

Production Agreement between Dataprose, Inc. and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., dated as of
October 15, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 of Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc.'s Form S-4, File No. 333-131152, filed with the SEC on January 19, 2006).

10.6

Amendment No. 1 to the Production Agreement between Dataprose, Inc. and Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc., dated February 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 of Hawaiian
Telcom Communications, Inc.'s Amendment No. 1 to Form S-4, File No. 333-131152, filed with the
SEC on March 31, 2006).

10.7

Amended and Restated Master Application Services Agreement effective as of March 13, 2009, by and
between Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. and Accenture LLP (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.14 of the Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).
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10.8* Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of April 5, 2010, by and between Eric K.
Yeaman and Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 of the
Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).
10.9* Amendment dated May 12, 2011 to Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of April 5,
2010, by and between Eric K. Yeaman and Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of the Registrant's Form 10-Q, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on May 16, 2011).
10.10* Employment Agreement, effective as of March 8, 2007, by and between Robert F. Reich and Hawaiian
Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc.'s Form 8-K, File No. 333-131152, filed with the SEC on March 28, 2007).
10.11* Amendment dated May 13, 2008 to Employment Agreement, effective as of March 8, 2007, by and
between Robert F. Reich and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 of Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.'s Form 8-K, File No. 333-131152, filed with the
SEC on March 28, 2007).
10.12* Amendment dated December 21, 2009 to Employment Agreement, effective as of March 8, 2007, by and
between Robert F. Reich and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.18 of the Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).
10.13* Employment Agreement, effective as of July 28, 2008, by and between John T. Komeiji and Hawaiian
Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 of the Registrant's
Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).
10.14* Amendment dated December 21, 2009 to Employment Agreement, effective as of July 28, 2008, by and
between John T. Komeiji and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.22 of the Registrant's Form 10-12B, File No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on April 7, 2010).
10.15* General Waiver and Release of Claims, dated May 11, 2011, by and between Michael F. Edl and
Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant's
Form 10-Q, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on May 16, 2011).
10.16* Employment Agreement, effective as of April 4, 2011, by and between Kurt Hoffman and Hawaiian
Telcom Communications, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 of the Registrant's Form 10K, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on March 28, 2011).
10.17* Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, effective as of November 21, 2011, by and between
Bradley J. Fisher and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.
10.18

Senior Secured Loan Agreement, dated as of October 28, 2010, among Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.,
Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., the lenders party thereto, and Wilmington Trust FSB, as
administrative agent and collateral agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 of the Registrant's
Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).
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10.19

Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as of October 28, 2010, among Hawaiian Telcom
Holdco, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., the subsidiaries of Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc. identified therein, and Wilmington Trust FSB, as collateral agent (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.30 of the Registrant's Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on
November 16, 2010).

10.20

Amended and Restated Revolving Line of Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2011, by and among
Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc., First Hawaiian Bank, as agent, and each of the lenders from
time to time party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant's Form 8-K, File
No. 1-34686, filed with the SEC on October 6, 2011).

10.21

Amended and Restated Guaranty, dated as of October 3, 2011, by and among Hawaiian Telcom
Holdco, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom, Inc., Hawaiian Telcom Services Company, Inc., and First Hawaiian
Bank (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Registrant's Form 8-K, File No. 1-34686, filed
with the SEC on October 6, 2011).

10.22* Hawaiian Telcom 2010 Equity Incentive Plan, dated as of October 29, 2010 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.31 of the Registrant's Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on
November 16, 2010).
10.23* Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for Executives pursuant to the Hawaiian Telcom 2010 Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 of the Registrant's Form 10-12G, File
No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).
10.24* Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for the CEO pursuant to the Hawaiian Telcom 2010 Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 of the Registrant's Form 10-12G, File
No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).
10.25* Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for Non-Employee Directors pursuant to the Hawaiian
Telcom 2010 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 of the Registrant's
Form 10-12G, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on November 16, 2010).
10.26* Hawaiian Telcom Performance Compensation Plan, dated as of March 21, 2011 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.36 on the Registrant's Form 10-K, File No. 0-54196, filed with the SEC on
March 28, 2011).
21.1

List of Subsidiaries (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 21.1 of Hawaiian Telcom
Communications, Inc.'s Form S-4, File No. 333-131152, filed with the SEC on January 19, 2006).

23.1

Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP dated March 14, 2012.

31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

101.INS# XBRL Instance Document
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101.SCH# XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL# XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF# XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB# XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE# XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
*

Identifies each management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

#

Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or part of a registration
statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, are deemed not filed for purposes
of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.
Date: March 14, 2012

By:

/s/ ROBERT F. REICH

Robert F. Reich
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Title

Date

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

March 14, 2012

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer)

March 14, 2012

Director

March 14, 2012

Director

March 14, 2012

Director

March 14, 2012

Director

March 14, 2012

Director

March 14, 2012

/s/ BERNARD R. PHILLIPS III Director

March 14, 2012

Signature

/s/ ERIC K. YEAMAN
Eric K. Yeaman
/s/ ROBERT F. REICH
Robert F. Reich
/s/ KURT M. CELLAR
Kurt M. Cellar
/s/ WALTER A. DODS, JR.
Walter A. Dods, Jr.
/s/ WARREN H. HARUKI
Warren H. Haruki
/s/ RICHARD A. JALKUT
Richard A. Jalkut
/s/ STEVEN C. OLDHAM
Steven C. Oldham

Bernard R. Phillips III
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Exhibit 10.17
December 19, 2011
Bradley J. Fisher
29 The Fairways
Markham, Ontario
Canada L6C 2A3
Dear Brad:
This Amended and Restated Employment Agreement (the "Agreement") dated as of December 19, 2011 and effective as of November 21, 2011 (the
"Effective Date"), is made by and between Bradley J. Fisher (the "Executive") and Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc. and any of its subsidiaries and
affiliates as may employ Executive from time to time (collectively, and together with any successor thereto, the "Company") and as authorized to do so by
United States Citizenship and Immigration Services, and supersedes in its entirety that certain Amended and Restated Employment Agreement between the
parties dated as of November 17, 2011. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, this Agreement shall be void and of no force and effect if within
20 days of the Effective Date the Company is not, acting reasonably and in good faith, satisfied with the results of a background check on the Executive.
RECITALS
A.

The Company desires to engage the Executive to perform services pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

B.

The Executive desires to provide services to the Company on the terms herein provided.

AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the covenants set forth below, the parties agree as follows:
1.

Certain Definitions.

(a)

"Annual Base Salary" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(b)

"Board" shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.

(c)

"Cause" to terminate the Executive's employment shall include any of the following facts or circumstances:
(i)

Executive's failure to follow a legal order of the Board, other than any such failure resulting from the Executive's Disability, and such
failure is not remedied within 30 days after receipt of written notice;

(ii)

Executive's gross negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of duties that causes or is reasonably likely to cause damage to the
Company;

(iii)

Executive's conviction of felony or crime involving material dishonesty or moral turpitude;

(iv)

Executive's fraud or, other than with respect to a de minimis amount, personal dishonesty involving the Company's assets; or

(v)

The Executive's unlawful use (including being under the influence) or possession of illegal drugs on the Company's premises or while
performing the Executive's duties and responsibilities under this Agreement.

Prior to a termination pursuant to Section 4(a)(iii), the Company shall conduct a reasonable investigation to determine, based on information
reasonably available to the Company, whether Cause for termination exists.

(d)

"Company" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble.

(e)

"Compensation Committee" means the Compensation Committee of the Board.

(f)

"Date of Termination" shall mean (i) if the Executive's employment is terminated by his death, the date of his death; or (ii) if the Executive's
employment is terminated pursuant to Section 4(a)(ii) - (vi), either the date indicated in the Notice of Termination or the date specified by the
Company pursuant to Section 4(b), whichever is earlier.

(g)

"Disability" shall mean the absence of the Executive from the Executive's duties to the Company on a full-time basis for a total of six months
during any 12-month period as a result of incapacity due to mental or physical illness, which determination is made by a physician selected by
the Company and acceptable to the Executive or the Executive's legal representative (such agreement as to acceptability not to be withheld
unreasonably). Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Disability shall not be "incurred" hereunder until, at the earliest, the last day of the sixth month
of such absence and in no event shall Executive be determined to be Disabled unless such physician determines that such illness can be expected
to result in death or can be expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months.

(h)

"Executive" shall have the meaning set forth in the preamble.

(i)

The Executive shall have "Good Reason" to resign his employment upon the occurrence of any of the following:

(j)

1.

a material diminution in Executive's authority, duties or responsibilities;

2.

the Company's material breach of this Agreement (including, without limitation, the Company's material failure to provide payments or
benefits required under this Agreement); or

3.

the relocation of the Executive's principal office, without his consent, to a location that is in excess of 100 miles from Honolulu, Hawaii.

The Executive may not resign his employment for Good Reason unless:
1.

the Executive provides the Company with at least 30 days prior notice of his intent to resign for Good Reason (such notice to be provided
to the Company within 90 days of the initial act or omission claimed to give rise to Good Reason); and

2.

the Company does not remedy the alleged violation(s) within the 30-day notice period.

(k)

"Inventions" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6(d).

(l)

"Notice of Termination" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b)

(m)

"Performance Compensation Plan" shall have the meaning set forth in Section (3)(b).

2. Employment.
(a)

The Company shall employ the Executive and the Executive shall enter the employ of the Company, for the period set forth in Section 2(b), in
the position set forth in Section 2(c), and upon the other terms and conditions herein provided.

(b)

Executive will be an employee at-will of the Company. The Company may terminate Executive's employment at any time for any lawful reason,
at its discretion. Likewise, Executive may terminate his employment with the Company at any time for any reason; however, the Company
requests that, as a courtesy, the Executive give the Company 30-days advance written notice prior to a voluntary employment separation.
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(c)

3.

Position and Duties. The Executive shall serve as Senior Vice President—Strategy and Marketing of the Company and shall have the
authorities, duties and responsibilities customarily commensurate with such position and such additional responsibilities, duties and authority, as
may from time to time be reasonably assigned to the Executive by the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer or designee thereof. The
Executive shall report initially to the Chief Operating Officer. The Executive shall devote his full working time, attention and efforts to the
business and affairs of the Company. The Executive will be knowledgeable of and comply with the Company's rules and policies as adopted by
the Company from time to time. It shall not be a violation of this Agreement for the Executive to (i) serve on industry trade, civic or charitable
boards or committees; (ii) deliver lectures or fulfill speaking engagements; or (iii) manage personal investments, as long as such activities do not
materially interfere with the performance of the Executive's duties and responsibilities. The Executive shall be permitted to serve on for-profit
corporate boards of directors and advisory committees if approved in advance by the Board, which approval shall not unreasonably be withheld.
In addition, Executive shall be permitted to fulfill obligations under the terms and conditions of his services agreement as previously disclosed to
the Company as long as it does not interfere with Executive's duties or responsibilities.
Compensation and Related Matters.

(a)

Annual Base Salary. The Executive shall receive a base salary at a rate of $295,000 per annum, which shall be paid in accordance with the
customary compensation practices or policies of the Company (the "Annual Base Salary"). Annual Base Salary may be increased, but not
decreased, from time to time by the Board. Paydays are expected to be every other Friday (normally 26 pay days a year). Executive's paycheck
shall be delivered to Executive or made available to Executive on such dates. If a payday falls on a holiday or weekend, Executive may pick up
his paycheck on the weekday immediately preceding the payday.

(b)

Moving Allowance. The Executive shall receive a moving allowance of $30,000 in accordance with the Company's usual payroll practices. This
payment is subject to normal taxes.

(c)

Annual Performance Payment. The Executive will participate in an annual performance-based compensation plan ("Performance
Compensation Plan") established by the Company's Board of Directors or Compensation Committee thereof, at a level that is consistent with the
Performance Compensation Plan (current specified target of 40% of your Annual Base Salary). The actual payment, if any, shall be pursuant to
the terms and conditions set forth in the Performance Compensation Plan and shall be payable at such time as such payments are paid to other
senior executive officers who participate therein. Payment of any annual performance compensation described in this subsection (c) will be
subject to your continued employment with the Company through the date the payment is paid pursuant to the Performance Compensation Plan,
except in the event sections 5(b)(ii) or 5(c)(iii) below apply.

(d)

2010 Equity Incentive Plan Award. The Executive shall be granted a restricted stock unit award under the Company's 2010 Equity Incentive
Plan that shall be governed by the terms of the Company's standard form of restricted stock unit agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit A. The
restricted stock unit award shall have a grant date that is the Effective Date of employment and shall represent a three-year award totaling 90% of
the Executive's Annual Base Salary (i.e., 30% of Annual Base Salary for each year). It is expressly understood that the Executive's entitlement to
participation in the 2010 Equity Incentive Plan Award is not a guarantee that the award referenced herein shall attain any particular value in the
future.

(e)

Benefits. The Executive shall be entitled to participate in all employee benefit plans, programs and arrangements of the Company which are
applicable to the senior officers of the Company at a level commensurate with the Executive's position.
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(f)

Expenses. The Company shall reimburse the Executive for all reasonable travel and other business expenses incurred by him in the
performance of his duties to the Company in accordance with the Company's expense reimbursement and travel policies.

(g)

Vacation. The Executive shall be entitled to no less than three weeks paid vacation for each completed 12 month period of service. Any
vacation shall be taken at the reasonable and mutual convenience of the Company and the Executive. Paid vacation that has not been taken by
Executive during the twelve month period following the period in which it is earned shall carry over to any subsequent period up to a maximum
accumulated seven weeks. For the first calendar year of employment, the Executive shall receive one week paid vacation in addition to the
vacation that will be accrued depending on month of hire per the Company vacation policy.

4.

Termination.

The Executive's employment may be terminated by the Company or the Executive, as applicable, without any breach of this Agreement under the
following circumstances:
(a)

(b)

Circumstances.
(i)

Death.

The Executive's employment shall terminate upon his death.

(ii)

Disability. If the Executive has incurred a Disability, the Company may give the Executive written notice of its intention to terminate
the Executive's employment. In that event, the Executive's employment with the Company shall terminate effective on the 30th day after
receipt of such notice by the Executive, provided that within the 30 days after such receipt, the Executive shall not have returned to fulltime performance of his duties. This Section 4 (a) (ii) shall be construed in a manner consistent with the requirements of the Americans
With Disabilities Act and Hawaii Employment Practices law.

(iii)

Termination for Cause.

(iv)

Termination without Cause.

(v)

Resignation for Good Reason.

(vi)

Resignation without Good Reason.

The Company may terminate the Executive's employment for Cause.
The Company may terminate the Executive's employment without Cause.
The Executive may resign his employment for Good Reason.
The Executive may resign his employment without Good Reason.

Notice of Termination. Any termination of the Executive's employment by the Company or by the Executive under this Section 4 (other than
termination pursuant to paragraph (a)(i) (death) shall be communicated by a written notice to the other party indicating the specific termination
provision in this Agreement relied upon and specifying a Date of Termination which, if submitted by the Executive, shall be at least 30 days
following the date of such notice (a "Notice of Termination") provided, however, that the Company may, in its sole discretion, change the Date of
Termination to any date following the Company's receipt of the Notice of Termination. A Notice of Termination submitted by the Company may
provide for a Date of Termination on the date the Executive receives the Notice of Termination, or any date thereafter elected by the Company in
its sole discretion. The failure by the Executive or the Company to set forth in the Notice of Termination any fact or circumstance that contributes
to a showing of Cause or Good Reason shall not waive any right of the Executive or the
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Company or preclude the Executive or the Company from asserting such fact or circumstance in enforcing the Executive's or the Company's
rights.
(c)

5.

Company Obligations Upon Termination. Upon termination of the Executive's employment, the Executive (or the Executive's estate) shall be
entitled to receive a lump sum equal to the Executive's Annual Base Salary through the Date of Termination not theretofore paid, any
performance compensation payment if declared or earned but not yet paid for a completed fiscal year, any expenses owed to the Executive, any
accrued vacation pay owed to the Executive, and any amount arising from the Executive's participation in, or benefits under any employee
benefit plans, programs or arrangements, which amounts shall be payable in accordance with the terms and conditions of such employee benefit
plans, programs or arrangements.
Severance Payments.

(a)

Termination for Cause or resignation without Good Reason. If the Executive's employment shall terminate pursuant to sections 4(a)(iii) for
Cause, or Section 4(a)(vi) without Good Reason, the Executive shall not be entitled to any severance payment.

(b)

Termination upon death or Disability. If the Executive's employment shall terminate pursuant to Sections 4(a)(i) due to the Executive's death,
or pursuant to Section 4(a)(ii) due to the Executive's Disability, the Company shall pay to the Executive (or the Executive's estate):

(c)

(i)

within 30 days following the date of death or Disability, as applicable, and otherwise in separate and distinct equal installment payments
in accordance with the Company's regular payroll practice at the time of Executive's death or Disability, an amount equal to the Annual
Base Salary that the Executive would have been entitled to receive if the Executive had continued his employment for a period of six
months following the date of death or Disability, as applicable; and

(ii)

a prorated amount of the Executive's annual performance compensation payment based on the Company's year-to-date performance
through the date of death or Disability, as applicable, in relation to the performance targets set forth in the Performance Compensation
Plan (such amount to be determined in good faith by the Compensation Committee and paid in the calendar year following the calendar
year in which the death or Disability occurs at such time as such payments are paid to other executive officers who participate in the
Performance Compensation Plan).

Termination without Cause or Resignation for Good Reason.
(1) If the Executive's employment shall terminate without Cause pursuant to Section 4(a)(iv) or for Good Reason pursuant to Section 4(a)(v)
(and such termination constitutes a "separation from service" as defined in Treasury Regulation 1.409A-1(h) ("Separation")), the Company shall:
(i)

Continue to pay, in separate and distinct equal installment payments in accordance with normal payroll practices at the time of the
Separation, the Executive's Annual Base Salary for the period beginning on the date of Separation and ending on the earliest to occur
of (a) the twelve month anniversary of the date of Separation, (b) the first date the Executive violates any covenant contained in
Section 6, (c) the fifth (5th) day following the date of Separation in the event the Company has not received by that date the
Executive's executed general waiver and release of claims in the Company's customary form and voluntary waiver of any review
period, or (d) the first date of the Executive's revocation of the general waiver and release; and
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(ii)

Continue coverage (at the Company's expense), for the period set forth in clause (i) above, for the Executive and any dependents
under the Company group health benefit plan in which the Executive and any dependents were entitled to participate immediately
prior to the date of Separation, excluding Exec-U-Care or similar supplemental coverage policies for senior executives; and

(iii)

Pay you a pro-rated performance compensation payment for the year of Separation, which except for the pro-ration shall be pursuant
to the terms and conditions set forth in the Performance Compensation Plan and shall be paid in the calendar year following the
calendar year in which the Separation occurs at such time as such payments are paid to other executive officers who participate
therein.

(2) This Section 5(c)(2) shall apply only to the extent that any payment under this Agreement constitutes "nonqualified deferred
compensation" for purposes of Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and not to payments that are exempt
from Section 409A of the Code (due to, for example, application of the short term deferral rule or separation pay exceptions). To the extent any
such payment of any amount constitutes "nonqualified deferred compensation" and the Executive is deemed on the date of termination to be a
"specified employee" within the meaning of Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B), any amounts to which Executive is entitled under this Section 5 that
constitute "non-qualified deferred compensation" under Code Section 409A and would otherwise be payable prior to the earlier of (i) the 6-month
anniversary of the Executive's Separation and (ii) the date of the Executive's death (the "Delay Period") shall instead be paid in a lump sum
immediately upon (and not before) the expiration of the Delay Period to the extent such delay is required under Section 409A of the Code. Any
lump sum payment of delayed payments under this Section 5(c)(2) shall be paid with interest to reflect the period of delay, with such interest to
accrue at the prime rate in effect at Citibank, N.A. at the time of the Separation. Any remaining payments due under the Agreement shall be paid
as otherwise provided herein. The determination of whether the Executive is a "specified employee" for purposes of Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B)
(i) as of the time of Separation shall made by the Company in accordance with the terms of Code Section 409A and applicable guidance
thereunder (including without limitation Treasury Regulation Section 1.409A-1(i) and any successor provision thereto).
(d)
6.
(a)

Survival. The termination of employment hereunder shall not impair the rights or obligations of any party that accrued prior to such
termination.
Restrictive Covenants.
Non-Compete. Executive acknowledges that by virtue of his position with the Company, he will develop considerable expertise in the business
of the Company. During Executive's employment with the Company and for a period of 365 days following the date of the Executive's
termination of employment for any reason (the "Non-Competition Period"), the Executive shall not directly or indirectly engage in, have any
equity interest in, or manage or operate any person, firm, corporation, partnership or business (whether as director, officer, employee, agent,
representative, partner, security holder, consultant or otherwise) that engages in any business that competes with any telecommunications
business of the Company or any entity owned by the Company anywhere in the State of Hawaii provided, however, that the Executive shall be
permitted to acquire a passive stock or equity interest in such a business provided the stock or other equity interest acquired is not more than five
percent (5%) of the outstanding interest in such business. Nothing herein shall prevent the Executive from engaging in any activity with, or
holding any financial interest in, a non-competitive division,
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subsidiary or affiliate of an entity engaged in a business that competes with the Company so long as such activities do not harm the Company.
(b)

Non-Solicitation of Employees and Customers. During the Non-Competition Period, the Executive will not and will not permit any of his
associates to, directly or indirectly, recruit or otherwise solicit or induce any non-clerical employee, customer, subscriber or supplier of the
Company to terminate, or otherwise change its relationship with the Company, or establish any relationship with the Executive or any of his
associates for any business purpose that is prohibited by subsection (a) above. Nothing herein shall prevent the Executive from serving as a
reference.

(c)

Confidentiality. The Executive shall, in perpetuity, maintain in confidence and shall not directly, indirectly or otherwise, use, disseminate,
disclose or publish, or use for his benefit or the benefit of any person, firm, corporation or other entity any confidential or proprietary information
or trade secrets of or relating to the Company, including, without limitation, information with respect to the Company's operations, processes,
products, inventions, business practices, finances, principals, vendors, suppliers, customers, potential customers, marketing methods, costs,
prices, contractual relationships, regulatory status, compensation paid to employees or other terms of employment, or deliver to any person, firm,
corporation or other entity any document, record, notebook, computer program or similar repository of or containing any such confidential or
proprietary information or trade secrets. The parties hereby stipulate and agree that as between them the foregoing matters are important, material
and confidential proprietary information and trade secrets and affect the successful conduct of the businesses of the Company (and any successor
or assignee of the Company). The Executive may respond to a lawful and valid subpoena or other process but shall: (i) give the Company the
earliest reasonably possible notice thereof, (ii) as much reasonably in advance of the return date as possible, make available to the Company and
its counsel the documents and other information sought, and (iii) reasonably assist (the "Assistance") such counsel in resisting or otherwise
responding to such process. The Company shall reimburse Executive for all reasonable expenses he incurs in providing such Assistance.
Notwithstanding Section 6(c), the Executive may use or disclose information that is public knowledge.

(d)

Inventions. All rights to discoveries, inventions, improvements and innovations (including all data and records pertaining thereto) directly
related to the Company's business, whether or not patentable, copyrightable, registrable as a trademark, or reduced to writing, that the Executive
may discover, invent or originate during the Non-Competition Period, either alone or with others and whether or not during working hours or by
the use of the facilities of the Company ("Inventions"), shall be the exclusive property of the Company. The Executive shall promptly disclose all
Inventions to the Company, shall execute at the request of the Company any assignments or other documents the Company may deem necessary
to protect or perfect its rights therein, and shall assist the Company, at the Company's expense, in obtaining, defending and enforcing the
Company's rights therein. The Executive hereby appoints the Company as his attorney-in-fact to execute on his behalf any assignments or other
documents deemed necessary by the Company to protect or perfect its rights to any Inventions.

(e)

Non-Disparagement. During the Non-Competition Period, the Executive shall not disparage the Company or any of its affiliates, any of their
respective products or practices, or any of their respective directors, officers, agents, employees, representatives, shareholders, members or
affiliates, either orally or in writing.
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(f)

Interpretation. The Executive and the Company acknowledge and agree that the time, scope, geographic area and other provisions of the
covenants set forth herein have been specifically negotiated by sophisticated parties and that such provisions are reasonable under the
circumstances. The parties further agree that if, despite the foregoing acknowledgement, a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction holds
that any of the restrictions of the covenants set forth herein are unenforceable, the maximum restrictions of time, scope or geographic area
reasonable under the circumstances, as determined by such court or tribunal, shall be substituted for any such restrictions held unenforceable. The
provisions of this Agreement shall survive the termination of Employee's employment with the Company.

(g)

Injunctive Relief. Executive acknowledges and agrees that that a breach of any of the covenants contained in this Agreement will cause
irreparable damage to the Company and its goodwill, the exact amount of which will be difficult or impossible to ascertain, and that the remedies
at law for any such breach will be inadequate. Accordingly, the Executive agrees that in the event of a breach of any of the covenants contained
in this Agreement, in addition to any other remedy which may be available at law or in equity, the Company will be entitled to specific
performance and injunctive relief.

7.

Assignment and Successors.

The Company may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any entity, including any successor to all or substantially all the assets of the
Company, by merger or otherwise, and may assign or encumber this Agreement and its rights hereunder as security for indebtedness of the Company and its
affiliates, provided said successor entity assumes all of the obligations of the Company hereunder. The Executive may not assign his rights or obligations
under this Agreement to any individual or entity, except his estate upon his death.
8.

Governing Law.

This Agreement shall be, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Hawaii and, where applicable, the laws of the United
States.
9.

Notices.

Any notice, request, claim, demand, document and other communication hereunder to any party shall be effective upon receipt (or refusal of receipt) and
shall be in writing and delivered personally or sent by telex, telecopy, electronic mail, overnight courier service or certified or registered mail, postage
prepaid, as follows:
(a)

If to the Company:
Hawaiian Telcom
1177 Bishop Street
Honolulu, HI 96813
Fax: (808) 546-8955
Attn: President and Chief Executive Officer

(b)

If to the Executive:
Bradley J. Fisher, at his last known address.

(c)
10.

or at any other address as any party shall have specified by notice in writing to the other party.
Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together will constitute one
and the same Agreement.
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11.

Entire Agreement.

The terms of this Agreement and the other agreements and instruments contemplated hereby or referred to herein (collectively the "Related Agreements")
are intended by the Parties to be the final expression of their agreement with respect to the employment of the Executive by the Company and may not be
contradicted by evidence that attempts to modify the express terms of this Agreement. The parties further intend that this Agreement and the Related
Agreements shall constitute the complete and exclusive statement of their terms and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial,
arbitral, administrative, or other legal proceeding to vary the terms of this Agreement and the Related Agreements.
12.

Amendments; Waivers.

This Agreement may not be modified, amended, or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the Executive and a duly authorized officer
of Company. By an instrument in writing similarly executed, the Executive or a duly authorized officer of the Company may waive compliance by the other
party with any provision of this Agreement provided; however, that such waiver shall not operate as a waiver of, or estoppel with respect to, any other
contractual term or subsequent breach. No failure to exercise or delay in exercising any right under this Agreement may be construed as waiver of that right.
13.

No Inconsistent Actions.

The parties shall not voluntarily undertake or fail to undertake any action or course of action inconsistent with the provisions or essential intent of this
Agreement. The Parties intend to act in a fair and reasonable manner with respect to the interpretation and application of this Agreement.
14.

Construction.

This Agreement shall be deemed drafted equally by both parties. Its language shall be construed as a whole and according to its fair meaning. Any
presumption or principle that the language is to be construed against any party shall not apply. The headings in this Agreement are only for convenience and
are not intended to affect construction or interpretation. Any references to paragraphs, subparagraphs, sections or subsections are to those parts of this
Agreement, unless the context clearly indicates to the contrary.
15.

Arbitration.

Any dispute or controversy between the Parties arising under or in connection with this Agreement or Executive's hire, employment, or termination from
employment shall be settled exclusively by arbitration, conducted before an arbitrator in Hawaii in accordance with the employment rules of the American
Arbitration Association then in effect. Judgment may be entered on the arbitration award in any court having jurisdiction, provided, however, that the
Company shall be entitled to seek a restraining order or injunction in any court of competent jurisdiction to prevent any continuation of any violation of the
Agreement and the Executive hereby consents that such restraining order or injunction may be granted without requiring the Company to post a bond. Only
individuals who are (i) lawyers engaged in the practice of law; and (ii) on the AAA register of arbitrators shall be selected as an arbitrator. Within 20 days of
the closure of the arbitration record, the arbitrator shall prepare written findings of fact and conclusions of law. It is mutually agreed that the written decision
of the arbitrator shall be valid, binding, final and non-appealable, provided however, that the parties agree that the arbitrator shall not be empowered to award
punitive damages against any party to such arbitration in connection with claims arising out of this Agreement. The arbitrator, as permitted by law, shall
require the non-prevailing party to pay the arbitrator's full fees and expenses or, if in the arbitrator's opinion there is no prevailing party, the arbitrator's fees
and expenses will be borne equally by the parties thereto. In the event action is brought to enforce the provisions of this Agreement pursuant to this
Section 15, the
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non-prevailing parties shall be required to pay the reasonable attorney's fees and expenses of the prevailing parties to the extent determined to be appropriate
by the arbitrator, acting in its sole discretion.
16.

Validity; Enforcement.

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be severable and this Agreement shall be construed
and enforced as if such provision had never comprised a portion of this Agreement; and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect. Furthermore, in lieu of such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision there shall be added automatically as part of this Agreement a provision as
similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and be legal, valid and enforceable.
17.

Withholding

The Company shall be entitled to withhold from any amounts payable under this Agreement any federal, state, local or foreign withholding or other taxes
or charges which the Company is required to withhold. The Company shall be entitled to rely on an opinion of counsel if any questions as to the amount or
requirement of withholding shall arise.
18.

Warranty of Noninterference.

The Executive warrants that he has taken all actions required under the terms of any prior employment in order to terminate that employment and that the
provisions contained in any prior agreements with former employers, if any, do not affect the Executive's ability to carry out his responsibilities on behalf of
the Company. Executive warrants that his full compliance with this Agreement shall not interfere with, breach, violate, or abridge any other contractual
(express or implied) legal or fiduciary obligation of Executive to any other person or business organization including, without limitation, any duty of
protection, non-use or non-disclosure with respect to confidential or proprietary information or trade secrets concerning any of Executive's prior employers or
their employees, customers , prospective customers or providers. Executive further represents and warrants that he has not been induced by the Company to
breach any existing contractual relation in order to come to work for the Company.
19.

Indemnification and Insurance.

The Company shall indemnify the Executive to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of Hawaii, as in effect at the time of the subject act or
omission, and he will be entitled to the protection of any insurance policies the Company may elect to maintain generally for the benefit of its directors and
senior executive officers against all costs, charges and expenses incurred or sustained by him in connection with any action, suit or proceeding to which he
may be made a party by reason of his being or having been a director, officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or his serving or having
served any other enterprise, plan or trust as a director, officer, employee or fiduciary at the request of the Company (other than any dispute, claim or
controversy arising under or relating to this Agreement (except for this Section 19)). The provisions of this Section 19 shall survive any termination of
Executive's employment or any termination of this Agreement.
20.

Employee Acknowledgement

The Executive acknowledges that he has read and understands this Agreement, is fully aware of its legal effect, has not acted in reliance upon any
representations or promises made by the Company other than those contained in writing herein, and has entered into this Agreement freely based on his own
judgment.
[rest of page intentionally left blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date and year first above written.

Hawaiian Telcom Communications, Inc.
By

/s/ Eric K. Yeaman
Eric K. Yeaman
Its President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Bradley J. Fisher
Bradley J. Fisher
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 333-171152 on Form S-8 of our report dated March 14, 2012 (which report
expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph regarding the plan of reorganization and the emergence from bankruptcy), relating to
the consolidated financial statements of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in stockholder's equity (deficiency) and other comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2011, for the two months ended December 31, 2010 (Successor), for the ten months ended October 31, 2010 and for the year ended
December 31, 2009 (Predecessor), and the effectiveness of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting appearing in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2011.
/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Honolulu, Hawaii
March 14, 2012
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Exhibit 31.1
Certification Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Eric K. Yeaman, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

March 14, 2012

/s/ ERIC K. YEAMAN
Eric K. Yeaman
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2
Certification Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
I, Robert F. Reich, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(c)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

March 14, 2012

/s/ ROBERT F. REICH
Robert F. Reich
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C.§1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company") for the period ended December 31, 2011 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Eric K. Yeaman, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:
(1)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 14, 2012

/s/ ERIC K. YEAMAN
Eric K. Yeaman
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C.§1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hawaiian Telcom Holdco, Inc. (the "Company") for the period ended December 31, 2011 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Robert F. Reich, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant
to 18 U.S.C.§1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:
(1)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 14, 2012

/s/ ROBERT F. REICH
Robert F. Reich
Chief Financial Officer
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